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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY 
TO. BOX 5337 

BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 71171-5337 

Jime 28, 2021 

The Honorable Lorenz "Lo" Walker, Mayor, 
and Members of the City Council 

City of Bossier City, Louisiana: 

In accordance with Section 4.06, paragraph (7) of the City of Bossier City Charter, I am pleased to submit the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended December 31, 2020. The financial statements were 
prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accoimting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. I believe this report presents comprehensive 
information about the City of Bossier City's (the City) financial and operating activities during 2020 that is 
useful to taxpayers, citizens, and other interested persons. 

This report was prepared by the Accounting Division of the Finance Department and consists of management's 
representations concerning the finances of the City. Consequently, management assmnes full responsibility for 
the completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis 
for making these representations, management of the City has established an internal control framework that is 
designed both to protect the government's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable 
information for the preparation of the City's financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost 
of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City's comprehensive framework of internal controls 
has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free 
from material misstatement. We assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is 
complete and reliable in all material respects. 

In accordance with Section 3.10 of the City Charter, the City Council is required to provide for an annual 
independent audit of the accounts and financial transactions of the City by a firm of independent certified public 
accoimtants duly licensed to practice in the state of Louisiana. The accounting firm of Heard, McElroy & Vestal, 
LLC was selected by the City to conduct its annual audit. The goal of the independent audit was to provide 
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 are 
free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent 
auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion 
that the City's financial statements for die fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 are fairly presented in 
conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors' report is presented as the first component of the financial 
section of this report. 
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June 28, 2021 

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a broader, federally mandated "Single 
Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards governing single audit 
engagements require the independent auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of the financial 
statements, but also on the audited government's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with 
special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. 
These reports are available in the Cit^'^'s separately issued Single Audit Report. 

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, over\dew, and analysis to accompany the 
basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of 
transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The City's MD&A 
can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 

Profile of the City of Bossier City 

The City was incorporated in 1907. It is located on the east bank of the Red River in Northwest Louisiana, 
approximately 35 miles south of Arkansas and 20 miles east of Texas. The area dates back to the 1830s when 
it was the Elysian Groves Plantation of James and Mary Cane. Steamboat loa(k of cotton, com, and sweet 
potatoes were shipped to markets in the south and east, from the plantation port known to many as "Canes 
Landing." The current area of the City is approximately 43 square miles. 

The City has been organized under a mayor-council form of govemment since 1977, when the current City 
Charter was adopted by the voters. The charter provides for a seven-member council, with five members 
selected for four-year terms from separate districts of the City and two members elected at large by all the 
qualified electors of the City. The mayor is elected at large for a four-year term, is not a member of the council, 
but has veto power over council action. 

The City provides a wide range of sendees including public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, water and 
sewer sendees, culture and recreational activities, general govermnent frinctions, and others. 

These tinancial statements present the City (the primary govemment) and its component units. The component 
units are included in the City's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial 
relationships with the City. Included as discretely presented component units is the financial data for the Bossier 
City Court, Bossier City Marshal, the Metropolitan Planning Commission, and the Bossier Public Trust 
Financing Authority. Uiey are reported separately wdthin the Cit^'^'s financial statements to emphasize that they 
are legally separate from the City. Additional information on these legally separate entities can be found in the 
notes to the financial statements. 

Budgetary' Control 

The annual budget sen-es as tlie foundation for the City's financial planning and control. Prior to September 15, 
the Mayor files with the Bossier City Clerk a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the 
following January. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and related financing sources. The 
City Council conducts public hearings and proposes adoption of the varioi^ budget ordinances. Prior to 
December 15, the City Council adopts the final budgets controlling the financial operations of the City for the 
ensuing fiscal year. 
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Legal budgetary control for operating budgets is exercised at the department/object class. The ordinanees 
provide lump-sum appropriation at the object level. The City Charter provides that expenditures may not legally 
exeeed appropriations. Formal budgetary integration and eneumbrance accounting are employed as 
management control devices during the year. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each 
individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. 

Local Economy 

The City is a dynamic growing area with a proud past and a future filled with the promise of continued growth. 
It is an area that continues to be (kfined by the Red River and major cultural features including Barksdale Air 
Force Base and four riverboat casinos. Some of the key factors in the development of the area include its central 
location among ma.jor southern cities and its importance as a transportation hub. 

Barksdale Air Force Base is one of the largest military installations in the nation and by far the most significant 
employment generator in the area. Barksdale Air Force Base directly contributes almost 9,000 jobs and more 
than $500 million in payroll to the local economy. Estimated total spending exceeded $686 million in 2018. 
The City and Bossier Parish have continued to gain in population in recent decades with both growing at a faster 
pace than statewide rates for Louisiana. The City's current population is 71,473, which is 10,158 over the 2010 
census count representing a 16.6% increase. 

New construction from 1990 to 1994 was primarily retail and commercial in nature centered on the intersection 
of East Texas and Airline Drive. Pieixe Bossier Mall, a regional mall, is located at this intersection and has been 
the (huw for national retailers such as Kroger, Office Depot, Chuck E. Cheese, Red Lobster, Logan's 
Roadhouse, Ollie's, Harbor Freight and many other local and regional retailers. More recent construction in the 
central portion of Bossier City includes numerous restaurants and hotels in close proximity to 1-20. 

The majority of the new construction from 1995 to the present has been along Benton Road and Airline Drive, 
north of Shed Road and along the 1-220 corridor. The construction of a Kroger Marketplace Store and the new 
Dement Comer's Shopping Center, Home Depot, a Lowe's, a Wal-Mart Supercenter, Willis Knighton Medical 
Center, and the Stirling Retail Center has resulted in a significant amount of commercial and retail growth along 
Benton Road and Airline Drive. 

The City has seen the northern area of the city continually grow in both areas of residential development and 
new retaiTcommercial development. In August of 2014 the Sam's Wholesale Club along the Airline Drive 
corridor opened and in 2015 the new Kroger Marketplace store opened. Key economic indicators, such as 
retail sales and employment, are a good measure of economic trends. Retail sales remained steady for the 
Shreveport/Hossier area and gas industry. Efforts have been made to promote the area as a distribution center 
due to the location of 1-20,1-49 and the Red River Port. 

The Bossier riverfront has undergone significant changes over the last two decades. The area has seen tlie 
addition of Red River locks and dams stabilizing navigation channels, the Arthur Ray Teague Parkway 
extension, and riverboat casinos. 

Bossier's Riverfront Development District is evolving into an entertaimnent area and is anchored by The Outlets 
at Louisiana Boardwalk lifestyle center adjacent to the Horseshoe Casino and Hotel, the top-grossing casino in 
Louisiana. It consists of entertainment, retail, hospitality, and restaurant elements. The approximate 56 acres of 
riverfront propert}'^ is situated in the heart of the Bossier/Shreveport metropolitan area. The project includes a 
variety of live music, perfonnance theaters, restaurants, a blend of retail specialty shops, a multiplex movie 
theater, and a hotel. It is not only a major attraction for the 14 million plus gaming tourist visitors annually, but 
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also to residents of the metropolitan area and surrounding region's growing population and was reeently 
indicated as the top tourist attraction by the Shreveport Bossier Tourist Bureau, narrowly edging out the 
riverboat casinos. Louisiana Boardwalk is the first lifestyle eenter to open in the state of Louisiana offering 
outlet shopping, an entertainment district, and riverfront dining. 

Also along the Riverfront District is the Bossier City CenturyLink Center. The arena, which was built in 2000, 
completed a major $6 million dollar renovation. The building was updated with new lighting, new seating and 
enhaneements to the venue which will enhance the use of the building and its' marketability. The arena can 
house a variety of sporting and performance programs, as w^ell as serve as a major assembly hall for the 
community. Since opening in late 2000, the Bossier City Centuiy^Link Center has grown in national prominence 
within the event and entertainment industry, consistently placing in the top 100 venues in the world for ticket 
sales, according to Pollstar Magazine, the leading industry tracking firm. 

The City and the Bossier Parish Police Jury, combined, issued bonds totaling $50 million for the development 
of the Cyber Innovation Center (CIC) and National Cyber Researeh Park. The State of Louisiana has 
appropriated $57 million to facilitate the development of these facilities and related infrastructure to support 
this development. Sixty-four acres of property was acquired in close proximity to Barksdale Air Force Base 
and close to the Louisiana Optical Network Initiative (LONI) line, which will provide access to high-speed 
computer capability and also provide a comiection to all the major universities in the United States of America. 
Construction began in January of 2008 and the Center opened in 2011. 

The Cyber Innovation Facility supports the activities at Barksdale Air Force Base, inclining tlie Air Force 
Network Operations Center (AFNOC). The AFNOC makes Barksdale Air Force Base the traffic hub for all Air 
Force communication and the enterprise level organization in the Air Force for communications. Barksdale has 
been selected as the location for a larger unit, Global Strike Command. Global Strike Command began 
operations at Barksdale in September 2010 and employs about 900 people. The CIC has a distinguished list of 
academic research institutions seiwing as an academic advisory board. CuiTently, many of tlie major defense 
and technology companies have joined the CIC. The CIC became fully operational in May 2011. 

In early 2014, both the City of Bossier and the State of Louisiana were proud to announce 800 new technology 
based jobs coming to the area, with a new anchor tenant to the Cyber Innovation Park of Computer Science 
Corporation (CSC), which in 2018 became the home to General Dynamics. Bossier City w^as selected from a 
site-selection process which the company considered 134 locations around the United States. In the fall of 
2016, a new 30,000 square foot office building opened its doors for the Computer Science Coiporation housing 
800 employees. They also opened up a new operations call center building utilizing an existing bank building 
at 301 Benton Road that houses 300 employees. 

The growth of the Cyber Innovation Park area in 2017 gained the new Louisiana Tech and Bossier Community 
College building to the park that now includes the Louisiana Tech Academic Success Center building, which 
opened in the fall of 2018. This building's programs will help bring to tlie area more college and career 
opportunities to the Shreveport-Bossier area. The workforce development collaborations will empower the area 
residents with in-demand, high-paying careers that have exceptional growth potential. 

Bossier City, as a result of the location of Barksdale Air Force Base being centrally located in Bossier City, saw 
initial development centered around Barksdale Air Force Base. This offers many opportunities for businesses 
who are offering goods and services to the base, as it is ideally located in Northwest Louisiana. However, as 
the City and Base grew, growth continued in a southerly direetion and a northerly direction as East-West groulh 
is limited due to the location of the Base and the Red River. With the growth of the Cyber Innovation Park and 
business coming to this area. Bossier City has continued to see significant development around Barksdale Air 



The Honorable Lorenz "Lo" Walker, Mayor, 
and Members of the City Council 

June 28, 2021 

Force Base. The most significant amount of development is in the northern portion of the neighborhoods of 
Bossier Parish and along Airline Drive and Benton Road. The location of Barksdale Air Force Base in the area 
has historically benefited the residential market which in turn caused expansion in the commercial and retail 
markets. 

Prior to the arrival of riverboat gambling, "Old Bossier" wns typical of many downtown areas in that it was 
populated with older masonry buildings which were occupied by low density commercial and'or industrial 
users. With the arrival of the easinos, the Boardwalk entertainment district and the City of Bossier's 
revitalization effort for the downtown area, the City planned a significant project called the Downtown Re-
Envisioning Project, which began in April 2016. This project involved a $15 million public investment into the 
redevelopment of Barksdale Boulevard and the central area of the district. 

Shreveport'Bossier is a regional leader in business, industry, health care, and education due, in part, to its 
geograpliic location and metropolitan population. People from east Texas, south Arkansas, and north Louisiana 
look to these cities for resources and necessities. Northwest Louisiana has also been established as a popular 
site for industry and distribution because of the Port of Shreveport'Bossier's location on the Red River 
Waterway, which is part of a transportation network including water, rail, air and interstate highways. During 
the 1985-1995 economic decline, local officials realized the importance of diversifying the economic base to 
lessen dependence on the oil market. 

The downtown area contains multiple buildings, dating from the early to the mid 1900's. Most existing uses do 
not fully utilize the site, circulation, frontage, or access. While many of the buildings have an interesting 
character, mechanical, electrical and even some structural systems are deficient and require renovation to bring 
them into code and ADA compliance. The site's historic character, frontage and interesting buildings lend itself 
to a mixed-use development with public open areas accessible to a tovm square for tenants and the community. 

In 2016, the City began the implementation of the Bossier City Downtown Re-Envisioning Project which is 
designed to develop and stimulate market cMven projects that ensure development in various districts. The 
introduction of mixed uses could create a vibrant downtown district and feed other businesses in the area. 
Improved circulation, landscaping, user-fiiendly building entrances and attractive signage could make this area 
a destination for locals and potential businesses looking to relocate in Bossier City. 

The project was completed in November 2017 and was renamed the "East Bank District". Its focus is on 
residential, public, and commercial uses which should represent a variety of uses that create an economic and 
community hub for the City of Bossier City. The area includes a mix of uses including offices, retail, medium 
to high density residential uses, houses of worship, meeting areas and parks/open spaces. This type of 
development reverts back to the more traditional central Main Street or square with a contemporary look, 
fronted by pathways, civic buildings, specialty retailers, family eateries, a community theater, and plaza with 
decorative landscaping. 

Overall, Bossier City strives to continue to grow in both the availability and creation of good jobs for its citizens 
and availability to offer many quality of life and economic opportunities to the area. Money Magazine^ in 2018, 
named Bossier City as the "Best City in the State of Louisiana to Live" and in the fall of 2019 as one of the 
"Top 100 Cities in the Country to Live". Growth brings opportunities as well as challenges and the City 
carefully analyzes each proposed residential development to assess the cost of City support to the project. We 
do not want the cost of development to be a financial burden to existing citizens. Annexed and other growth 
areas are entitled to the same services of existing residents and provided to them within a reasonable time. 
Growth generally provides sales tax resources which support our general fund requirements. We carefully 
consider the impact on traffic and flood plain and related storm water disposition is always a significant issue 
of concern as we grow. 
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During March 2020, the economy in the Bossier City area was sucMenly tlirust into the pandemic of COVID-
19. Our small businesses in the area did suffered during the shutdown and some continued to operate due to 
the federal government programs that were offered. The phased re-opening that began in May 2020 allowed 
some to partially re-open, but unfortunately some small businesses have remained closed and will not re-open. 
Larger big box retail businesses such as Walmart and Kroger did not suffer losses; these were essential and held 
a steady sales pace during 2020. This is fortunate for Bossier City, which during the shutdown saw an average 
of 6.5% decrease in sales for these months. In late 2020, retail sales began to increase and are begimiing to 
show promise for 2021. 

The people of Bossier City and the administration of the City of Bossier City are continuing to work through 
the COVID-19 phases and will do what is necessary. The administration is proud of the way our City is growing 
and working through the COVID pandemic, and that so many families consider Bossier City a great place to 
live, work, and raise a family. 

Long-Term Financial Planning 

In accor(fance with Section 6.09 of the City Charter, The Mayor submitted the year 2021 — 2025 Capital 
Improvement Program to the City Council in the first quarter of 2021. There are 90 projects that total 
approximately S109 million in progress as of December 31, 2020. There are 119 projects from year 2021 
through 2025, whieh total approximately S150 million. 

Project Fundim Amount 

Construction ofW.O.B. Carriageway W.O.B. Carriageway / 2018 LCDA Funds 60,000,000 

HR14-C (42" Water Line Irom Shed 
Road to Airline) 

LDH Bond 6,133,162 

South Bossier Redevelopment District Riverboat Capital/Sales Tax Capital Funds 4,857,655 

Citywide Concrete Project 1991 Streets and Drainage 3,500,000 

Innovation Drive Water and Sewer 2017 Sales Tax Bond 3,027,868 

Sewer Basin EC-15 2019 and 2020 Capital Contingency 1,894,143 

Sewer Basin BC-14 2019 and 2020 Capital Contingency 1,893,506 

Animal Control Building A(klition 2018 LCDA Bond 1,300,000 

Sewer Basin BC-10 Phase 1 2019 and 2020 Capital Contingency 1,018,096 

Hamilton Road Drainage Improvement 2014 Bond Issue 843,200 

Texas Street Gravity Main 2019 Capital Contingency 814,364 

The City's administmtion plans to eontinue the process of looking ahead finaneially for its operational and 
capital needs. 
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Financial Policies 

The budget policy of the City can be found in the City Charter Ch. 6. Budgets, §§ 6.01 - 6.10. 

The City Council may revise or amend the budget at its discretion during legally convened sessions. The City 
Charter provides that expenditiures may not legally exceed appropriations. Formal budgetary integration and 
encumbrance accounting are employed as management control devices during the year. 

The City Council shall consider and adopt the capital budget within the first sixty (60) days of each fiscal year. 
The capital budget shall contain a program of capital improvement projects for the current fiscal year and the 
succeeding four (4) years. It shall include estimates of the cost of each such improvement project and proposals 
as to the means of financing the same. 

Awards and Acknowledgments 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate 
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2019. The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of 
recognition in governmental accounting and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant 
accomplishment by the City and its management. We are proud to have received this award each year for 39 
years (beginning with oiu: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 
1981). 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting, a governmental unit 
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, the contents 
of which conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both GAAP and applicable legal 
requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting is valid for a period of one year. We believe 
our ciurent report continues to conform to Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are 
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 

Sincere appreciation is expressed to the entire staff in the Finance Department and especially to the professional 
accounting staff whose dedicated and efficient services have made the timely preparation of this report possible. 
Thanks to the Mayor and City Council for your support of excellence in financial reporting and fiscal integrity. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Stacie B. Femandez 
Director of Finance 
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HEARD, MCELROY, & VESTAL 
-LLC-

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

333 TEXAS STREET, SUITE 1525 
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA 71101 

318-429-1525 PHONE • 318-429-2070 FAX 

June 28. 2021 

The Honorable Members of the City Council and 
the Honorable Lorenz "Lo" Walker, Mayor 

City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining hind information of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the City) as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit 
the financial statements of the Bossier City Court (the Court) and the Bossier City Marshal (Marshal), which 
represent 98.4%, 98.9%, and 74.0%, respectively, of the assets, net position, and revenues of the aggregate 
discretely presented component units. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose 
reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it related to the amounts included for 
the Court and the Marshal, is based on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
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control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evalimting the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accoimting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, based on our aiMit and tlie reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to 
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, 
the business-type acti\ities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana as of December 31, 2020, and 
the respective changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, schedule of funding progress, schedule of employer's share of net pension liability, 
schedule of employer's pension contributions, and budgetaiy comparison information listed as required 
supplementary information in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Boards who consi(krs it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We 
and other auditors have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary infonmtion in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information 
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provi(k any assurance on the information because tlie limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual fund 
schedules, schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to elected officials, and the statistical 
section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

The combining and individual fiind schedules, schedule of compensation, benefits and other payments to 
elected officials, and justice funding schedule are the responsibility of management and were derived from 
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other recor(L used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 





with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In oiu: opinion, this information 
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section and the statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Jime 28, 2021 on 
our consideration of the City's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's intemal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

f L.L . C , 
Shreveport, Louisiana 





CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOLTSIANA 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31, 2020 

We offer readers of the City of Bossier City's financial statements this narrative oveniew and analysis of 
the financial activities of the City of Bossier City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020. We 
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information 
that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for the 2020 fiscal year incliKle the following: 

• The assets and deferred outflows of the City of Bossier City exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows 
at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $574.4 million (net position). Of this amount, 
approximately $37.7 million (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the City's obligations to 
citizens and creditors. 

• The total net position of the City of Bossier City increased by $25.3 million for the year ended 
December 31,2020. Net position of governmental activities increased by $ 15.6 million and net position 
of business-tj^e activities increased by $9.7 million. 

• As of the close of the cmrent fiscal year, the City of Bossier City's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balance of $223.2 million, a decrease of $19.8 million in comparison with the 
prior fiscal year. Of this amount, $20.1 million was unassigned; $9.1 million was assigned; $47.2 
million was committed for civic center operations, eapital projeets, facility maintenance and economic 
development; $128.7 million was restricted for debt service, capital projects, federal grants, public 
health and safety, and economic development and facility operations, and SI8.1 million was 
nonspen(fable in the form of prepaid assets, inventories, and permanent fund principal. 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $20.1 million 
or 38.1% of the total General Fund expenditures. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of 
Bossier City's basic financial statements. The City of Bossier City's basic financial statements comprise 
three components: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes 
to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the 
basic flnancial statements themselves. 

Gk)vernment-Wide Financial Statements: The goverament-wide financial statements are designed to 
provide readers with a broad ovendew of the City of Bossier City's finances, in a manner similar to a private 
sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City of Bossier City's assets and liabilities, 
with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net 
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Bossier City is 
improving or deteriorating. 
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The statement of activities presents information showing how the City of Bossier City's net position 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the 
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, 
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in 
future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned, but unused vacation leave). 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities distinguish between functions of the City of 
Bossier City that are principally supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and charges for ser\ices 
(governmental activities) and other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their 
costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The City of Bossier City's governmental 
activities include general government, public safety, highways and streets, cultural and recreation, and 
Bossier City Court and Bossier City Marshal. The business-type activities of the City of Bossier City 
include water and sewerage. Emergency Medical Sendees (EMS), sanitation, and alternative fuel. 

Fund Financial Statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Bossier City, like other 
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Bossier City can be divided into three categories: 
governmental fund, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported 
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows 
of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating the City of Bossier City's near-term financial requirements. 

Because the foci« of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, 
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented 
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the City of Bossier City's near-term financing decisions. Both the 
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in flind balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds 
and governmental activities. 

The City of Bossier City maintains 31 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately 
in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balance for the General Fund, Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund, Arena Special 
Revenue Fund, Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund, Capital Projects Bond Issue Sinking and Reserve 
Fund, W.O.B. Carriageway Fund, 2018 LCDA Bond Fund, and Public Health and Safety Permanent Fund, 
all of which are considered to be major funds. Data for the other 23 governmental funds are combined into 
a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental fmuk is 
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The City of Bossier City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and certain special 
revenue funck. Budgetary comparison schedules have been provided to demonstrate compliance with these 
budeets. 
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Proprietary funds - The City of Bossier City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise 
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the govemment-wide 
financial statements, only in more detail. The City of Bossier City uses enterprise funds to account for its 
water and sewerage, EMS, sanitation, and alternative fuel ser\dces. Internal service funds are an accounting 
device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City of Bossier City's various fiinctions. 
The City of Bossier City uses internal ser\dce funds to account for its dental healthcare and workers' 
compensation benefits. Because these services predominately benefit governmental ratlier than business-
type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the water and sewerage fund, which 
is considered to be a major fund of tlie City of Bossier City. Data for the other three enterprise funds are 
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor enterprise 
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The internal ser\dce fund is included in the proprietary fund financial statements and presented alongside 
the enterprise funds. 

Fiduciaiy funds - Fiduciary flinck are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
the City of Bossier City. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the govemment-wide financial statements 
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City of Bossier City's own programs. 
The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. 

Notes to the basic financial statements: The notes provicfc acMitional information that is essential to a 
full understanding of the data provided in the govemment-wide and fimd financial statements. 

Other information - In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents certain required supplementary information concerning the City of Bossier City's progress in 
funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees and complianee with budgets for its 
major funds. 

The combining statements referred to earlier in comiection with nomnajor governmental funds, nomnajor 
proprietary funds, and internal service funds are presented immediately following the required 
supplementary information on pensions and budgetary comparisons. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOLTSIANA 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31, 2020 

Financial Analysis of Government-Wide Activities 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's tmancial position. 
In the case of the City of Bossier City, assets exceed liabilities by $574.4 million at the close of the most 
recent fiscal year. 

The largest portion of the City of Bossier City's net position totaling approximately $468.4 million (81.5%) 
is net investment in capital assets. 

City of Bossier City's Net Position 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 

Governmentat Activities Business-Type Activities Total 
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 

Current and other assets 236,244,371 257,492,995 28,698,538 39,776,587 264,942,909 297,269.582 
Net pension asset 7,847,712 7,905,442 - - 7,847,712 7,905.442 
Capita] assets 302,088,534 475,534,328 332,465,991 315,816,601 834,554,525 791,350.929 

Total assets 746,180,617 740,932,765 361,164,529 355,593,188 1.107,345,146 1,096,525.953 
Defeiied outflows of resources 26,222,908 22,573,228 18,168,403 18,677,578 44,391,311 41,250.806 

Total assets and defened 
outflows of resources 772,403,525 763,505,993 379,332,932 374,270,766 1.151,736,457 1,137,776.759 

Current and other liabilities 21,390,125 8,866,615 13J45J44 6,750,364 35,135,869 15,616.979 
L^jng-term liabilities 298,005,701 318,908,786 234,582,080 246,202,732 532,587,781 565,111.518 

Total liabilities 319,395,826 327,775,401 248,327,824 252,953,096 567,723,650 580,728.497 
Defeiied inflows ofresotirces 8,448,103 6,786,671 1,157,705 1,204,942 9,605,808 7,991.613 

Total liabilities and defeued 
inflows of resources 327,843,929 334,562,072 249,485,529 254,158,038 577,329,458 588,720.110 

Net position; 
Net investment in 

capital assets 351,445,452 325,459,990 116,938,490 102,604,242 468,383,942 428,064.232 
Restricted 64,987,674 60,271,116 3,375,448 3,276,412 68,363,122 63,547.528 
Unrestricted 28,126,470 43,212,815 9,533,465 14,232,074 37,659,935 57,444.889 

Total net position 444,559,596 428,943,921 129,847,403 120,112,728 574,406,999 549,056.649 

There was 11.9% of net position, which represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how 
they may be used. Restrictions for debt service account for $8.7 million of the total of restricted net position. 
The remaining balance is moneys restricted for public health and safety, economic development and facility 
operations, federal grants, and capital projects. State law requires the procee(k from tlie sale of the Bossier 
Medical Center be held in perpetuity; however, the investment earnings may be spent each year for purposes 
of public health and safety. As of December 31, 2020, the nonexpendable portion was $18.0 million. 

The remaining balance of imrestricted net position of $37.7 million is used to meet the City of Bossier City's 
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
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The City of Bossier City's net position inereased by $25.3 million during the current fiscal year. Key 
elements of this increase are as follows: 

Goveiiunental Activities 

City of Bossier City's Changes in Net Position 

Business-Type Activities Total 
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 

Revenues: 
Program revenues: 

Cliai ges for services 6,276,862 7,584,222 43,366,255 43,354,674 49,643,117 50,938,896 
Operating grants and 

contiibutious 13,051,385 5,234,551 - - 13,051,385 5,234,551 
Capital grants and 

contiibutious 2,773,694 279,629 - - 2,773,694 279.629 
General revenues: 

Sales taxes 50,710,429 49,225,675 - - 50,710,429 49,225,675 
Other raxes 18,761,321 19,625,300 - - 18,761,321 19,625,300 
Gaming 9,583,644 13,078,542 - - 9,583,644 13,078,542 
Other general revenues 8,184,119 11,646,399 4,968,610 4.204.524 13,152,729 15,850,923 

Total revenues 109,341,454 106,674,318 48,334,865 47.559.198 157,676,319 154,233,516 
Expenses: 

General government 27,854,940 28,319,981 - - 27,854,940 28,319,981 
Public safety 40,417,995 52,495,891 - - 40,417,995 52,495,891 
Higliways and streets 2,906,001 3,198,214 - - 2,906,001 3,198,214 
Culture and recreation 5.275.893 6,834,289 - - 5,275,893 6,834,289 
City Court and Marshal 2,194,924 2,192,680 - - 2,194,924 2,192,680 
Interest on long-term debt 9,815,544 10,288,279 - - 9,815,544 10,288,279 
Water and sewerage - - 29.610.522 29.368.271 29,610,522 29,368,271 
EMS - - 7.161.365 7.202.242 7,161,365 7,202,242 
Sanitation - - 6.559.545 6.856.658 6,559,545 6,856,658 
Alternative fiiel station - - 529,240 645.645 529,240 645,645 

Total expenses 88,465,297 103,329,334 43,860,672 44.072.816 132,325,969 147,402,150 

Excess before transfers 20,876,157 3,344,984 4,474,193 3,486,382 25,350,350 6,831,366 

Transfers (5,260,482) 831,225 5,260,482 (831,225) 

Change in net position 15,615,675 4,176,209 9,734,675 2.655.157 25,350,350 6,831,366 

Net position, beginning of year 428,943,921 424,767,712 120,112,728 117,457,571 549,056,649 542,225,283 

Prior period adjustment - - - - _ -
Net position, beginning of year 

as restated 428,943,921 424,767,712 120,112,728 117.457.571 549,056,649 542,225,283 

Net position, end of year 444,559,596 428,943,921 129,847,403 120,112,728 574,406,999 549,056,649 
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Governmental Activities 

Revenues for the City of Bossier City's governmental activities for the year ended December 31, 2020 were 
$109.3 million, compared to $106.7 million in 2019. 

Program revenues for governmental activities increased by $9.0 million in 2020. The increase is 
attributable to an increase in operating and capital grants. 

Overall, general revenues increased by $2.6 million. The net increase is primarily attributable to an increase 
in grants as noted above, which offset decreases in gaming, other tax, and investment revenues compared 
to 2019. 

Revenue by Source - Governmental Activities 
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The cost of all governmental activities in 2020 was $88.5 million, a decrease of $14.8 million. This decrease 
is predominantly due to decrease in public safety function related to changes in the pension trust funds net 
pension asset and related deferred outflows/inflows. 

The City of Bossier City's largest programs are pubhc safety, general government, highways and streets, 
culture and recreation, and City Court and Marshal. The graph below shows the expenses and program 
revenues generated by governmental activities: 
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r 
Business-Type Activities 

Total revenues for the City of Bossier City's business-type activities were $48.3 million in 2020, an increase 
of $0.7 million. This increase is due to a $1.2 million increase in miscellaneous revenues. 

Revenue by Source - Business-Type Activities 
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Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-Type Activities 

The costs of these activities were $43.9 million in 2020, a decrease of $0.2 million. The Water and 
Sewerage had an increase in expenses of $0.3 million, while EMS, Sanitation, and Alternate fuel station 
hinds each had small decreases in expenses totaling $0.5 million. Charges for services for the City's 
business-t)^e activities were $43.4 million in 2020, consistent with the prior year. 
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Financial Analysis of the Citj- of Bossier City's Funds 

Governmental Funds 

As noted earlier, the City of Bossier City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements. 

The focus of the City of Bossier City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-temi inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City of Bossier 
City's financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a 
city's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Bossier City's governmental funds reported a 
combined ending fund balance of $223.2 million, a decrease of $19.8 million in comparison with the 
prior fiscal year. Of this amount, $20.1 million, or 9.0%, was unassigned fund balance, which is 
available for spending at the government's discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is not 
available for new spending and has been classified into the following categories: 

Nonspendable $ 18,140,778 
Restricted 128,670,388 
Committed 47,216,145 
Assigned 9,064,675 

• The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Bossier City. At the end of the current 
fiscal year, unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $20.1 million. The total unassigned is 
available for spending at the City Council's discretion. The fund balance of the City of Bossier City's 
General Fund increased by $0.2 million, which is consistent with the prior year. 

• The Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund has a total fund balance of $31.6 million, all of which 
is currently committed for economic development although the City Council may elect to redirect 
some or all of these funds in the future. Riverboat gaming revenues collected prior to 1999 were 
accumulated in this fund until a base amount of $30 million was attained, as required by city 
ordinance. A net decrease of $1.8 occurred during the current fiscal year due to the COVID-19 
pandemic and a closure of one riverboat. 

• The Arena Special Revenue Fund accounts for the operations of the Bossier City CenturyLink Arena 
(Arena). The Arena has a fund balance of $0.7 million, which reflected an increase of $0.3 million 
in 2020. Arena revenues decreased by approximately $1.6 million in 2020 compared to a decrease 
in expenses of approximately $ 1.0. Transfers in increased by $0.8 million for 2020. 

• The Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund has a total fund balance of $8.8 million. This fund 
balance is committed by the City Council to be used for capital projects. A net decrease of $1.7 
million occurred during the current fiscal year due to an increase in transfers out as compared to 2019 
due to increase in capital projects for the year. 
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• The 2018 LCDA Bond Fund has a total fund balance of S49.7 million, which is restricted for capital 
projects. This fund was created in 2018 to account for the proceeds and expenditure of the City's $60 
million of bonds issued in 2018. The bonds were issued for the puipose of funding various capital 
projects as the need arises. The fund balance decreased $13.1 million during 2020. 

• The Public Health and Safety Permanent Fund has a total fimd balance of $20.5 million, of which 
$18.0 million is the nonspendable principal balance. The remaining $2.5 million is restricted for 
public health and safety. The fund experienced a net increase in fund balance of $0.5 million from 
investment earnings. 

• The Bond Issue Sinking and Reserve Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of; long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs for various bonck. The fund has a 
flmdbalanee of $1.3 million, an increase of $0.3 million compared to 2019. 

• The W.O.B Carriageway Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds and expenditures of the 
2015 bonds that were issued for the purpose of funding the ART Parkway North Project. The fund 
has a total fund balance of $33.1 million, which is an increase of $6.1 million from 2019 due to 
budgeted transfers from other funds for the project. 

• Other Governmental Funds has a total fund balance of $57.0 million, which reflected a decrease of 
$10.8 million compared to 2019 due primarily to ongoing capital projects. 

General Fund Budgetaiw Highlights 

The budget policy of the City of Bossier City complies with state law, as amended, and as set forth in 
Louisiana Revised Statutes Title 39, Chapter 9, Louisiana Local Government Budget Act (LSA-R.S. 
39:1031 et seq.). 

The original budget for the General Fund of the City of Bossier City was adopted on October 1, 2019. For 
the year ended December 31, 2020, no amendments were made to increase the General Fund budgeted 
expenditures. 

Selected significant differences between the budget and the actual results of the General Fund are: 

Expenditures 

Fire department expenditures were lower than budget by $0.6 million due to lower head count and 
related costs. 

Police department expenditures were less than budget by $0.9 million due to lower head count and 
related costs. 
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets; The City of Bossier City's investment in capital assets as of December 31, 2020 amounts 
to $834.6 million (net of aceumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, 
buildings and improvements, streets, drainage, furniture and equipment, and construction in progress. The 
table below shows the value at the end of the fiscal year. 

City of Bossier City's Capital Assets 
(Net of depreciation) 

Govenmieutal Activities Business-Type Activities Total 
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 

Land and land improvements 138,652,931 136,012,216 2,346,642 2,346,642 140,999,573 138,358,858 
Buildings and stractures 120,230,994 125,268,644 - - 120,230,994 125,268,644 
Equipment and vehicles 8,391,937 10,225,793 6,082,392 4,154,723 14,474,329 14,380,516 
Water and reseivoir treatment plant - 222,222,222 201,663,681 189,084,625 201,663,681 411,306,847 
Transmission and distribution system - - 105,680,075 91,906,213 105,680,075 91,906,213 
Infrastracture 171,768,950 170,806,269 - - 171,768,950 170,806,269 
ConstiTJCtion in progress 63,043,722 33,221,406 16,693,201 28,324,397 79,736,923 61,545,803 

Total capital assets 502,088,534 697,756,550 332,465,991 315,816,600 834,554,525 1,013,573,150 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

• NEWWTP Upgrade Project 
• Sewer Sub-Basin Rehabilitation 
• W.O.B. Carriageway Project 
• Innovation Drive Extension Project 
• City Recreation Area Improvements 

Long-term tfcbt: At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Bossier City had total debt outstanding of 
$469.0 million. The City of Bossier City has no general bonded debt outstanding. Tlie following table 
summarizes bonds outstanding at December 31, 2020 and 2019: 

City of Bossier City's Outstanding Debt 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities 
2020 2019 2020 2019 

Revenue bonds 239,229,228 251,100,600 229,736,717 232,874,524 

There were no changes in the ratings of the City's bonds fi^om Moody's or Standard and Poor's. Moody's 
Investors Service assigned an Aa2 rating to tlie City and Standard and Poor's Corporation rating assigned 
an AA-. 

For additional information regarding capital assets and long-term debt, see Notes 5 and 6, respectively, in 
the notes to the basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOLTSIANA 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31, 2020 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

The following economic factors were considered when the budget for fiscal year 2021 was presented to the 
City Council: 

The plan is designed to continue supporting the follow^ing broadly stated objectives: (1) to improve current 
level of services to our citizens; (2) to continue improving City facilities and infi^astructure; (3) to provide 
continuous support of residential expansion and economic development; and (4) to maintain and improve 
the quality of life for our citizens. 

For the year 2021. the City has budgeted a 4.6% decrease in sales tax dollars compared to 2020 actual. This 
decrease is due to a conservative approach to budgeting. Preliminary 2021 figures reflect a decrease in 
sales taxes of 4% fortlie first quarter. In 2020, the assessed value ofproperty within the City decreased by 
1.1%. Property tax dollars budgeted for 2021 are expected to remain consistent with prior year. Actual 
licenses and permits collected during 2020 were $ 1 million higher than 2019 and are budgeted 19.5% lower 
in 2021. 

The outbreak of the novel coronavirus respiratory disease (COVID-19) was (kclared a global pandemic on 
March 11, 2020 by the World Health Organization. There have been many impacts attributed to the 
COVID-19 pandemic including a projected Gross Domestic Product (GDP) decline, increases in 
unemployment claims in the region, travel restrictions, and a decline in consumer spending resulting from 
business closures and changes in the way goods and services are sold to consumers. Management is not 
able to quantify the impaet to the 2021 budget at tliis juneture but will continue to monitor and address any 
budgetary shortfalls for fiscal year 2021. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview^ of the City of Bossier City's finanees for all 
those with an interest in the City of Bossier City's finances. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report, or requests for additional finaneial information, should be addressed to: Director 
of Finance of the City of Bossier City, 620 Benton Road, Bossier City, Louisiana 71111, or by calling 318-
741-8525. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER C ITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Net Position 

December 31. 2020 

Primary' government 
Ghjvernmental Business-type C'omponent 

Assets activities activities Total units 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 77,831,346 4.718,150 82,549.496 4,124,545 
Investments 144,641.176 15.198,437 159,839,613 326,695 
Receivables, net 13,631.071 8,696,985 22,328,056 56,059 
Prepaid items and other assets 20,587 40,(H30 60.587 39,294 
Inventories 120.191 44,966 165.157 — 
Net pension asset 7,847,712 — 7,847,712 — 
Capital assets: 

Land and construction in progress 201,696,653 19,039,843 220,736.496 — 
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 300,391,881 313.426,148 613,818.029 83,975 

Total assets 746,180,617 361,164,529 1,107,345,146 4,630,568 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred loss on refimding, net 6,903,432 14,209,216 21,112,648 — 
Defened outflows of resources - OPEB 2,437,677 — 2,437,677 — 
Defened outflows of resources - pension 16,881,799 3,959,187 20,840,986 64,977 

Total deferred 
outflows of resources 26,222,908 18,168,403 44.391,311 64.977 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 4,891.439 2.399,592 7,291,031 21,224 
Accrued liabilities 328.717 254,484 583.201 22,241 
Accrued inter'est payable 102,696 1,543,921 1,646,617 — 
Deposits and unearaed revenues 2,438,359 488,118 2,926.477 — 
Noncurrent liabilities; 

Due within one year 13,628.914 9,059,629 22,688,543 — 
Due in more than one year 298,005,701 234,582,080 532,587,781 328,749 

Total liabilities 319.395,826 248,327,824 567,723,650 372.214 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Defened inflows of resources - OPEB 107.633 — 107.633 — 
Defened inflows of resources - pension 8,340,470 1.157,705 9,498.175 3,766 

Total deferred 
inflows of resour ces 8,448,103 1,157,705 9,605,808 3,766 

Net Position 

Net investment in capital assets 351,445,452 116,938,490 468,383.942 83,975 
Restricted for: 

Debt service - expendable 5,370,611 3,375,448 8,746,059 — 
Public health and safety - nonexpendable 18,000.000 — 18,000,000 — 
Public health and safety 2,469,759 — 2,469,759 — 
Capital projects 34,931,417 — 34,931.417 — 
Federal grants 33.861 — 33,861 — 
Economic development and facility operations 4,182.026 — 4,182,026 — 
Probation activities — — — 51,974 
Facility expenses — — — 1,685,068 

Unrestricted 28,126,470 9,533,465 37,659,935 2,448,948 

Total net position $ 444,559,596 129,847,403 574,406,999 4,269,965 

See accompanying notes to basic fmaiiciai statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA

Statement of Activities

Year ended December 31, 2020

Net (expenses) revenues and
Program revenues changes in net position

Operating Capital Primary government
Charges for grants and grants and Governmental Business-type Component

Functions/programs Expenses services contributions contributions activities activities Total units

Primary government:
Governmental activities:

General government $ 27,854,940   4,624,562   8,602,385   —    (14,627,993)  —    (14,627,993)  —    
Public safety 40,417,995   549,373   1,765,596   —    (38,103,026)  —    (38,103,026)  —    
Highways and streets 2,906,001   —    —    —    (2,906,001)  —    (2,906,001)  —    
Cultural and recreation 5,275,893   1,102,927   2,683,404   2,773,694   1,284,132   —    1,284,132   —    
City Court and City Marshal 2,194,924   —    —    —    (2,194,924)  —    (2,194,924)  —    
Interest and other charges on long-term debt 9,815,544   —    —    —    (9,815,544)  —    (9,815,544)  —    

Total governmental activities 88,465,297   6,276,862   13,051,385   2,773,694   (66,363,356)  —    (66,363,356)  —    

Business-type activities:
Water and sewerage 29,610,522   30,118,308   —    —    —    507,786   507,786   —    
EMS 7,161,365   6,406,414   —    —    —    (754,951)  (754,951)  —    
Sanitation 6,559,545   6,430,910   —    —    —    (128,635)  (128,635)  —    
Alternative fuel station 529,240   410,623   —    —    —    (118,617)  (118,617)  —    

Total business-type activities 43,860,672   43,366,255   —    —    —    (494,417)  (494,417)  —    

Total primary government $ 132,325,969   49,643,117   13,051,385   2,773,694   (66,363,356)  (494,417)  (66,857,773)  —    

Component units:
Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority $ 387,769   —    —    —    —    —    —    (387,769)  
City Court 304,541   233,469   —    —    —    —    —    (71,072)  
City Marshal 283,537   413,289   —    —    —    —    —    129,752   
Metropolitan Planning Commission 553,201   227,284   —    —    —    —    —    (325,917)  

Total component units $ 1,529,048   874,042   —    —    —    —    —    (655,006)  

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes levied for general purposes $ 14,020,111   —    14,020,111   —    
Sales taxes levied for general purposes 27,318,683   —    27,318,683   —    
Sales taxes levied for capital projects 16,001,579   —    16,001,579   —    
Sales taxes levied for debt service 7,390,167   —    7,390,167   —    
Franchise taxes 4,741,210   —    4,741,210   —    
Gaming 9,583,644   —    9,583,644   —    

Grants and contributions not restricted to —    
specific purposes 256,421   —    256,421   —    

Investment earnings 4,672,273   621,433   5,293,706   10,140   
Payments from City of Bossier City —    —    —    200,028   
Miscellaneous 3,255,425   4,347,177   7,602,602   5,861   

Transfers (5,260,482)  5,260,482   —    —    

Total general revenues and
transfers 81,979,031   10,229,092   92,208,123   216,029   

Change in net position 15,615,675   9,734,675   25,350,350   (438,977)  

Net position, beginning 428,943,921   120,112,728   549,056,649   4,708,942   

Net position, ending $ 444,559,596   129,847,403   574,406,999   4,269,965   

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

December 31, 2020

Arena Public Health Capital Projects
Riverboat Special Riverboat and Safety Bond Issue W.O.B. 2018 Nonmajor Total

Gaming Special Revenue Gaming Capital Permanent Sinking and Carriageway LCDA Governmental Governmental
Assets General Revenue Fund Fund Projects Fund Fund Reserve Fund Fund Bond Fund Funds Funds

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,487,636   1,980,419   1,261,983   2,304,296   2,801,657   1,345,300   17,540,815   22,680,730   21,961,317   76,364,153   
Investments 11,377,474   29,433,866   —    5,687,543   17,257,550   —    15,705,870   27,651,191   33,906,304   141,019,798   
Receivables, net 7,190,344   599,339   402,998   916,530   415,870   —    79,293   133,708   3,865,715   13,603,797   
Due from other funds 123,424   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    123,424   
Prepaid items and other assets —    —    20,587   —    —    —    —    —    —    20,587   
Inventories, at cost 120,191   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    120,191   
Investments – restricted —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    

Total assets $ 23,299,069   32,013,624   1,685,568   8,908,369   20,475,077   1,345,300   33,325,978   50,465,629   59,733,336   231,251,950   

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 685,210   453,354   46,974   75,630   5,318   —    196,930   782,785 2,606,648   4,852,849   
Accrued liabilities 219,227   —    108,874   —    —    —    —    —    616   328,717   
Due to other funds —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    123,424   123,424   
Unearned revenue 1,640,814   —    8,938   —    —    —    —    —    6,181   1,655,933   
Deposits —    —    782,426   —    —    —    —    —    —    782,426   

Total liabilities 2,545,251   453,354   947,212   75,630   5,318   —    196,930   782,785   2,736,869   7,743,349   

Deferred inflows of resources:
Unavailable revenues 345,884   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    345,884   

Fund balance (deficit):
Nonspendable:

Prepaids —    —    20,587   —    —    —    —    —    —    20,587   
Inventories 120,191   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    120,191   
Permanent fund principal —    —    —    —    18,000,000   —    —    —    —    18,000,000   

Restricted for:
Debt service —    —    —    —    —    1,345,300   —    —    4,025,311   5,370,611   
Capital projects —    —    —    —    —    —    33,129,048   49,682,844   33,802,239   116,614,131   
Federal grants —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    33,861   33,861   
Public health and safety —    —    —    —    2,469,759   —    —    —    —    2,469,759   
Economic development and

facility operations —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    4,182,026   4,182,026   
Committed for:

Civic Center operations —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    1,401,026   1,401,026   
Capital projects —    —    —    8,832,739   —    —    —    —    —    8,832,739   
Facility maintenance —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    5,422,110   5,422,110   
Economic development —    31,560,270   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    31,560,270   

Assigned for:
General purposes 217,012   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    217,012   
Facility operations and maintenance —    —    717,769   —    —    —    —    —    —    717,769   
Disasters —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    8,129,894   8,129,894   

Unassigned 20,070,731   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    20,070,731   

Total fund balance 20,407,934   31,560,270   738,356   8,832,739   20,469,759   1,345,300   33,129,048   49,682,844   56,996,467   223,162,717   

Total liabilities, deferred inflows and
fund balance $ 23,299,069   32,013,624   1,685,568   8,908,369   20,475,077   1,345,300   33,325,978   50,465,629   59,733,336   231,251,950   

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Govemniental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Statement of Net Position 

December 31. 2020 

Fund balances - total governmental funds 
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 

net position are different because of the following; 
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the 
governmental funds: 

Governmental capital assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Net pension liability 
City's net pension asset in the Policemen's Pension 
City 's net pension asset in the Firemen's Pension 
City's Proportionate share of the unfunded liability in 

MPRS, MERS, FRS and LASERS 
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not 

available to pay current period expenditures and therefore 
are not reported in governmental funds 

Defen'ed Outflows of Resources-OPEB 
Deferred Inflows of Resources-OPEB 
Deferred Outflows of Resources-Pension 
Deferred Inflows of Resources-Pension 

Some of the City of Bossier City's property taxes and other 
revenues will be collected after year-end, but are not 
available soon enough to pay for the current period's 
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the 
governmental funds 

Long-term liabilities including bonds payable are not due 
and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not 
reported in the governmental funds: 

Deferred loss on refunding 
Accrued interest payable 
Compensated absences 
Claims 
Bonds, notes, and loans payable 
Other postemployment benefit liability 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge 
the costs of certain activities to individual funds. The 
assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are 
reported with governmental activities 

Net position of governmental activities 

223.162,717 

706,061,856 
(203,973,323) 

2,585,242 
5,262,468 

(64,205,290) 

2,437,677 
(107,633) 

16,881,800 
(8,340,468) 

6,903,432 
(102,696) 

(1,659,629) 
(542,500) 

(239,229,228) 
(4,867,661) 

502,088,533 

(56,357,580) 

10,871,376 

345,884 

(239,498,282) 

3,946,948 

444.559,596 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental Funds

Year ended December 31, 2020

Riverboat Public
Gaming Arena Riverboat Health and Capital Projects
Special Special Gaming Safety Bond Issue W.O.B. 2018 Nonmajor Total

Revenue Revenue Capital Permanent Sinking and Carriageway LCDA Governmental Governmental
Revenues General Fund Fund Projects Fund Fund Reserve Fund Fund Bond Fund Funds Funds

Taxes $ 46,102,972   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    23,391,746   69,494,718   
Licenses and permits 4,624,562   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    4,624,562   
Intergovernmental 2,022,017   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    14,059,483   16,081,500   
Video poker fees 252,999   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    252,999   
Fees and rentals 1,049,497   —    863,715   —    —    —    —    —    239,212   2,152,424   
Fines and penalties 539,123   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    10,250   549,373   
Racing commission – Louisiana

Downs 291,039   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    291,039   
Gaming —    —    —    9,039,606   —    —    —    —    —    9,039,606   
Investment earnings (losses) 346,474   971,181   —    186,207   546,455 —    480,435   1,019,449   1,122,072   4,672,273   
Miscellaneous —    —    —    6,121   —    —    —    —    581,984   588,105   

Total revenues 55,228,683   971,181   863,715   9,231,934   546,455   —    480,435   1,019,449   39,404,747   107,746,599   

Expenditures

Current:
General government 12,124,554   —    —    —    —    —    —    93,119   684,940   12,902,613   
Public safety 35,484,815   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    35,484,815   
Highways and streets 272,111   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    272,111   
Culture and recreation 2,427,302   —    1,725,845   —    —    —    —    —    463,295   4,616,442   
City Court and City Marshal 2,133,835   —    . —    —    —    —    —    21,850   2,155,685   

Debt service:
Principal retirement —    —    —    —    —    5,150,000   —    —    5,675,000   10,825,000   
Interest and other charges —    —    —    —    —    8,035,697   —    —    2,168,762   10,204,459   

Capital outlay —    550,000   —    398,423   —    —    3,884,163   13,985,601   26,875,166   45,693,353   
Metropolitan planning – payments

to component units 200,028   —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    200,028   

Total expenditures 52,642,645   550,000   1,725,845   398,423   —    13,185,697   3,884,163   14,078,720   35,889,013   122,354,506   

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures 2,586,038   421,181   (862,130)  8,833,511   546,455   (13,185,697)  (3,403,728)  (13,059,271)  3,515,734   (14,607,907)  

Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from sale of capital assets —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    —    
Transfers in 4,689,680   —    1,150,000   563,481   —    13,458,515   9,550,000   —    1,355,539   30,767,215   
Transfers out (7,036,671)  (2,215,000)  —    (11,122,156)  —    —    —    —    (15,630,911)  (36,004,738)  

Total other financing
sources and uses (2,346,991)  (2,215,000)  1,150,000   (10,558,675)  —    13,458,515   9,550,000   —    (14,275,372)  (5,237,523)  

Net change in fund
balances 239,047   (1,793,819)  287,870   (1,725,164)  546,455   272,818   6,146,272   (13,059,271)  (10,759,638)  (19,845,430)  

Fund balances, beginning 20,168,887   33,354,089   450,486   10,557,903   19,923,304   1,072,482   26,982,776   62,742,115   67,756,105   243,008,147   

Fund balances, ending $ 20,407,934   31,560,270   738,356   8,832,739   20,469,759   1,345,300   33,129,048   49,682,844   56,996,467   223,162,717   

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Govenimentai Funds Statement of Revenues, Expendituies, and 
Changes in Fund Balances to tlie Statement of Activities 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

Net change in fimd balances — total governmental funds 
Amoimts reported tor governmental activities in the statement of 

activities are different because of the following; 
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 

However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets 
is allocated over tlieir estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense: 

Capital outlay (net of retiiements of $593,863) 
Depreciation expense 

Revenues reported in the statement of activities, which are not 
reported in governmental funds because they do not provide 
ciurent financial resources. This adjustment is to recognize 
tlie net change in unavailable revenues, which includes property 
taxes and otlier miscellaneous revenues 

The issuance of long-temi debt provides ciuTent financial resources 
to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-
term debt consiunes tlie ciurent financial resources of governmental 
fiinds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. 
Also, governmental fimds report tlie effect of issuance costs, premiiuns, 
discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas tliese 
amounts are deferred and amortized in tlie statement of activities. The 
detail of these differences in the treatment of long tenn and related 
items is as follows: 

Bonds Issued 
Principal payments 

The changes in other long-term assets and liabilities are reported in 
tire statement of activities, but do not affect current financial 
resoiuces of governmental funds. The changes are as follows: 

Net pension liability 
Net other posternplo^Tnent benefit liability 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require 
tire use of current financial resources arrd, therefore, are not 
reported as expenditures in governmental fiurds; 

Change in deferred loss on refimding 
Change in bond premiiun and discount 
Premium on bonds issued 
Increase in comperrsated absences 
Decrease in claims 
Decrease in accnied interest 

Internal service fimds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities to individual funds. The net revenue of the internal 
service fimds is reported witli governmental activities 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

$ (19,845,430) 

42,005,379 
(15,451,174) 26,554,205 

(22,968) 

10,825,000 

(1,909,344) 
(409,771) 

(670,183) 
1,046,372 

(80,921) 
170,000 
12.726 

10,825,000 

(2,319,115) 

477,994 

(54,011) 

$ 15,615,675 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 

EtecemberSl, 2020 

Business-type actiyities enteiprlse funds Governmental 

Assets 

Water 
aud 

sewerage 

Other 
enterprise 

funds Total 

activities 
Intei'nal 

service ftinds 

Cmieut assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net 
Pi«[jaid items 
Inventories 
Restricted: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accrued interest receivable 

S 1,103.302 
3,712,421 
5,579,736 

1,016.376 
67.396 

2,598,472 
6.413,145 
3,049,853 

44.966 

3,701.774 
10,125,566 
8,629,589 

44.966 

1,016,376 
67,396 

1.467,193 
3,621,378 

27,274 

ToCti current assets 11,479,231 12.106,436 23.585,667 5,115,845 

Noncnrrent assets: 
Restricted: 

liivestments 5,072.871 .5,072,871 

Capital assets: 
Land and land in^rovements 
Constiuction in process 
Water reseivoir and treatment plant 
Transmission and distribution system 
Equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

2.346.642 
16.693,201 

259,154.294 
147,409,206 

20,311.377 
(113.448.729) 

-

2.346.642 
16,69331 

259,154,294 
147.409,206 
20,311.377 

(113.448.729) 

— 

Total capital assets (net of acciuuulated depreciation) 332,465,991 332,465,991 

Other unearned charges 40.000 40.000 

Total other assets 40.(M0 40,000 

Total nonctureni assets 337.578,862 337,578,862 

Total assets 349,058.093 12,106,436 361,164.529 5.115,845 

Deferred Outflosvs of Resources 

Deferred loss on lefnnding, net 14.209,216 — 14,209,216 — 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 695.393 3,263.794 3,959.187 — 

ToCti deferred outflows 14,904.609 3.263.794 18.168,403 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities (payable ttom cmrent assets): 
Accounts payable 
•Accrued liabilities 
Due to other fund 
Ctistotner deposits 
Accrued claims 
Compensated absences 
Unearned revenue 

1.909,924 
217.101 

370.681 

123,915 

489,668 
37.383 

275,354 
117.437 

2,399,592 
254,484 

370,68! 

399,269 
117,437 

38.590 

1,130,307 

Total cutient liabilities (payable from current assets) 2,621.621 919.842 3,541,463 1.168,897 

CiuTent liabilities (payable &om restricted assets): 
Accrued interest on revenue bonds 
Current portion of long-term debt 

1,543,921 
8,660.360 

- 1,543,921 
8,660.360 

-

ToCri current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 10,204.281 10.204,281 

Total current liabilities 12.825.902 919.842 13,745.744 i.168.897 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Compensated absences 
Net pension liability 
Bonds and notes payable 

55,733 
3,072.772 

221,076,357 

97,046 
10,280.172 

152,779 
13,352,944 

221.076,357 
-

Total noncmrent liabilities 224.204.862 10,377.218 234.582.080 

Total liabilities 237,030.764 11.297.060 248.327.824 1.168,897 

Deferred inflows of resources 117.060 1,040.645 1,157,705 

Net position 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricted 

116.938,490 
3.375.448 
6.500,940 3.032,525 

116,938,490 
3.375.448 
9,533,465 3,946.948 

Total net position S 126,814.878 3,032,.525 129,847.403 3.946,948 

See accompanying notes to basic financial stetemeuts. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

Proprietarv' Funds 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

Business-type activities enterprise funds Governmental 
Water Other activities 

and enterprise internal 
Operating Revenues sewerage funds Totai service funds 

Charges for services (pledged as security 
for revenue bonds) (net of bad debt of 
$293,575) $ 30,118,308 — 30,118,308 — 

Charges for services (net of bad debt of 
$922,716) — 13,247,947 13.247.947 2,387,847 

Miscellaneous 2,036,267 2,310,910 4.347.177 22,959 

Total operating revenues 32.154.575 15,558,857 47.713.432 2,410,806 

Operating Expenses 

Personal services 4.261.457 7,395,122 11.656..579 — 
Supplies 1.427.738 806,889 2,234,627 — 
Administrative 486,000 111,750 597,750 — 
Utilities i.846.063 217,824 2.063.887 — 
Repairs and maintenance 869,142 437,823 i.306.965 — 
Travel and training 6,664 11,051 17,715 — 
Professional services 1,619,278 29,143 1,648,421 — 
Insurance 240,500 346,800 587.300 1,550,867 
Contractual expenses 50.109 4,275,241 4.325.350 — 
Miscellaneous 549,207 618,507 1,167,714 566,894 
Claims — — — 435,124 
Depreciation 8.701.615 — 8.701.615 — 

Total operating expenses 20.057.773 14,250,150 34.307.923 2,552,885 

Operating income (loss) 12.096.802 1,308,707 13.405..509 (142,079) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Investment earnings 414.475 206,958 621.433 111,027 
Interest expense (9,019,767) — (9,019.767) — 
Amortization (293,258) — (293,258) — 
Fiscal char2es (239,724) — (239,724) — 

Total nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) (9,138.274) 206,958 (8,931.316) 111,027 

Income (loss) before transfers 2.958..528 1,51.5,665 4.474.193 (31,052) 

Transfers in .57.179.759 1,701,902 58.881.661 
Transfers out (51,456,488) (2,164,691) (.53.621.179) (22,959) 

5.723.271 (462,789) 5.260.482 (22,959) 

Change in net position 8,681,799 1,052,876 9.734.675 (54,011) 

Total net position, beginning 118,133,079 1,979,649 120.112.728 4,000,959 

Total net position, ending $ 126,814,878 3,032,525 129.847.403 3,946,948 

See accompanying notes to basic fmaucial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Cash Fiows 

Proprietary Funds 

Year ended December 31. 2020 

Business-type activities enterprise funds Governmental 
Water 

and 
sewerage 

Other 
enterprise 

funds Total 

activities 
internal 

service funds 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from operations 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Claims paid 
Other receipts 

S 29,992,347 
(8,872,071) 
(4,328,670) 

2,036,267 

12,720,924 
(6,991,390) 
(7,409,550) 

2,310,910 

42,713,271 
(15,863,461) 
(11.738,220) 

4,347,177 

2,390,539 
(638,923) 

(668,662) 
22,959 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities 18.827.873 630,894 19,458,767 1.105.913 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities; 
Transfers in (out) 5.723.271 (462.789) 5,260.482 

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital 
financing activities 5,723,271 (462,789) 5,260,482 (22,959) 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Bond proceeds 
Principal paid on debt 
Interest paid 
Fiscal charges 

(25,351,006) 
5,577,900 

(8,102,573) 
(9,049,121) 

(239,724) 

— (25,351,006) 
5,577,900 

(8,102,573) 
(9,049,121) 

(239,724) 

— 

Net cash (used in) capital and related 
financing activities (37,164,524) (37,164.524) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Sale (purchase) of investments 
Interest received 

9,347,003 
214.797 

270,524 
87.517 

9,617,527 
302,314 

(594,602) 
43.285 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing 
activities 9.561.800 358,041 9.919,841 (551,317) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents (3,051,580) 526,146 (2,525,434) 531.637 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 5.171.258 2,072.326 7.243,584 935.556 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2,119,678 2,598,472 4,718,150 1.467.193 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietaiy Funds 

Year ended December 31. 2020 

Business-type activities epterprise funds Goveininental 
Water Other activities 
and euterpiise internal 

sewerage funds Total service funds 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities; 

Operating income (loss) S 12,096,802 1,308,707 13.405.509 (142,079) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 8.701,615 — 8.701,615 — 
Provision for bad debts 349,358 342.328 691,686 — 

Decrease (increase) in assets: 
Accounts receivable (466,283) (986,788) (1,453,071) 2.692 
Inventories — 12.999 12,999 — 
Prepaid items — — — 1,526,468 

Decrease (increase) in deferred outflows related to pensions 109,413 (503,630) (394,217) — 
hicrease (decrease) in liabilities: 

Accounts payable (1,777,370) (149,361) (1,926.731) (47,630) 
Acaned liabilities (76,273) (140,698) (216,971) — 
Unearned revenues — 117.437 117,437 — 
Compensated absences (3,246) (7,631) (10.877) — 
Orstomer deposits (9,036) — (9,036) — 
Net pension liability (5.138) 592.799 587,661 
Accrued claims — — — (233,538) 

Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows (91,969) 44.732 (47,237) — 

Total adjustments 6,731,071 (677,813) 6.053.258 1,247,992 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities S 18.827,873 630.894 19.458,767 1,105.913 

Noncash items: 
Amortization S 293.258 — 293,258 — 
Change in fair value of investments 278,940 133,458 412.398 69,570 

See accompanying notes to basic financial sfateinents. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

Fiduciary Funds 

December 31, 2020 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables; 

Interest receivable 
Other receivables 

Other assets 

Investments, at fair value: 
U.S. government, agency, and municipal securities 
Certificates of deposit 

Total investments 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Refundable deposits 
Taxes paid under protest 
Due to other governmental units 

Total liabilities 

Net Position 

Net position restricted for pensions 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

S 103,845.691 

Pension 
trust 
funds Agency funds 

4,653,206 853,608 

556,841 555 
— 237,656 

377,853 2,492 

97,453,740 89.444 
861,953 — 

98,315,693 89,444 

103,903,593 1,183,755 

561,139 
— 355,682 
— 165.018 
— 101,916 

57.902 — 

57,902 1,183,755 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

Pension Trust Funds 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

Additions 

Investment earnings 

Total additions 

Pensions and benefits 
Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning 

Net position, ending 

Deductions 

6,689,260 

6,689,260 

6,327,972 
149,901 

6,477,873 

211,387 

103,634,304 

103,845,691 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIAiN A 

Statement of Net Position 

Component Units 

December 31. 2020 

Bossier Public Bossier Bossier Metiopolitan 
Ti'ust Financing City- City Flanotng 

Assets Autboritj' Court Marsbai Commission Total 

Cash and cash equivalents S — 3.458,016 645.133 21..396 4.124.545 
Investments — 13,201 261,180 52.314 326.695 
Receivables, net — — 15,042 — 15,042 
Prepaid expenses — 15,985 23,309 — 39.294 
Accrued interest — — — 324 324 
Due from other aovemments — — 40.693 — 40.693 
Capital assets; 

Other capital assets, net of depreciation — 26.860 56.343 772 83.975 

Total assets 3.514,062 1.041,700 74.806 4.630.568 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Defened outflows of resoiuces - pension — 59.611 5.366 — 64.977 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable — 7,346 876 7,473 15,695 
Accrued expenses — 1.956 — 20.285 22.241 
Due to other governments — — 5,529 — 5,529 
Noncurrent liabilities 

Due in more than one year — 302,789 25,960 — 328,749 

Total liabilities 312.091 32,365 27,758 372,214 

Deferred luflows of Resources 

Deferred inflows of resources - pension — 2,908 858 — 3,766 

Net position 

Net investment in capital assets — 26.860 56.343 772 83.975 
Restricted for; 

Probation activities — — 51.974 — 51.974 
Facility expenses — 1,633,232 51,836 — 1,685,068 

Unrestricted — 1,598,582 804,090 46.276 2.448.948 

Total net position s — 3,258,674 964,243 47,048 4.269,965 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOIIISIANA 

Statemeat of Activities 

Component Units 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

Program reveaues Net (fxpeitses) revepues and changes in net position 

Expenses 
Charges for 

services 

Operating 
grants and 

rontiibiitious 

Bossier Piibiie 
Trust Financing 

Authority 

Bossier 
City 

Court 

Bossier 
City 

Marshal 

Metropolitan 
Planning 

Commission Total 

Bossier Public Tnist Financing Autlioiity 
Mongage operations $ 

Bossier City Court 
Judicial 

Bossier City Marshal 
Public Safety 

Metropolitan Planning Commission 
Planning and zoning 

i 387,769 

304.541 

283,537 

553.201 

233,469 

413,289 

227.284 

: 

(387.769) 

(71.072) 

129,752 

(325,917) 

(387.769) 

(71,072) 

129.752 

(325.917) 

! i 1,529,048 874.042 — (387.769) (71,072) 129.752 (325,917) (655.006) 

General revenues: 
Investment eamings 
Payment from tlie City of Bossier City 
Miscellaneous 

S — 4,921 

4,481 

2.852 2,367 
200.028 

1,380 

10.140 
200,028 

5.861 

Total general revenues 9.402 2.852 203,775 216.029 

Change in net position (387,769) (61.670) 132,604 (122,142) (438,977) 

Net position, beginning 387.769 3,320,344 831.639 169,190 4.708.942 

Net position, ending S — 3,258,674 964.243 47,048 4.269.965 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2020 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the City) was incorporated in 1907 and operates under a City 
Charter dated July 1, 1977, wliich provides for a strong Mayor-Council form of government. The 
City provides the following services as authorized by its charter: public safety, highways and 
streets, sanitation, water and sewerage, culture and recreation, and general administrative services. 
Education and welfare are administered by other governmental entities. 

The basic criterion for determining whether a governmental department, agency, institution, 
commission, public authority, or other governmental organization should be included in a primary 
governmental unit's reporting entity for basic financial statements is financial accountability. 
Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of the organization's 
governing body and the ability of the primary govermnent to impose its will on the organization or 
if there is a financial benefit/'burden relationship. In addition, an organization that is fiscally 
dependent on the primary government should be inclined in its reporting entity. 

The financial statements present the City (the primaiy^ government) and its component units. The 
component units discussed below are included in the City's reporting entity because of the 
significance of tlieir operational or financial relationships with the City. 

Discretely Presented Component Units 

The component unit columns in the basic financial statements include the financial data of the 
City's component units. They are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally 
separate from the City. 

Metropolitan Planning Commission 

The Metropolitan Planning Commission (Commission) is responsible for the orderly physical 
development of the City and the smrounding planning area. The Commission makes 
recommendations to the City Council and the Bossier Parish Police Jury. The Commission consists 
of nine members with four appointed by both the City and the Bossier Parish Police Jury, and one 
member is elected by joint action of the governing authorities. Although the Commission is legally 
separate, the City acts as its fiscal agent and has the ability to modify and approve its budget. The 
relationship between the City and the Commission is such that excli^ion would cause the City's 
financial statements to be incomplete. The Commission serves the citizenry of the City and parish. 
The Commission does not issue separate financial statements. Condensed fund financial statements 
as of and for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 are as follows: 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Balance Sheet 

Assets: 
Cash and equivalents 
Investments 
Other current assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unassigned 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

21,396 
52,314 

324 
772 

74,806 

7,473 
20,285 
27.758 

772 
46,276 
47.04^ 

74.806 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance 

Revenues: 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Payments from City of Bossier 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures; 
General government 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

77,263 
150,021 
200,028 
2,367 
1.380 

431,059 

553,201 
553,201 

(122,142) 

169,190 

47,048 

Bossier City Court 

The Bossier City Court (City Court) was created by special legislative act. Its jurisdiction includes 
the incorporated area of the City. The City judge is elected and cannot be removed by City officials. 
The City Court is fiscally dependent on the City. The City has the ability to modify or approve its 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

budget, which comes from the General Fund. There are certain funds collected by the City Court, 
pursuant to state statute, which are under the control of the City Court. The City Court serves the 
citizenry of tlie City. The relationship between tlie City and City Court is such tliat exclusion would 
cause the City's financial statements to be incomplete. The financial statements of the City Court 
included in the accompanying financial statements are as of and for the fiscal year ended December 
31,2020. 

Bossier City Marshal 

The Bossier Cit}'^ Marshal (City Marshal) is an elected official. The City Marshal is fiscally 
dependent on the City. The City has the ability to modify or approve the budget, which comes 
from the General Fund. There are certain funds collected as court costs, pursuant to state statute, 
which are under the control of the City Marshal. The City Marshal ser\'es the citizenry of the City. 
The relationship between the City and Marshal is such that exclusion would cause the City's 
linaneial statements to be incomplete. The financial statements of the City Marshal included in the 
accompanying financial statements are as of and for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020. 

Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority 

The Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority was created by a trust indenture, pursuant to state 
enabling legislation, which made the City the beneficiary. There are five trustees appointed by the 
City Council for terms of five years. In accordance with the terms of the trust indenture, the City 
has no power to transact business for the trustees nor to control or direct the actions of the trustees. 
The City is entitled solely to the benefits of the trust, and at the termination of the trust, it shall 
receive the residual of the trust. The City cannot access the organization's funds at will, although, 
there is some ability to access them at the discretion of the Bossier Public Trust Financing 
Authority. The Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority serves the citizenry of the City. The 
relationship between the City and the Authority is such that exclusion would cause the City's 
financial statements to be incomplete. The financial statements of the Bossier Public Trust 
Financing Authority included in the accompanying financial statements are as of and for the fiscal 
year ended December 31, 2020. 

Complete linaneial statements of the individual component units with separately issued financial 
statements may be obtained at the following addresses: 

Bossier City Court 
P.O. Box 5337 
Bossier City, LA 71171 

Bossier City Marshal 
P.O. Box 5337 
Bossier City, LA 71171 

Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority 
333 Texas Street 
Regions Bank Building, Floor 15 
Shreveport, LA 71101 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

The Metropolitan Planning Commission does not issue separate financial statements and consists 
of only one governmental fund. Their financial statements are included in this report and these 
financial statements can be obtained from the Finance Department, P.O. Box 5337, Bossier City, 
LA 71171. 

Other Related Organizations 

Bossier Housing Authority 

The Bossier Housing Authorit}'^ was created by state statute, and it is legally separate from the City. 
The Mayor appoints the five commissioners; however, the City cannot impose its will on the 
Bossier Housing Authority since it does not have the ability to modify or approve the budget or 
overrule or modify the decisions of the commissioners. The Bossier Housing Authority is fiscally 
in(kpendent, and there is no financial benefit or burden relationship with the City. Therefore, it is 
not included in the City's financial statements. 

Accounting Policies 

The accounting policies of the City conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governmental units. The accounting policies of the discretely presented component 
units are consistent with those of the City. The following is a summary of the more significant 
policies: 

(a) Government- Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (GWFS) (i.e., the statement of net position and 
the statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. 
For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed fi^om these statements. 
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenues, are reported separately fi"om business-type activities, which rely to a significant 
extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported 
separately fiom certain legally separate component units for which the primary government 
is financially accountable. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City's assets and deferred 
outflows and liabilities and deferred inflows, wdth the difference between the two reported 
as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful 
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly 
identifiable with a specific flmction or segment. Depreciation expense is identified by 
function and is included in the direct expense of each function. Interest on general long-term 
debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the statement of activities. 
Program revenues include: (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit fi"om goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment 
and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly 
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Separate fimd financial statements (FFS) are provided for governmental funds, proprietary 
funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the G\\TS. Ma.jor 
individual governmental and proprietary funds are reported as sepamte columns in the FFS. 

(b) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The GWFS are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and pension trust fund financial statements. 
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in 
the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as 
soon as all eligibility requirements have been met. Gaming reveni^s are based on gross 
receipts and, therefore, reported as general revenue. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available 
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities 
of the current period. For this puipose, the City consi(krs revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt sendee 
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and 
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Ad valorem taxes are considered "measurable" at the time of levy, whereas such items as 
beer taxes are considered "measurable" wfien in the hands of intermediary collecting 
agencies and are recognized as revenue at that time. Substantially all other 
nonintergovemmental revenues are susceptible to accrual and are recognized when earned 
or the underlying transaction occurs. Sales taxes are accrued in the individual funds to which 
they pertain. For intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractiml requirements of the 
numerous individual programs are used as guidance. Grants and similar items are recognized 
as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements have been met. In reimbursement-type 
programs, moneys must be expended on the specific purpose or project before any amounts 
will be paid to the City; therefore, revenues are recognized based upon the expenditures 
recorded. In other programs in which moneys are virtually unrestricted as to the purpose of 
expenditure and are usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance 
requirements, the resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if 
susceptible to accrual criteria are met. 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a 
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for wdth a separate set 
of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance/net position, 
revenues, and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are summarized by t^e in the 
financial statements. The following fund types are used by the City: 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the Citv are financed. 
WW 

The acquisition, use, and balances of the City's expendable financial resources and the related 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

liabilities (except those accounted for in proprietary funds) are accounted for through governmental 
funds. The City reports the following major governmental funds; 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fimd. 

Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund - This fund accounts for the moneys received from 
the riverboats prior to 1999 and the earnings on those moneys. City ordinance required the 
riverboat moneys be accumulated in this fund until a base amount of S30 million was 
attained. The fonds will be used for economic development as well as other uses as 
detennined by City Council ordinance. Currently fund balance amounts are committed to 
economic development but this is subject to change. 

Arena Special Revenue Fund - This fund accounts for the revenues received (including direct 
event, ancillary, advertising, luxury box, and other income) and operating expenses incurred 
in the operations of the City's CenturyLink Center Arena Fund (the Arena). 

Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund - This fund is used to account for expenditures 
associated with downtown development, major park improvements, and other major capital 
projects, and is funded by a percentage of gross gaming receipts and the initial payments 
made by four riverboat casinos and related interest earnings. 

2018 LCDA Bond Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for the procee(fe and 
expenditures of the 2019 bonds that were issued for the puipose of funding various capital 
projects as the need arises. 

Capital Projects Bond Issue Sinldng and Reserve Fund - Used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of; long-term debt principal, interest, and 
related costs of various bond series. 

W.O.B. Caniageway Capital Projects Fund - This fund accoimts for the proceeds and 
expenditures of the 2015 bonds that were issued for the purpose of funding the ART Parkway 
North Project. 

Public Health and Safety Permanent Fund - This fund was created to account for the 
proceeds from the sale of the Bossier Medical Center. The proceeds from the sale of $ 18 
million may not be spent. Eamings on the principal may only be spent for the purpose of 
public health and safety. 

Additionally, the City reports the following governmental fund types: 

Special Roonue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds - The debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related 
costs. The debt service funds receive a portion of all ad valorem and sales taxes paid to the 
City. 

Capital Project Funds - Capital project funds are used to account for financial resources to 
be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those 
financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City's ongoing organizations and activities, which are 
similar to those often found in the private sector. All proprietary funds and the pension trust funds 
are accounted for on a capital maintenance measurement focus; that is, the measurement focus is 
upon determination of the change in net position. The City reports the following major proprietary 
fund: 

Department of Water and Sewerage Enteiprise Fund - Operated as a self-sustaining utility 
of the City and is responsible for providing the residents of the City with water and sewerage 
treatment. 

Additionally, the City reports the following proprietary fund types: 

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for activities in which established 
fees and charges are designed to recover its costs, including capital costs such as 
depreciation and debt service. 

Internal Service Funds - Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of 
services provided by one department of the City to other departments on a cost-
reimbursement basis. The City maintains one internal service fund for workmen's 
compensation and general insurance coverage. 

Fiduciarj- Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent 
for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, and'or otlier funds. 

Pension Trust Funds — The Cit}'^ maintains two retirement funds, which are accounted for 
and reported as tidueiary funds since economic resources are critical. These funds are the 
Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (Firemen's Fund) and the Policemen's Pension and 
Relief Fund (Policemen's Fund). 

Agency Funds — Agency funck are custodial in nature and do not present results of 
operations or have a measurement focus. The Consolidated Sales Tax Fund accounts for the 
collection and distribution of sales taxes levied by the Bossier Parish School Board and 
various municipalities within the parish. The Riverboat Gaming Agency Fund accounts for 
the receipt and distribution of funds received from the riverboats and paid to other local 
government agencies under the terms of the agreements with the riverboats. The Payroll 
Clearing Agency Fund accounts for the receipt and disbursement of payroll taxes, certain 
insurance premiums, and other similar amounts until they are paid to the proper recipient. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the GWFS. Exceptions 
to this general rule are charges between the government's w-ater and sewer function and various 
other functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and 
program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. Transactions that would be treated 
as revenues, expenditures, or expenses if they involved organizations external to the City, such as 
routine employer contributions from the General Fund to the pension trust flinds, are accounted for 
as revenues and expenditures or expenses in the funds involved. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Amounts reported as program reveni^s include: (I) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
services, or privileges provided; (2) operating grants and contributions; and (3) capital grants and 
contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as 
program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing sendees and prodiwing and delivering goods 
in comiection with a proprietary fmid's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating 
revenues of the City's enterprise and internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and 
services. Operating expenses for enterprise and internal sendee ftinds include the cost of sales and 
sendees, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses 
not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use 
restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

(c) Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., 
roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or 
business-type activities column in the GWFS. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost 
or estimated historical cost for assets where actual historical cost is not available and 
depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Donated capital assets, donated works of art 
and similar items, and capital assets received in a service concession arrangement are 
recorded at their estimated acquisition value at the date of donation. The City maintains a 
threshold level for capitalization of assets except land and construction in progress. All land 
and construction in progress are capitalized, regardless of the amoimt. All other capital assets 
are capitalized utilizing a threshold of $25,000 for land improvements; $50,000 for buildings 
and building improvements; $5,000 for furniture, equipment, and vehicles; and $250,000 for 
infrastructure. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of 
the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Capital assets are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. 

Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet 
service demands. Capital assets have not been assigned a salvage value because management 
feels that the salvage value is immaterial. Straight-line depreciation is calculated based on 
the following estimated useflil lives: 

Land improvements 20-30 years 
Infrastnwture 40 years 
Buildings 40 years 
Building improvements 40 years 
Water reservoir and treatment plant 10-60 years 
Transmission and distribution system 10-50 years 
Furniture and equipment 5-10 years 
Vehicles 5 years 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

(d) Long-Term Liabilities 

In the GWFS, and proprietaty fund types in the FFS, long-term debt, and other long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental acti\ities, business-type 
activities, or proprietary^ fund-type statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts 
are (kferred and amortized over the term of the related debt using the effective-interest 
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. 

In the FFS, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts during the 
current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. 
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts 
are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withlield from the actual 
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt sendee expenditures. 

(e) Investments 

For all fimds, investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices. The 
investments at December 31, 2020 were primarily U.S. government instrumentalities (see 
note 2 for the City's investment policy). 

0 Prepaid Items 

Prepaid items consist of items such as prepaid insurance and other prepaid expenditures. The 
cost is recorded as an asset at the time such items are purchased in both govemment-wdde 
and fiind financial statements. The nonspendable amount for prepaid expenditures in 
governmental fund types is equal to the amount of prepaid expenditures to indicate a portion 
of the fund balance is not available for expenditure. 

(g) Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Inventories in the General Fund consist of 
expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an asset at the time 
individual inventory items are purchased and charged as an expenditure when used in both 
government-wide and fund financial statements. The nonspendable amount for inventories 
in governmental fund type is equal to the amount of inventories to indicate a portion of fund 
balance is not available for expenditure. Inventories in the enterprise fiinds consist of repair 
materials and spare parts. 

(h) Refundable Deposits 

The Department of Water and Sewerage of the City requires that its first time water and 
sewer customers or customers not in good standing place a deposit before service is rendered. 
If customers maintain the status of good standing for one year, the deposits are returned. 
These moneys are not restricted by law and are generally used by the Department of Water 
and Sewerage in meeting current operating cash requirements. 

The Sales Tax Department requires deposits of certain establishments involved in special 
events and before being allowed to sell alcohol. The deposits are used to offset delinquent 
tax bills or are returned upon the respective activity ceasing. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Proceeds from ticket sales for Arena events sold in advance are reflected as a deposit until 
the event occurs and settlement with the event promoter is complete. 

(i) Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial element represents a consumption 
of net position that applies to a future period so will not be recognized as an outfiow of 
resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The City has items that qualify for reporting in 
this category. It has deferred losses on refunding. A deferred loss on refunding results from 
the difference between the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This 
amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the remaining life of the refunded debt 
or the life of the refunding. The City also has reported deferred outflows of resources related 
to its net pension liability and net OPEB liability. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial element represents an acquisition 
of net position that applies to a future period so will not be recognized as an inflow of 
resources (revenue) until then. The City has items that qualify for reporting in this category. 
The first is unavailable revenue, which arises under the modified accrual basis of accounting 
and is presented in the City's fund financial statements for the general fund. Unavailable 
revenues consist primarily of taxes not collected within 60 days after year-end. These 
amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period they become 
available in the governmental fund financial statements and are recognized as revenue in the 
government-wide financial statements. The City also reported deferred inflows related to its 
net pension liability and net OPEB liability in the govemment-wide financial statements. 

Certain licenses are collected in advance; therefore, the recognition of revenue is deferred 
until the following year. Memberships, rental fees for luxury boxes and advertising at the 
Arena are collected in advance. The revenue is recognized over the tenn of the agreements. 
In the GWFS, revenues that are not yet earned are defened. 

0 Vacation and Sick Leave 

City employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. The maximum 
allowable accumulation of vacation and sick leave is up to 45 days and 100 days, 
respectively. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbiused for accumulated 
vacation days up to the maximum allowable accumulation. The Cit}'^ does not accrue vacation 
until matured in the governmental fund financial statements. The estimated liability for 
unused vacation for governmental funds is recorded in the GWFS. Accumulated vacation 
leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as it is earned 
by the employees. 

(k) Pension Plans 

The City and the State of Louisiana collectively have six pension plans, which cover 
substantially all employees who meet certain length of service requirements. See note 8 for 
details of these plans. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

(I) Restricted Assets 

Certain proceeds of the City's enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set 
aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their 
use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 

(m) Classifications of Fund Balance 

Fimd balances in the governmental funds classified as restricted are amounts that are 
restricted to specific purposes that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, 
or laws or regulations of other governments. Committed fund balances are amounts that can 
only be used for specific purposes with constraints imposed by formal action (ordinance) of 
the City Council. Such committed amounts can only be used for other purposes if the City 
Council removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action taken to 
initially commit the amounts. Assigned fund balances are amounts that are constrained by 
the City's intent to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. 
Assigned fund balances are determined by the City's Director of Finance based on an 
ordinance or other City Council direction. The assigned fund balance currently reported in 
the general fund is related to encumbrances. Other assigned amounts are related to disaster 
relief. Nonspendable fund balance are amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 
not in spendable foim or are legally or contractually required to be nwintained intact. 

The City considers an expenditure to be made from the most restrictive resources funds when 
more than one classification is available. 

(n) Inter/and Receivables and Payables 

All outstanding balances between funds are reported as due to/from other fun(k. There is no 
activity between funds that is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements at the end 
of the fiscal year. 

(o) Property Taxes 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property when the assessment is approved by 
the Louisiana Tax Commission. Taxes are normally levied in November of each year and are 
due on or before December 31. The City bills and collects its own property taxes. 
Historically, 95% of the taxes have been collected within 60 days after the due date. 

The City currently levies the maximum tax allowed by state statutes and the Louisiana 
Constitution for general govemnental serv ices other than taxes for special purposes (such as 
the funds designated for the Fire and Police Departments) or the payment of long-term (kbt. 
The City is permitted to levy taxes up to 10% of the assessed property valuation for each 
specified purpose for the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt after approval 
by the voters of the City. 

(p) Grants from Other Governmental Agencies 

Federal and state governmental agencies represent an important source of supplementary 
funding to finance housing, employment, construction programs, and other activities 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

beneficial to the community. These fiinds, primarily in the form of grants, are recorded in the 
General Fund, special revenue funds, capital projects funds, and enterprise funds. The grants 
normally specify tlie purpose for which tlie funds may be used and are subject to audit by the 
granting agency or its representative. 

(q) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For puiposes of the statement of cash flows, the City considers each fund's equity investment 
in the pooled cash account and all highly liquid debt instruments (including restricted assets) 
with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

(r) Self-Insurance Claims 

The City is self-insured up to $400,000 for non-civil service employees and $750,000 for 
civil ser\dce employees for workmen's compensation coverage with an aggregate limit of 
$1,000,000. Liability policies are maintained by the City with third-party insurance carriers 
for its automobile, general liability, and property damage exposures. These policies are 
subject to a $3,000,000 per occurrence limit with a $100,000 per occurrence retention for 
claims involving third parties. The City is self-insured up to $50,000 for property claims and 
up to $ 1,000,000 for automobile and general liability claims. 

Self-insured claims are recorded in the City's internal service funds in accordance with 
GASB Statement No. 10, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and 
Related Insurance Issues. 

Incurred but not reported claims are recorded as liabilities in the Liability Insurance Fund. 
An estimate for these claims is provided by a third-party administrator based on historical 
experience. 

2. Cash and Investments 

City of Bossier City (Primary Goveniment) 

The City maintains a consolidated cash management pool that is available for use by all funds 
except the Pension Trust Funds. Each fund type's portion of the consolidated cash pool is displayed 
in the statement of net position as "cash and cash equNalents" or "investments." 

(a) Deposits 

Primary Government, Including Agency Funds and Excluding Pension Trust Funds 

Deposits (including demand deposit accounts and certificates of deposit) at December 31, 
2020 for the City are summarized as follows; 

Carrying Amount Bank Balance 

$24,307,080 $26,724,694 

Certificates of deposit with a maturity of three months or more are classified in the statement 
of net position as "investments" ($-0-). 
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2. Cash and Investments (Continued) 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may 
not be returned. The City's deposits with financial institutions have a carrying value of 
$24,307,080 and a bank balance of $26,724,694 excluding the Arena Special Revenue Fund 
(the Arena) and are held in the name of the City. At December 31, 2020, $250,000 of the 
$26,724,694 bank balance held in the name of the City was insured by FDIC insurance and 
$26,474,694 was covered by securities pledged by the bank in the name of the City. The 
Arena's deposits with financial institutions have a carrying value of $1,258,545 and a bank 
balance of $1,270,036 and are held in the name of the Arena's management company, which 
is a private entity. At December 31, 2020, $250,000 of the $1,270,036 bank balance held in 
the name of the Arena's management company was insured by FDIC insurance. The 
remaining $ 1,020,036 bank balance is exposed to custodial credit risk. Under Louisiana state 
law, all public funds are required to be covered by depository insurance or securities pledged 
by the bank; however, as the Arena's deposits are held in the name of a private entity, state 
and federal laws prohibit banks from collateralizing these deposits. 

The carrying amount of deposits does not include a cash-on-hand balance of $8,238, which 
is not on deposit with a financial institution. Cash on hand includes petty cash and cash 
received but not yet deposited at year-end. 

Money market funds of $58,234,178 with original maturities of three months or less are 
classified as cash equivalents in the statement of net position but are an investment t}^e. 

Pension Trust Funds 

Deposits (including demand deposit accounts and certificates of deposit) as December 31, 
2020 for the Fiduciary Funds are summarized as follows: 

Carrying Amount Bank Balance 

$4,653,206 $4,668,017 

Certificates of deposit with a maturity of three months or more are classified in the statement 
of net position as "investments" totaling $861,953. There were no certificates of deposit with 
a maturity of three months or less. 

The Pension Trust Funds' bank balance of deposits at December 31, 2020 is not exposed to 
any custodial credit risk as all deposits are covered by FDIC insurance or pledged securities. 

Money market funds of $3,249,401 with original maturities of three months or less are 
classified as cash equivalents in the statement of fiduciary net position but are an investment 
type. 

{b) Investments 

Primary Government 

The primary government's investments are made in accordance with Louisiana Revised 
Statute (LSA R.S.) 33:2955. The state-authorized investments are as follows: 
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U.S Treasury obligations 

U.S. govermnent agencies 

U.S. government instrumentalities 

Collateralized repurchase agreements 

Collateralized certificates of deposit with Louisiana-domiciled institutions 

Collateralized interest-bearing bank accounts 

Mutual or trust funds that are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission, 
which have underlying investments consisting of and limited to securities of the U.S. 
government or its agencies 

Guaranteed investment contracts having one of the two highest short-term rating categories 
of either Standard and Poor's Corporation (S&P) or Moody's Investors Service (Moody's) 

Investment grade (A-l/P-1) commercial paper of domestic U.S. corporations 

Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) 

Obligations of state agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state 
rated as to investment quality not less than A or its equivalent 

Any other investments allowed by state statute for local governments 

At December 31, 2020, investments for the primar}^ government, including agency funds and 
excluding pension trust funds, were as follows: 

Investment Matiiritv in Years 
Less Than 

1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Fair Value 

U.S. government 
instrumentalities $ 63,145,407 $ 96,658,650 $ 125,000 $ 159,929,057 

Monev market 58,234,178 - - 58,234,178 

Total investments $ 121,379,585 $ 96,658,650 $ 125,000 $ 218,163,235 

The investments with original maturities of three months or more when purchased totaling 
$ 159,839,613 are classified as "investments" in the statement of net position and $89,444 are 
included in agency funds. 
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Interest Rate Risk: The City's investment policy does not include a policy that limits 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from 
increasing interest rates. 

Credit Risk: State law limits investments in guaranteed investment contracts to those having 
one of the two highest short-term rating categories of either S&P (AAA or AA) or Moody's 
(Aaa or Aa). State law^ also limits investments in commercial paper of domestic U.S. 
corporations with investment grade (A-l/P-1). The City's investment policy does not further 
limit its investment choices. The City's investment in money market hinds is unrated. The 
investments in U.S. govermnent instrumentalities have ratings of either AAA by S&P or Aaa 
by Moody's. 

Concentration of Credit Risk. The City places no limit on the amount the City may invest in 
any one issuer. More than 5% of the City's investments are in U.S. Treasuiy Bills, U.S. 
Treasury Notes, and Goldman Sachs Govemment Money Market Fund. These investments 
are 20.93%, 14.49%, and 9.15%, respectively, of the City's total investments. 

Pension Tnist Funds 

The Pension Trust Funds are composed of two funds: the Firemen's Fund and the 
Policemen's Fund. 

The Firemen's Fund investments are made in accordance with LSA R.S. 11:3197. Such 
investments shall be only in interest-bearing bonds of the United States of America, the State 
of Louisiana, the City, or any other municipality of this state, any parish, any drainage or 
levee district, or any school board district, or the State Board of Highways, or may be 
deposited in savings accounts of banks, loan companies or associations, or any other agencies 
whose deposits are insured by the United States Govemment. 

At December 31, 2020, the Pension Trust Funds' investments were all in U.S. govemment 
and govemment agency securities, asset and mortgage-backed securities, certificates of 
deposit, and municipal bonds. Maturities of the remaining investments were as follows: 

Less than 1 year 10,572,304 
1-5 years 43,143,928 
6-15 years 42,918,563 
Greater than ten years 1,680,898 

98.315.693 

The investments with original maturities of three months or more when piuchased totaling 
$98,315,693 are classified as "investments" in the statement of plan net position. 
Investments with an original maturity of tliree months or less when purchased totaled 
$3,249,401 and were classified as cash and cash equivalents in the statement of plan net 
position. 

Interest Rate Risk: The Pension Trust Funds do not have a formal investment policy that 
limits investment matmities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising 
from increasing interest rates. 
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Credit Risk: The Pension Trust Funds' investments are restricted by state law. State law does 
not restrict investments by rating. The Pension Trust Funds do not have an investment policy 
that furtlier restricts investment choices by minimum ratings. At December 31, 2020, the 
Policemen's Fund's investments were municipal and state bonds, government agency 
securities, and U.S. Treasury securities with Aa2, Aa3, and A3 ratings except certain 
municipal bonds that are rated AA-. 

The Firemen's Fund investments as of December 31, 2020 were all in certificates of deposit, 
U.S. government and government agency securities, asset and mortgage-backed securities, 
and municipal bonds, the ratings of which are summarized in the table below. All issuers 
with whom investments are held are rated AA+ and'or Aaa or better except certain municipal 
bonds that are rated S&P AA or AA - or Moody's A1 or Aa2, and certain government and 
agency securities which are unrated. Investment ratings from S«&P or from Moody's where 
an S&P ratine is not available are as follows; 

Unrated 7,394,885 
S&P AAA 30,357,103 
S&PA.4 16,205,778 
S&P AA 'A 4,694,622 
S&P AAAVD 11,786.313 

70.438.701 

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Pension Trust Funds place no limit on the amount they 
may invest in any one issuer. At December 31, 2020, the Pension Trust Fun(k had the 
following concentrations of investment of more than 5% of total investments in any one 
issuer: 

Firemen's Fund: 
Federal Farm Credit Bank 38.5% 
Tennessee Valley Authority 19.2 
Federal Home Loan Bank 20.5 
Government National Mortgage Association 5.8 

Policemen's Fund: 
Louisiana State Series A & B 6.3% 
United States Treasury Notes 49.0 
Other Municipalities 33.4 
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) 5.2 

Custodial Credit Risk: For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of 
failure of the counterparty, the Pension Trust Funds will not be able to recover the value of 
its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. At 
December 31,2020, the Pension Trust Funds did not have any investments that were exposed 
to custodial credit risk. All investments were insured, registered in the name of the Pension 
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Trust Funds, or held by a counterparty in the Pension Trust Funds' name. The Pension Trust 
Funds do not have a policy with respect to custodial credit risk for investments. 

Component Units 

City Court of Bossier City (Court) 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing demand deposits. Cash 
equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities 
of 90 days or less when purchased. Under state law, the Court may deposit fun(fe in demand 
deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, or time deposits with state banks organized under 
Louisiana law or any other state of the United States of America, or under the laws of the 
United States of America. 

At December 31, 2020, the Court, including its fiduciary funds, which are not part of this 
report, had cash, cash equivalents, and investments (bookbalances) totaling $4,625,535. The 
portion attributable to fiduciary fun(k was $1,121,015 in cash and cash equivalents and 
$33,003 in investments. 

These deposits with financial institutions are stated at cost, which approximates market value. 
At December 31, 2020, the carrying amount of the Court's deposits was $4,579,031, and the 
collected bank balance was $4,648,369. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting 
bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned 
by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit 
insurance mi^t at all times eqiml the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These 
securities are held in the name of the Court in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually 
acceptable to both parties. 

At December 31, 2020, the Court held certificates of deposit totaling $46,204 that were 
classified as investments since their maturity was in excess of 90 days subsequent to their 
initial purchase. These certificates of deposits are carried at cost, which approximates market 
value, and are secured by federal deposit insuranee and the pledge of securities owned by the 
fiscal agent bank. Investments are limited by LSA R.S. 33:2955. 

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the 
failure of a depository financial institution, the government will not be able to recover its 
deposits. At year-end, bank balances of $4,648,369 were protected by $296,205 of federal 
depository insuranee. The remaining bank balance of $4,352,164 was exposed to custodial 
credit risk as it consists of uninsured deposits protected with pledged securities held by the 
custodial banks not in the name of the Court. 

Interest Rate Risk: The Court's certificates of deposit have maturities of two years or less, 
which limits exposure to fair value losses arising irom rising interest rates. 

Credit Risk: The Court's investments comply with LSA R.S. 33:2955. Under state law, the 
Court may deposit funds with a fiscal agent organized under the laws of Louisiana, the laws 
of any other state in the union, or the laws of the United States. The Court may invest in U.S. 
bon(L, treasury notes and bills, aovemment-backed agency securities, or certificates and time 
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deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal 
offices in Louisiana. 

Bossier City Marshal (Marshal) 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing demand deposits. Cash 
equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities 
of 90 days or less when purchased. Time deposits witli original maturities in excess of 90 
days are recorded as investments. Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market 
value. 

The Marshal's investments comply with LSA R.S. 33:2955. Under state law, the Marshal 
may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, or time deposits 
with state banks organized under Louisiana law or any other state of the United States of 
America, or under the laws of the United States of America. 

At December 31, 2020, the Marshal, including its fiduciary funds, which are not part of this 
report, had cash, cash equivalents, and investments (book balances) totaling $942,331. The 
portion attributable to fiduciary funds was $36,018 in cash and cash equivalents. 

At December 31, 2020, the Marshal held certificates of deposit totaling $261,180 that were 
classified as investments since their maturity was in excess of ninety days subsequent to their 
initial purchase. These certificates of deposit are carried at cost, which approximates market 
value, and are secured by federal deposit insurance. Investments are limited by Louisiana 
Revised Statute (R.S.) 33:2955. 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a failure of a depository financial 
institution, the government will not be able to recover its deposits. As of December 31, 2020, 
the Marshal's bank balance of $963,293 was protected by $405,873 of FDIC ii^urance and 
$147,736 of NCUSIF insurance with the remaining $409,684 protected and collateralized 
with pledged securities held by the custodial bank's trust department not in the Bossier 
Marshal's name. 

3. Ad Valorem Property Taxes 

The City levies taxes on real and business personal property located within its boun(Uries. Property 
taxes are levied by the City on property values assessed by the Bossier Parish and Caddo Parish 
Tax Assessors and approved by tlie State of Louisiana Tax Commission. Total assessed value was 
$628,580,280 in 2020. Property taxes are recorded as receivables and revenues in the year for 
which they were levied. The General Fund property tax receivable at December 31, 2020 is shown 
net of an allowance for uncollectible taxes as of year-end of $65,000. The distribution of the City's 
levy (tax rate per $ 1,000 of assessed value) was as follows for 2020: 

2020 Lew 
General Fund — unrestricted 5.57 
General Fund - restricted for Fire 

and Police Departments 17.01 
22.58 
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Ad Valorem Property Taxes (Continued) 

A revaluation of all property is required to be completed no less than every four years, 
revaluation was completed for the tax roll as of January I, 2020. 

A 

4. Receivables 

Receivables as of year-end for the City's individual govi smmental a nd enterprise major funds and 
nonmajor fiinds in the agg ̂ regate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, 
are outlined be^ low: 

Due from Allowance for 
Property Other Gaming Accrued Othei- Uncollectible Net 

Customers Taxes Taxes Fees Interest Governments Other Accounts Receivables 

Goveriuneiital fluids: 

General Fiuid $ 3,045.901 3,857,819 85,705 70,562 108,905 86,452 (65,000) 7,190,344 

Riverboat Gaming Special 

Revenue Fmid - - 442.817 156.522 - - 599,339 

Arena Special Revenue 

Fluid 402,998 - - - - - 402,998 

Riverboat Gamii^ Capital 

Pixyects Fund - - 881,255 35,275 - - 916,530 

Public Health and Safety 

Permanent Fiuid - - - 97.230 318.640 - 415,870 

W-O.B. Cairiageway Fund - - - 79.293 - - 79,293 

2018LCDABand Fund - - - 133,708 - - 133,708 

Nomiiajor govermiiental 

ftuids - 3.413,080 - 210.324 242.311 - 3.865.715 

Total Governmental Fimds $ 402,998 3,045,901 7,270,899 1.409,777 782.914 427.545 328.763 (65.000) 13.603,797 

Proprietary fluids; 

Enterprise fimds -

Water and Sewerage $ 2,965,916 - - 67.396 3,318,598 (704."78) 5.647.132 

Nomiiajor enteiprise fluids 2.547.829 - - 39,777 2,092,390 (630,133) 3,049,853 

Total Enterpiise Ftuids 5,513,735 - - 107.173 4.410.988 (1.334.911) 8.696.985 

Internal service fands - - - 22.460 4.814 - 27,274 

Total Propreitary Funds $ 5,513,735 - - 129.6.33 4.415.802 (1.334.911) 8.724,259 

Unbilled service receivables of the Department of Water and Sewerage Fund, EMS Fund, and 
Public Service and Sanitation Fund are reflected in the accompanying financial statements at 
$3,251,265, $339,352, and $645,370, respectively, at December 31, 2020. 

Governmental funds report deferred inflows of resources in connection with receivables for 
revenues that are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. 
Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been 
received, but not yet earned. At the end of the ciurent fiscal year, the various components of 
unavailable revenue and unearned reveni^ reported in the governmental funds were as follows: 
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Receivables (Continued) 

Unavailable Unearned 
Delinquent property taxes receivable 

(General Fmid) 
Other revenues not collected within 60 days 

(General Fund) 
Licenses collected in advance (General Fund) 
Civic center rental revenue collected in advance 
Arena rental and advertising revenues collected in advance 
Taxes paid in protest (General Fund) 
Grant drawdowns prior to meeting all eligibility requirements -

(General Fund) 
Total deferred revenue for governmental funds 

5. Capital Assets 
A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows: 

332,231 

13,653 

345,884 

63,780 
6,181 
8,938 

553,276 

1,023,758 
1,655,933 

Balance 
December 31, 

Balance 
December 31, 

2019 Additions Retirements 2020 
(iovernniental activities; 

Capital assets not being 

Land and Land Improvements $ 82,418,436 949,204 - 83.367.640 

Right of Way 53,593,780 1,691.511 - 55,285,291 

Constiiiction in Progress 33,221,406 36.357.459 (6,535.143) 63.043.722 

Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 169.233.622 38.998.174 (6,535,143) 201,696,653 
Capital assets being depreciated: 

Buildings and Structures 201,666,147 - - 201.666.147 

Equipment and Vehicles 60,841,207 3,163,203 (2,603,399) 61,401,011 

Infrastracture & Pavement 234,325,037 6,973,008 - 241,298,045 

Total capital assets 

being depreciated 496,832.391 10.136.211 (2,603,399) 504,365,203 
Less accmnulated depreciation for; 

Buildings and Structures (76,397,503) (5,037,650) - (81,435,153) 

Equipment and Vehicles (50,615,414) (4,403,196) 2,009,536 (53,009,074) 

Infrastracture & Pavement (63,518,768) (6,010,327) - (69,529,095) 
Total accumulated depreciation (190,531,685) (15,451,173) 2,009,536 (203,973,322) 

Total being depreciated, net 306,300,706 (5,314,962) (593,863) .300,391,881 

Capital Assets, net $ 475,534.328 33,683,212 (7,129,006) 502,088,534 

Construction in progress consisted of: $12,815,738 for the Innovation Drive Extension Project; 
$21,872,228 for the W.O.B Carriageway Extei^ion Project; $13,619,496 for recreation area 
improvements and $14,736,260 related to various other projects. 
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5. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Business-fype activities - water and sewerage: 

Capital assets not being 

depreciated; 

Land and Land luiprovements 

Constniction in Progress 

Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 

Water reservoir' and treatment plant 

Transmission and distribution system 

Equipment 

Total capital assets 

being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Water reservoir and treatment plant 

Transnrission and distribution system 

Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total being depreciated, net 

Capital Assets, net 

Balance Balance 

December 31, December 31, 
2019 .Additions Retirements 2020 

$ 2,346,642 2,346,642 

28,324,397 18,-309,798 (29,940,994) 16,693,201 

30,671,039 18,309.798 (29,940,994) 19,039,843 

241,580,976 17,573,318 259,154,294 

130,701,963 16,707,244 - 147,409,207 

17,609,737 2,701,640 - 20,311,377 

389,892,676 36,982,202 - 426.874,878 

(52,496,350) (4,994,263) (57,490,613) 

(38.795,749) (2,933,383) - (41,729,132) 

(13,455,015) (773,970) - (14,228,985) 

(104,747,114) (8,701,616) - (113,448,730) 

285,145,562 28,280,586 - 313,426,148 

$ 315,816,601 46,590,384 (29,940,994) 332,465,991 

Construction in progress consisted of $4,532,151 for the HR14-C-42 Water Main Project; 
$2,673,212 for Sanitaiy Sewer Evaluation Survey Projeet, $2,007,778 for the Highway 71 Water 
Tank Rehabilitation Project; $1,161,866 for Storm Water Drainage Project, and $6,318,194 related 
to various smaller water and sewer projects. 

Depreciation expense was charged to tunctions/programs of the primary government as follows; 
Governmental activities: 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Culture and recreation 
City court and marshal 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities 

Business-type activities; 
Water and sewage 

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities 

8,858,441 
3,130,835 
2,756,745 

668,374 
36,778 

15.451.173 

8,701.616 

8.701.616 
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6. Long-Term Obligations 

City of Bossier City (Primary Goveniment) 

The following is a summary of the long-term obligation aetivity for the year ended December 31. 
2020: 

BeginniDg Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

Governmental activities: 
Revenue bonds payable $ 232,730.000 - 10,825,000 221,905.000 11,275,000 
Premium on bonds 18,370.600 - 1,046.372 17,324.228 -
Claims and judgments payable 2.076,345 592.024 995.562 1,672,807 1,1-30,307 
Net pension liability 61,624.054 2,581,236 - 64,205.290 -
Net other postemployment 

benefit obligation 2.529,079 2,543.228 204.646 4,867.661 -
Compensated absences 1,578,708 1,304,528 1,223,607 1,659,629 1,223,607 

Governmental activity 
long-term liabilities $ 318,908,786 7,021,016 14.295,187 311,634,615 13.628,914 

Business-type activities - water 
and sewerage: 

Revenue bonds payable $ 177.567,721 - 5,524,573 172.043,148 5,720,000 
Premium on bonds 11,762,601 - 610,134 11,152,467 -
Direct placement debt 43,544.202 5,574,900 2,578,000 46,541.102 2,940,360 
Net pension liability 3,077,910 - 5.138 3,072,772 -
Compensated absences 182,894 120,669 123.915 179.648 123.915 

Water and sewerage 
long-term liabilities 236,135,328 5,695,569 8.841,760 232,989,137 8.784,275 

Other" business-type activities: 
Net pension liability 9,687.373 592,799 - 10,280.172 -
Compensated absences 380,031 267,723 275,354 372,400 275,354 

Other business-type 
long-term liabilities 10,067,404 860,522 275,354 10,652,572 275,354 

Total business-type 
long-term liabilities $ 246,202,732 S 6.556,091 $ 9,117.114 S 243,641,709 S 9,059,629 

Internal service funds predominantly serve the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term 
liabilities for them are included as part of the above totals for governmental activities. The claims 
and judgments liability will be liquidated through the City's Liability Insurance Fund. These funds 
will finance the payment of these claims by charging other funds based on the origination of the 
elaims. The General Fund normally bears approximately 80% of these eosts. For the governmental 
activities, the balance of compensated absences is generally liquidated by the General Fund. The 
net other postemployment benefit obligation will also be liquidated by the General Fund. The net 
pension liability will be liquidated through contributions to the pension plans from the 
governmental fund in which the related salary was paid. 

The following is a summary of bond transactions (all revenue bonds) for the year ended December 
3 L 2020: 

Bonds and direct placement debt payable, January 1, 2020 
New issue, net 
Debt retired 
Amortization of premium 
Bonds and direct placement debt payable, December 31, 2020 

483,975,124 
5,574,900 

(18,927,573) 
(1,656,506) 

468.965.945 
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6. Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

In addition to $18,927,573 of bonds retired, the City paid $19,215,269 in interest. 

Bonds payable at December 31, 2020 comprise the following issues; 

Revenue bonds - applicable to general city operations; 

515,000,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $100,000 to $1,405,000 through 2036; maturing 
December 1 of each year; interest at 3% to 5% (plus premium of 51,826,263) $ 16,626,263 

54,000,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds due in annual 
installments of $155,000 to $270,000 through 2035; maturing 
December 1 of each year; interest at 2% to 4% (plus premium of 5332,613) 3,472,613 

54,030,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Rehmding Bonds due in annual 
installments of $355,000 to $470,000 through 2025; maturing 

December 1 of each year; interest at 2% to 3% (plus premium of 567,400) 2,252,400 
513,300,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Reftmding Bonds due in 

annual installments of 570,000 to $2,355,000 through 2022; maturing 
December 1 of each year; interest at 2% to 2.65% (plus premium of $29,799) 4,674,799 

521,810,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds due in 
annual installments of 5140,000 to $2,320,000 through 2022: maturing 
December 1 of each year; interest at 2% to 4% (plus premium of 5197,743) 4,757,743 

514,065,000 Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and 
Community Development Audiority Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $355,000 to $865,000 through 2039; maturing September 1 
of each year; interest at 2.0% to 5.0% (plus debt premium of 5424,723) 12,189,723 

580,460,000 Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and 
Community Development Authorio,^ Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $2,545,000 to 85,880,000 through 2037; maturing November 1 
of each year; interest at 3.5% to 5.0% (plus premium of $7,294,326) 79,784,326 

535,000,000 Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and 
Community' Development Authority Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $755,000 to $2,410,000 through 2040; maturing June 1 
of each year; interest at 3.0% to 5.0% (plus premium of $2,136,353) 33,056,353 

515,000,000 Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and 
Community Development Audiority Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $100,000 to $1,380,000 through 2040; maturing November 1 
of each year; interest at 3.5% to 5.0% (plus premium of $226,187) 14,596,187 

56,450,000 Louisiana Local Govemment Environmental Facilities and 
Community Development Authority Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $220,000 to $475,000 through 2037; maturing October 1 
of each year; interest at 2.0% to 5.0% (plus premium of 5739,120) 6,514,120 

560,000,000 Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and 
Community Development Audiority Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $1,330,000 to 53,890,000 througli 2034; maturing December 1 
of each year; interest at 4.0% to 5.0% (plus premium of $4,049,701) 61,304,701 

Total general bonds $ 239,229,228 

53 



6. Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

513,500,000 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 due in annual 
installments of $155,000 to $1,475,000 through 2022: maturing 
October 1 of each year; interest at 2.53% $ 2,915,000 

560.000,000 Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and 
Community Development Authorio,^ Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $1,225,000 to 53,235,000 through 2040: maturing 
November 1 of each year; interest at 1.23% to 6.27% 45,678,147 

5114,070,000 Utility Revenue Reflindmg Bonds, Series 2014 due in annual 
installments of 51,520,000 to $8,695,000 through 2038; maturing October 1 
of each year; interest at 2.0% to 5.0%: (plus debt premium of S10,370,202) 114,410,202 

522,000,000 Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 due in annual installments 
of $305,000 to $1,300,000 through 2043: maturing October 1 of each year: 
interest at 2.0% to 5.0%; (plus debt premium of 5782,265) 20,192,265 

Total water and sewerage revenue bonds $ 183,195,614 
Total revenue bonds $ 422,424,842 

Direct placement debt as of December 31, 2020 is comprised of the following individual issues and are 
entirely related to water and sewerage actiUties: 

522,000,000 Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality Utility Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2010 due in annual installments based on defined percentages 
based on funds drawn through October 31, 2031: maturing October 1 of 
each year; interest at 0.45% 14,376,747 

$10,000,000 Louisiana Department of Enviromnental Quality Utility Revenue 
Bonds. Series 2014 due in annual installments based on defined percentages 
based on funds drawn through October 31, 2035: maturing October 1 of 
each year; interest at 0.45% 7,921,000 

510,000,000 Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality Utility Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2016 due in annual installments based on defined percentages 
based on funds drawn dirough October 31, 2037; maturing October 1 of 
each year; interest at 0.45% 8,221,529 

513.000,000 Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality Utility Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2017 due in aimual installments based on defined percentages 
based on funds drawn through October 31, 2038: maturing October 1 of 
each year: interest at 0.95% 11,971,000 

$8,000,000 Louisiana Department of Health, Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 
2020 due in annual installments based on defined percentages based on 
funds drawn through October 31, 2040; maturing October 1 of each year; 
interest at 1.95% 4,050,827 

Total water and sewerage direct placement debt 46,541,103 
Total revenue bonds and direct placement debt $ 468,965,945 

In November 2010, the City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreement with the Louisiana 
Department of Environmental Quality in connection with the authorization of the issuance of 
$22,000,000 Utility Revenue Bonds Series 2010, for the puipose of constructing a waste system 
(the project). Under the Loan and Pledge Agreement, funds are drawn as expenditures on the 
project are incmred. As of December 31, 2020, all available fimds had been drawn. 
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6. Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

In August 2014, the City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreement with the Louisiana Department 
of Environmental Quality in connection with the authorization of tlie issuance of $10,000,000 
Utility Revenue Bonds Series 2014, for the purpose of funding various sewer projects. Under the 
Loan and Pledge Agreement, funds are drawn as expenditures on the project are incurred. As of 
December 31, 2020, all available funds had been dravvTi. 

In June 2016, the City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreement with the Louisiana Department 
of Environmental Quality in connection with the authorization of the issuance of $ 10,000,000 
Utility Revenue Bonck Series 2016, for the purpose of flinding various sewer projects. LInder the 
Loan and Pledge Agreement, funds are drawn as expenditures on the project are incurred. During 
2020, the City drew $42,614 unifcrthe agreement. As of December 31, 2020, a total of $9,362,529 
had been drawn. 

In October 2017, the City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreement with the Louisiana 
Department of Environmental Qimlity in connection witli the authorization of the issuance of 
$ 13,000,000 Utility Revenue Bonds Series 2017, for the purpose of funding various sewer projects. 
Under the Loan and Pledge Agreement, funds are drawn as expenditures on the project are incurred. 
During 2020, the City drew $1,481,459 under the agreement. As of December 31, 2020, all 
available funds had been drawn. 

In April 2020, the City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreement with the Louisiana Department 
of Health in connection with the authorization of the issuance of $8,000,000 Utility Revenue Bonds 
Series 2020, for the purpose of funding various drinking water and wastewater systems projects. 
Under the Loan and Pledge Agreement, funds are drawn as expenditures on the project are incurred. 
During 2020, the City drew $4,050,827 mider the agreement. 

The annual requirements, excluding $28,476,696 premium on bonds, and deferral on reflindings of 
$21,112,648, to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31, 2020 are as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Revenae Bonds 

Bustness-tvpe Activities 
Revenue Bonds 

Business-type Actmties 
Direct Placements 

Pilncipal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Total 
nding December 31: 

2021 li,27.$000 9,784,851 5,720,000 8,660,878 2,940.360 270.241 38.651.330 
2022 11,760,000 9,314,351 6,100,000 8,423,334 2,935.286 254.576 38.787.547 
2023 8,090,000 8,825,869 6,480,000 8,161,903 2,982.284 238.918 34.778.973 
2024 8,51.6,000 8,436,419 6,770,000 7,842,741 3,031.386 222.988 34.818.534 
2025 8,960,000 8,026,719 7,075,000 7,506,673 3,080.577 206.775 34.855.744 

2026-2030 49,325,000 33,703,681 40,545,000 31,820,384 16,181.563 780.487 172.3.56.115 
2031-2035 62,525,000 21,637,319 50,710,000 20,526,650 11,356.859 368.326 167.124.154 
2036-2040 50,230,000 7,428,709 44,903,147 6,586,207 4,032.788 94.620 113.275.472 
2041-2045 11,225,000 909,800 3,740,000 312,881 - - 16.187.681 

221,905,000 108,067,718 172,043,147 99,841,650 46,541.103 2,436,931 650.835.549 



6. Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. 
Management believes the City is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. 

Changes in the Department of Water and Sewerage components of net position restricted for debt 
service and unrestricted and invested in capital assets during the year ended December 31, 2020 
were as follows; 

Department of Water & Sewerage Fund; 
Restricted; 

Balance, beginning of year $ 3,276,412 
Transfer from unreserved position 99,036 

Balance, end of year 3,375,448 

Net investment in capital assets and unrestricted: 
Balance, beginning of year 114,856,667 

Changes in net position 8,681,799 
Transferred to restricted net position (99,036) 
Balance, end of year 123,439,430 

Total net position $ 126,814,878 

Details of restricted assets at December 31, 2020 are as follows: 

Serial Bonds Debt Service Fund: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 687,707 
Investments 5,072,871 

Accrued interest receivable 67,396 
5.827,974 

Water Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund; 

Cash and cash equivalents 328,669 
Total restricted assets applicable to Water Division 328,669 

Sewerage Di\ision - Sewerage Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Total restricted assets applicable to the Sewerage Division 
Total Department of W^ater and Sewerage restricted assets $ 6,156,643 

State law allows a maximum of 10% of assessed valuation of bonded debt for any one purpose or 
35% of the total assessed value for all purposes. The City assessed property value at December 31, 
2020 is $628,580,280. The maximum debt allowable for any one purpose and total debt allowable 
by state law as of December 31, 2020 is $62,858,028 and $220,003,098, respectively. Therefore, 
at December 31, 2020, the City has a debt margin of $220,003,098 available for issuance pursuant 
to the 35% limitation. 
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7. Sales Tax 

The Consolidated Sales Tax Agency Fund accounts for the collection of a two-and-one-half-cent 
City sales and use tax and the distribution of this tax to other funds of the City. This fund also 
accounts for the collection and distribution of sales taxes levied by the Bossier Parish School Board, 
Bossier Parish Police Jury, Bossier Parish Sheriff, and various municipalities within the parish. For 
linaneial reporting purposes, sales taxes are recorded as revenue in the individual funds, whieh 
account for operations or projects for which the taxes were levied and as approved for expenditure 
by ordinance of the City Council. 

The original one-cent sales tax is used initially to pay operating expenses incurred in the 
administration and eollection of sales taxes. Scheduled payments are made on a monthly basis into 
the Sales Tax Bond and Interest Sinking Funds for debt service requirements. After these payments, 
the amount, if any, up to one-half of the total monthly sales tax revenues (net of collection expense) 
is payable to the General Fund for Fire and Police Department operations and maintenance. The 
remaining amount, if any, is payable to the Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund. 

A half-cent sales tax was approved by the voters in 1982. This revenue, net of expenses incurred in 
collecting the tax, is to be paid to the Firemen's and Policemen's Funds to liquidate the unfunded 
liabilities of the plans over 30 years. The remaining amount, if any, is payable to the General Fund 
for salaries of police, fire, and other city employees. 

In 1987, a half-cent sales tax was approv'ed by the v'oters. The additional revenue, net of expenses 
incurred in collecting the tax, is to be used for retirement of prineipal and payment of interest on 
sales tax bonds issued for the design and construction of a parkway adjacent to the Red River. 
During 2002, the voters approved a rededication of sales tax revenues, whereby any amounts in 
excess of debt service requirements are payable for the purpose of operating and maintaining fire, 
police, and other departments of the City and for previously authorized puiposes, which would 
include payments to the Parkway Capital Projects Fund. 

In 1991, an additional half-cent sales tax was approved by the voters for the purposes of 
constructing and operating two new fire stations and a training facility, operating and maintaining 
the city jail and municipal buildings, maintaining and upgrading streets and drainage, and for 
salaries for personnel other than firemen and policemen. 

The cost associated with collecting and distributing the sales tax is funded by the City and the 
Bossier Parish School Board. The two entities fund the sales tax departmental expenditures on a 
pro rata basis. The various municipalities are charged a 1% commission on sales tax collected and 
distributed. The amounts recorded as sales tax revenue in the various funds are net of operating 
expenses of the sales tax department and inelude other miscellaneous revenues related to the 
operation of the department and the collection of the tax. 

Sales and other taxes collected on behalf of others are as follows; 
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7. Sales Tax (Continued) 

City of Bossier City - Collections on Behalf of Other Taxing Authorities 
Annual totals - 2020 tax periods 

Total CoUection Final 
Collections Cost Distribution 

Sales tax; 
Bossier Parish School Board (1.75%) S 50,013,856 - 50.013,856 
Bossier Parish Police Jur\' (2.25%) 

Rural Tax (1.5%) 9,067,395 62,934 9,004,461 
Special District Tax (.25%) 1,900,041 13.948 1,886,093 
Capital Projects Tax (.5%) 14,289,671 125.971 14.163,700 

25,257,107 202,853 25,054,254 
Law Enforcement District of Bossier Parish (.25%) 7,144,835 62,986 7,081,849 
Town of Benton (2.5%) 1,826,366 17.159 1,809,207 
Town of Haughton (2.5%) 1J44497 14,511 1,729,986 
Town of Plain Dealing (2.5%) 317,125 2,917 314,208 

Hotel/Motel Occupancy Tax; 
Shreveport/'Bossier Tourist Commission (3%) 
Cit>' of Shreveport (.75%) 
Slireveport/Bossier Sports Commission (.50%) 
Ark-La-Tex Regional Air Ser\nce Alliance (.50%) 
Independence Bowl Foundation (.50%) 

Gaming Gross Revenues Tax: 
Boomtown: 

Bossier Parish SB (6% of 8 iO) 
Bossier Sheriff (4% of 810) 
Bossier Parish Police Jmy (6% of 810) 
Economic Development (3% of 810) 
Johnny Gray Jones (1% of 810) 

Horseshoe: 
Bossier Parish SB (.56% of receipts) 
Bossier Sheriff (.20% of receipts) 
Bossier Parish PJ (.63% of receipts) 
Economic Development (.12% of receipts) 
Johimy Gray Jones (.04% of receipts) 

Margaritaville: 
Bossier Parish SB (.56% of receipts) 
Bossier Sheriff (.20% of receipts) 
Bossier Parish PJ (.63% of receipts) 
Economic Development (. 12% of receipts) 
Johnny Gray Jones (.04% of receipts) 

E489J7I 
372,442 
248,257 
248,257 
248.257 

61,198 
40,798 
61,198 
30,599 
10,200 

732,661 
261,664 
824,243 
156,999 
52,333 

783,966 
279,988 
881,962 
167,993 
55,998 

93,312,570 

14.898 

2,483 
2,483 
2.483 

322,771 

1,474,874 
372,442 
245,775 
245,775 
245.775 

61,198 
40,798 
61,198 
30,599 
10,200 

732,661 
261,664 
824,243 
156,999 
52,333 

783,966 
279,988 
881,962 
167,993 
55,998 

92.989,799 



8. Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

Effective December 31, 2015, the City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement No. 68, Accounting for Financial Reporting and Pensions — an amendment of GASB 
Statement No. 27, and Statement No. 71 —Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent 
to the Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. These statements required 
the City to recognize its proportionate share of the net pension liability for the four defined benefit 
plans in which its employees participate. 

I. Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Retirement Systems 

Plan Descriptions 

The City participates in four state-achninistered cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement systems, 
which together cover substantially all of the City's full-time employees: Municipal Employees' 
Retirement System (MERS), Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System (MPERS), 
Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS) and Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System 
(LASERS) of the State of Louisiana. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined 
benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. Article 10, Section 29 of the 
Louisiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to 
the state legislature. The systems issue annual, pubhcly available financial reports that include 
financial statements and required supplementary information for the systems. Although separately 
administered by their respective boards of trustees, these systems are established and regulated by 
acts of the Louisiana Legislature with respect to membership and contribution requirements, plan 
benefits, and actuarial determination of funding requirements as provided by the state constitution. 
The City of Bossier City implemented Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement 68 on Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Statement 71 on Pension 
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an Amendment of 
GASB 68. Additional disclosures with respect to GASB 68 to the City's participation in these 
systems are provided below. The reports for MERS, MPERS, FRS, and LASERS may be obtained 
at www.mersla.com. www.lampers.org, www.lafirefightersret.com and www.lasersonline.org 
respectively. The Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS) issues a publicly available 
financial report, which may be obtained by writing to that system at 9737 Office Park Boulevard, 
Baton Rouge, LA 70809. The financial report for the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement 
System (MPERS) may be obtained by writing to that system at 8401 United Plaza Boulevard Suite 
270, Baton Rouge, LA 70809-7017. The financial report for the Firefighters' Retirement System 
(FRS) may be obtained by writing to that system at P.O. Box 94095, Capitol Station, Baton Rouge, 
LA 70804-9095. The financial report for LASERS may be obtained by writing to that system at 
8401 United Plaza Blvd #100, Baton Rouge, LA 70809. 

Plan Description- MERS 

MERS was originally established by Act 356 of the 1954 regular session of the Legislature of the 
State of Louisiana and is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets 
and benefit provisions. All employees of the City of Bossier City are members of Plan B. All 
permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension 
plan and are paid wholly or in part from municipal fimds and all elected mimicipal officials are 
eligible to participate in MERS. 
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Plan Description- MPERS 

All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to participate 
in MPERS providing he or she does not have to pay social secmity and providing he or she meets 
the statutory criteria. MPERS provides retirement benefits for municipal police officers. The 
projections of benefit payments in the calculation of the total pension liability ineludes all benefits 
to be provi(kd to current active and inactive employees through MPERS in accordance with benefit 
terms and any additional legal agreements to provide benefits that are in force at the measurement 
date. Benefit provisions are authorized within Act 189 of 1973 and amended by LRS 11:2211-
11:2233. 

Plan Description- FRS 

The Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS) is the administrator of a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
plan. Membership in the System is a condition of employment for any full-time firefighters who 
earn at least $375 per month and are employed by any mmiieipality, parish, or fire proteetion district 
of the State of Eouisiana in addition to employees of the Firefighters' Retirement System. The 
System provicfcs retirement benefits for their members. The projeetions of benefit payments in the 
caleulation of the total pension liability includes all benefits to be provided to current active and 
inaetive employees through the System in accordance with benefit terms and any additional legal 
agreements to provide benefits that are in force at the measurement date. 

Benefit provisions are authorized within Act 434 of 1979 and amended by LRS 11:2251-11:2272. 
The following is a brief description of the plan and its benefits and is provided for general 
information purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete 
information. 

Any person who becomes an employee as defined in RS 11:2252 on and after January 1, 1980 shall 
become a member as a condition of employment. 

No person who has attained age fifty or over shall become a member of the System, unless the 
person becomes a member by reason of a merger or unless the System received an application for 
membership before the applicant attained the age of fifty. No person who has not attained the age 
of eighteen years shall become a member of the System. 

Any person who has retired from serviee under any retirement system or pension fund maintained 
basically for public officers and employees of the state, its agencies or political subdivisions, and 
who is receiving retirement benefits therefrom may become a member of this System, provided the 
person meets all other requirements for membership. Service credit from the retirement system or 
pension plan from which the member is retired shall not be used for reciprocal recognition of 
serviee with this System, or for any other purpose in order to attain eligibility or increase the amount 
of sendee credit in this System. 

Plan Description- LASERS 

The City of Bossier City has one Judge participating in LASERS. The System was established for 
the purpose of providing retirement allowances and other benefits as stated under the provisions 
of LRS 11:401, as amended, for eligible state officers, employees and their beneficiaries. The 
projection of benefit payments in the calculation of total pension liability includes all benefits to 
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be provided to current active and inactive employees through LASERS in accordance with benefit 
terms and any legal agreements in force at the measurement date. 

Benefits Provided 

Retirement Benefits- MERS (Plan B) 

Any member of Plan B hired before January 1, 2013 may retire at any age with 30 years of 
creditable service or at age 60 with at least 10 years of creditable service. Any member of Plan B 
hired on or after January 1, 2013 may retire at age 67 with at least 7 years of creditable service, at 
age 62 with at least 10 years of creditable service, or at age 55 with at least 30 years of creditable 
service. Members hired on or after January 1, 2013 are also eligible to retire at any age with at 
least 25 years of creditable service, but their benefit will be actuarially reduced from the earliest 
age of which the member would be entitled to a vested deferred benefit under any of the previously-
mentioned provisions, if the member had continued in service to that age. Members are entitled to 
a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2% of the member's final compensation 
(defined below) multiplied by the member's years of creditable sendee. However, under certain 
conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. Employees 
who terminate with at least the amount of creditable sendee stated above, and do not withdraw 
their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued 
to their date of tennination. 

Final compensation is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that 
produce the highest average for a member whose first employment ma(k him or her eligible for 
membership in the system on or before June 30, 2006. Final compensation is the employee's 
average salary over the 60 consecutive or joined montlis that produce the highest average for a 
member whose first employment made him or her eligible for membership in the system after June 
30, 2006. Employees who terminate wdth at least the amount of creditable servdce stated above, 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and 
receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. 

Retirement Benefits- MFERS 

Members of MPERS with membership beginning prior to January 1, 2013 are eligible for regular 
retirement after he or she has been a member of MPERS and has 25 years of creditable sendee at 
any age or has 20 years of creditable service and is age 50 or has 12 years of creditable sendee and 
is age 55. A member is eligible for early retirement after he or she has been a member of MPERS 
for 20 years of creditable sendee at any age with an actuarially reduced benefit. Members are 
entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to three and one-third percent 
(3 .33%) of the member's final compensation (employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive 
or joined months that produce the highest average) multiplied by the member's years of creditable 
sendee. 

Members of MPERS with membership beginning on or after January 1, 2013 are eligible for regular 
retirement, early retirement, disability and sundvor benefits based on Hazardous Duty and Non-
Hazardous Duty sub plans. Under the Hazardous Duty sub plan, a member is eligible for regular 
retirement after he or she has been a member of MPERS and has 25 years of creditable sendee at 
any age or has 12 years of creditable service at age 55. Under the Non-Hazardous Duty sub plan, a 
member is eligible for regular retirement after he or she has been a member of MPERS and has 30 
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years of creditable ser\dce at any age, 25 years of creditable ser\dce at age 55, or 10 years of 
creditable service at age 60. Under both sub plans, a member is eligible for early retirement after 
he or she has been a member of MPERS for 20 years of creditable service at any age, with an 
actuarially reduced benefit from age 55. Under the Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Duty sub plans, 
the benefit rates are three percent and two and a half percent, respectively, of average final 
compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 60 consecutive months or joined 
months if service was interrupted) per number of years of creditable service not to exceed 100% of 
final salary. 

In 1999, the State Legislature authorized MPERS to establish an Initial Benefit Option program. 
This is av'ailable to MPERS members who are eligible for regular retirement but have not 
participated in DROP. This program provides both a one-time single sum payment of up to 36 
months of the regular monthly retirement benefit, plus a reduced monthly retirement benefit for 
life. 

Retirement Benefits- FRS 

Members of the FRS are eligible to retire at the age of 50 with at least 20 years of servdce, at the 
age of 55 with at least 12 years of servdce, or at any age with at least 25 years of service. Members 
are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to three and one-third percent 
(3.33%) of tlie member's final compensation (employee's av'erage salary over the 36 consecutive 
or joined months that produce the highest average) multiplied by the member's years of creditable 
service. 

In 1999, the State Legislature authorized FRS to establish an Initial Benefit Option program. This 
is available to MPERS members who are eligible for regular retirement but hav^e not participated 
in DROP. This program provides both a one-time single sum payment of up to 36 months of the 
regular monthly retirement benefit, plus a reduced monthly retirement benefit for life. 

Retirement Benefits- LASERS 

The age and years of creditable service required in order for a member to retire with full benefits 
are established by statute, and vary depending on the member's hire date, employer, and job 
classification. The majority of the members may either retire with full benefits at any age upon 
completing 30 years of creditable service or at age 60 upon completing five to ten years of 
creditable service depending on their plan. Members may also choose to retire with 20 years of 
service at any age, with an actuarially reduced benefit. The basic annual retirement benefit for 
members is equal to 2.5% to 3.5% of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of 
creditable service. For employees hired prior to July 1, 2006, average compensation is defined as 
the average compensation for the highest 36 consecutive months of employment. For employees 
hired after July 1, 2006, average compensation is defined as the average compensation for the 
highest 60 consecutive months of employment. Act 992 of the 2010 Louisiana Regular Legislative 
Session, changed the benefit structure for LASERS members hired on or after January 1, 2011. 

This resulted in three new plans: regular, hazardous duty, and judges. The new regular plan 
includes regular members and those members who were formerly eligible to participate in specialty 
plans, excluding hazardous duty and judges. Regular members and judges are eligible to retire at 
age 60 after five years of creditable service, and may also retire at any age, with a reduced benefit, 
after 20 years of creditable service. Hazardous duty members are eligible to retire with twelve years 
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of creditable sen-ice at age 55, 25 years of creditable sendee at any age or with a reduced benefit 
after 20 years of creditable sendee. Average compensation will be based on the member's average 
annual earned compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months of employment for all three 
new plans. Members in the regular plan will receive a 2.5% accrual rate, hazardous duty plan a 
3 33% accrual rate, and judges a 3.5% aecrual rate. The extra 1.0% accrual rate for each year of 
sendee for court officers, the governor, lieutenant governor, legislators, House clerk, sergeants at 
arms, or Senate secretary, employed after January 1, 2011, was eliminated by Act 992. Specialty 
plan and regular members, hired prior to January 1, 2011, who are hazardous duty employees have 
the option to transition to the new hazardous duty plan. A member leaving employment before 
attaining minimum retirement age, but after completing certain minimum seniee requirements, 
becomes eligible for a benefit provided the member lives to the minimum service retirement age, 
and does not with(h*aw their accumulated contributions. The minimum seivdee requirement is ten 
years of service. 

Deferred Retirement Options 

In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a seivdce retirement allowance, any member of 
MERS who is eligible to retire may elect to participate in the deferred retirement option plan 
(DROP) for up to three years and defer the receipt of benefits. A MERS member may participate 
in DROP only once. During participation in the plan, employer contributions are payable but 
employee contributions cease. The monthly retirement benefits tliat would be payable, had the 
person elected to cease employment, are credited to the MERS member's individual DROP 
account. Interest is earned when the member has completed DROP participation. Upon 
termination of employment prior to or at the end of the participation period, the member may 
receive a lump sum from the account or a true annuity based on the account balance. If employment 
is not tenninated at the end of the three year DROP participation period, payments into the DROP 
account cease and the person resumes active contributing membership in MERS. 

A member of MPERS is eligible to enter DROP when he or she is eligible for regular retirement 
based on the members' sub plan participation. At the entry date into DROP, employee and 
employer contributions cease. The amount deposited into the DROP account for MPERS members 
is equal to the benefit computed under the retirement plan elected by participant date of application. 
The duration of participation in the DROP is 36 months or less. Interest is earned when the MPERS 
member has completed DROP participation. Upon termination of employment prior to or at the 
end of the partieipation period, the MPERS member may receive a lump sum from the aecount or 
a true annuity based on the account balance. 

A member of FRS may elect to participate in the deferred retirement option plan (DROP) for up to 
36 months, after completing 20 years of creditable service and age 50 or 25 years at any age. Upon 
commencement of participation in the deferred retirement option plan, employer and employee 
contributions to the System cease. The monthly retirement benefit that w^ould have been payable 
is paid into the deferred retirement option plan account. Upon termination of employment, a 
participant in the program shall receive, at his option, a lump-sum payment firom the account or an 
annuity based on the deferred retirement option plan account balance in addition to his regular 
monthly benefit. If employment is not terminated at the end of the 36 months, the participant 
resumes regular contributions to the System. No payments may be made from the deferred 
retirement option plan account until the participant retires. 

A member of LASERS is eligible to enter DROP when he or she is eligible for regular retirement 

63 



8. Defined Benefit Pension Flans (Continued) 

based on sendee requirements. The State Legislature authorized LASERS to establish a Deferred 
Retirement Option Plan (DROP). When members enter DROP, their status changes from active 
member to retiree even though they continue to work and draw their salary for a period of up to 
three years. The election is irrevocable once participation begins. During DROP participation, 
accumulated retirement benefits that would have been paid to each retiree are separately tracked. 
For members who entered DROP prior to January 1, 2004, interest at a rate of one-half percent less 
than the System's realized retum on its portfolio (not to be less than zero) will be credited to the 
retiree after participation ends. At that time, tlie member must choose among available alternatives 
for the distribution of benefits that have accumulated in the DROP account. Members who enter 
DROP on or after January 1, 2004, are required to participate in LASERS Self-Directed Plan (SDP) 
which is administered by a third party provi(kr. The SDP allows DROP participants to choose 
from a menu of investment options for the allocation of their DROP balances. Participants may 
diversify their investments by ehoosing from an approved list of mutual funds with different 
holdings, management styles, and risk factors. Members eligible to retire and who do not choose 
to participate in DROP may elect to receive at the time of retirement an initial benefit option (IBO) 
in an amount up to 36 months of benefits, with an actuarial reduction of their ftiture benefits. For 
members who selected the IBO option prior to January 1, 2004, such amount may be withdrawn or 
remain in the IBO account earning interest at a rate of one-half percent less than the System's 
realized retum on its portfolio (not to be less than zero). Those members who select the IBO on or 
after January 1, 2004, are required to enter the SDP as described above. 

Disability Benefits 

A member of MERS Plan B is eligible to retire and receive a disability benefit if he or she has at 
least 10 years of creditable service, is not eligible for normal retirement and has been officially 
certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. The monthly maximum retirement 
benefit under Plan B of MERS is the lesser of an amount equal to two percent of member's final 
compensation multiplied by years of ser\dce (not less than 30% of member's final compensation) 
or an amount eqiml to what the member's normal retirement benefit would be based on final 
compensation at time of disability, but assuming continuous service until member's earliest nonnal 
retirement age. 

A member of MPERS is eligible to retire and receive a disability benefit if he or she has been 
certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. If the disability incurred is job-related, 
there is no minimum creditable service requirement. If the disability is non-job-related, a minimum 
of 10 years of creditable service is required if the member was employed on or after July 1, 2008. 
Members of MPERS employed prior to July 1, 2008 must have a minimum of 5 years of creditable 
seiwice to be eligible to retire with disability benefits if the disability incurred is non-job-related. 
The disability benefit received by a MPERS member is equal to three percent of his or her final 
average compensation multiplied by years of creditable sendee (not less than 40%, nor more than 
60% of final average compensation). At the time the disabled MPERS member reaches normal 
retirement age, he or she will have the option to continue to receive the disability retirement benefit 
or to receive liis or her vested retirement benefit. 

A member of FRS disability benefit or any member who has been officially certified as totally 
disabled solely as the result of injuries sustained in the performanee of his official duties, or for 
any cause, provided the member has at least five years of creditable sendee and provided that the 
disability was incurred while the member was an active contributing member, is entitled to 
disability benefits. Any member totally disabled from injury received in the line of duty is entitled 
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to compensation equal to 60% of average final compensation being received at the time of the 
disability. Any member with at least 5 years of creditable service and not eligible for retirement 
that is disabled or incapacitated because of continued illness or as a result of any injury received, 
even though not in the line of duty, may apply for retirement and receive a benefit equal to the 
greater of 75% of the retirement salar}'^ entitled under R.S. 11:2256 or 25% of the member's average 
salary. Any retired member or DROP participant who becomes disabled for any reason shall be 
permitted to apply for eonversion of service retirement to a ser\dce conneeted disability retirement. 
The surviving spouse of a member who was on disability retirement at the time of death receives a 
benefit of $200 per month. Wlien the member takes disability retirement, he may in addition take 
an actuarially reduced benefit in which case the member's surviving spouse receives 50% of the 
disability benefit being paid immediately prior to the death of the disability retiree. The retirement 
system may reduce benefits paid to a disability retiree who is also receiving workers compensation 
payments. 

A member of LASERS with ten or more years of credited service who becomes disabled may 
receive a maximum disability retirement benefit equivalent to the regular retirement formula 
without reduetion by reason of age. Upon reaching age 60, the disability retiree may receive a 
regular retirement benefit by making application to the Board of Trustees. For injuries sustained in 
the line of duty, hazardous duty personnel in the Hazardous Duty Services Plan will receive a 
disability benefit equal to 75% of final average compensation. 

Survivor's Benefit 

The surviving spouse (defined as someone married to the deceased member for at least 12 months 
immediately preceding the member's death) of aMERS Plan B member (not eligible for retirement 
at the time of death) will receive a survivor benefit, provided that the member had 5 or more years 
of creditable service. The surviving spouse will be paid either a monthly benefit equal to 30% of 
member's final compensation, payable when surviving spouse attains the age of 60 or becomes 
disabled, or a monthly benefit equal to actuarial equiv'alent of the benefit described previously (not 
less than 15% of member's final compensation), payable upon the death of the member. A MERS 
Plan B member who is eligible for nonnal retirement at the time of death will be deemed to hav^e 
retired and selected Option 2 benefits on behalf of the surviving spouse upon the date of death. 
Benefits will begin only upon proper application and are paid in lieu of any other survivor benefits. 

Survdvor benefits for MPERS members are payable to the survdvdng spouse or surviving minor 
child'children of a deceased active contributing member or a deceased disabilit)^ retiree. Survivor 
benefits are not payable to survdv'ors of retirees receiv'ing benefits under the provisions of early or 
normal servdce retirement. The maximum benefit for a surviving spouse of a MPERS member is 
equal to the regular retirement formula, regardless of age, but not less than 40% or more than 60% 
of the deceased member's final average compensation. There is no requirement for minimum years 
of creditable service. If the MPERS member is killed in the line of duty, the surviving spouse shall 
receive a benefit equal to 100% of the deceased member's final average compensation, less any 
survdv'or benefits payable to a child or children. Each surviving minor child of the MPERS member 
will receive a benefit equal to 10% of deceased member's final av'erage compensation or $200 per 
month, whichever is greater. Benefits for a surviving child cease upon the child's attainment of 
age 18 or upon marriage, whichever occurs first. The benefit may continue after age 18 if the child 
meets certain educational or disability requirements. The surviving minor child may receive an 
increased benefit if there is no surviving spouse of the MPERS member. 
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Sumvor benefits for FRS are payable to sur\'ivors of a deceased member who dies and is not 
eligible for retirement as follows. If any member is killed in the line of duty and leaves a surviving 
eligible spouse, the spouse is entitled to an aimual benefit equal to two-thirds of the deceased 
member's final compensation. If any member dies from a cause not in the line of duty, the surviving 
spouse is entitled to an amiual benefit equal to 3% of the deceased member's average final 
compensation multiplied by his total years of creditable sendee; however, in no event is the annual 
benefit less than 40% nor more than 60% of the deceased member's average final compensation. 
Children of the deceased member who are under tlie age of eighteen years are entitled to the greater 
of S200 per month or 10% of average final compensation (not to exceed 100% of average final 
compensation) until reaching the age of eighteen or until the age of twenty-two if enrolled full-time 
in an institution of higher learning, unless the sur\dving child is physically handicapped or mentally 
retarded in which case the benefit is payable regardless of age. If a member who is eligible to retire 
dies before retiring, the designated beneficiary will be paid under the 2"*^ option above, suivivor 
benefit equal to member's benefit. 

Certain eligible LASERS surviving dependents receive benefits based on the deceased member's 
compensation and their relationship to the deceased. The deceased member who was in state 
seivice at the time of death must have a minimum of five years of ser\dce credit, at least two of 
which were earned immediately prior to death, or who had a minimum of twenty years of service 
credit regardless of when earned in order for a benefit to be paid to a minor or handicapped child. 
Benefits are payable to an unmarried child until age 18, or age 23 if the child remains a full-time 
student. The aforementioned minimum ser\dce credit requirement is ten years for a surviving 
spouse with no minor children, and benefits are to be paid for life to the spouse or qualified 
handicapped child. 

Cost of Living Increases 

MERS is authorized under state law to grant an annual cost of living adjustment to members who 
have been retired for at least one year. The adjustment camiot exceed 2% of the retiree's original 
benefit and may only be granted if sufficient funds are available. The cost of living increase must 
be paid from investment income in excess of normal requirements. 

MPERS is authorized to provide annual cost of living adjustments to members who have been 
retired for at least one full fiscal year. The adjustment cannot exceed 3% in any given year. 
MPERS members who elect early retirement are not eligible for a cost of living adjustment until 
they reach regular retirement age. 

The present value of fixture FRS and LASERS retirement benefits are based on benefits currently 
being paid by the System and include previously granted cost of living increases. The present 
values do not include provisions for potential future increases not yet authorized by the Board of 
Trustees as they were deemed not to be substantively automatic. As fully (Ascribed in Title 11 of 
the Louisiana Revised Statutes, LASERS allows for the pa5ment of permanent benefit increases, 
also known as cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs) that are funded through investment earnings 
when recommended by the Board of Trustees and approved. 

Contributions 

The MERS, MPERS, FRS, and LASERS employer contribution rates are established annually 
under LRS 11;101-11;104 by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee (PRSAC), 
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taking into consideration the recommendation of the system's actuary. Each plan pays a separate 
actuarially determined employer contribution rate. For the year ending December 31, 2020 the 
employer contribution rate for MERS Plan B was 15.50%; MPERS was 33.75%; FRS was 32.25%; 
and LASERS was 42.50%. Employer eontributions to MERS, MPERS, FRS, and LASERS were 
$1,724,453; $3,472,772; $3,822,418; and $15,336, respectively, for the year ended Deeember 31, 
2019. Employees participating in MERS are required to contribute 5.00%; employees participating 
in MPERS are required to contribute 10.00%; employees participating in the FRS are required to 
contribute 10.00%; employees participating in LASERS are required to contribute 11.50% and 
13% for those hired after Janimry 1, 2011. 

Contributions received by a pension plan from non-employer contributing entities that are not in a 
special funding situation are recorded as revenue by the respective pension plan. MERS receives 
ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing ftinds. MPERS receives insurance premium tax monies 
appropriated by the legislature each year based on an actuarial study. FRS receives insurance 
premium tax monies appropriated by the legislature each year based on an actuarial study. The 
City of Bossier City recognizes revenue in an amount equal to its proportionate share of the total 
contributions to the pension plan fi^om these non-employer contributing entities. During the year 
ended December 31, 2020, the City of Bossier City recognized revenue as a result of support 
received fi"om non-employer contributing entities of $409,970 for its participation in MERS; 
$706,031 for its participation in MPERS; and $ 1,378,995 for its participation in the FRS. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions: 

At December 31, 2020, the City of Bossier City reported a liability for MERS, MPERS, FRS, and 
LASERS of $13,359,877, $29,936,731, $34,116,227, and $145,398, respectively, for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liabilities were measured as of 
June 30, 2020 and the total pension liabilities used to calculate the net pension liability were 
determined by actuarial valuations as of that date. The City of Bossier City's proportion of the net 
pension liability for each retirement system wus based on a projection of the City of Bossier City's 
long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating employers, actuarially detennined. At June 30, 2020, the City of Bossier City's 
proportion for MERS, MPERS, FRS, and LASERS was 14.742320%, 3.239089%, 4.921876%, 
and 0.00176%, respectively. This reflects an increase (decrease) for MERS, MPERS, FRS, and 
LASERS of (0.554905%), 0.050133%, (0.174661%), and (0.00006%), respectively, ftom its 
proportion measured as of June 30, 2019. 

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City of Bossier City recognized pension expense, for 
which there were no forfeitures, as follows: 

Pension Expense 

MERS S 2,206,342 

MPERS 4,707,946 

FRS 5,690,578 

LASERS 18.734 

Total $ 12,623,600 

67 



8. Defined Benefit Pension Flans (Continued) 

At December 31, 2020, the City of Bossier reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

MERS MPERS FRS LASERS Total 
Difference between expected 
and actual experience S 5 ; - $ . S -

Changes in assumptions 414,041 711,366 3,297,964 465 4,423,836 

Net difference between projected 
and actual eamings on pension 
plan investments 1,450,410 3,591,509 3,757,087 21,254 8,820,260 

Changes in proportion and 
differences between en^loyer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of conhibutions 232,966 447,473 2,031,012 2,711,451 

Tmplnyer contributions subsequent 
to measurement date 926,031 1,845,217 2,106.231 7,961 4,885,440 

Total S 3,023,448 ! ; 6,595,565 $ 11,192,294 ! i 29,680 S 20,840,987 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

MERS MPERS FRS LASERS Total 
Difference between expected 
and actual experience s 224,792 ! ; 1,179,185 $ C

O
 

; 1,396 s 3,588,125 

Changes in assumptions - 738,795 - - 738,795 

Net difference between projected 
and actual eamings on pension 
plan investments 

Changes in proportion and 
differences between en^loyer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions 

En^loyer contributions subsequent 
to measurement date 

284,165 215,663 1.520.684 2,020,512 

Total S 508,957 $ 2,133.643 $ 3.703.436 ..396 S 6.347.432 



8. Defined Benefit Pension Flans (Continued) 

During the year ended December 3 L 2020, employer contributions totaling S926,031; $1,845,217; 
$2,106,231; and $7,961 were made subsequent to the measurement date for MERS, MPERS, FRS, 
and LASERS respectively. Tliese contributions are reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2021. 
Other amounts reported as deferred outflow-s of resourees and deferred inflows of resourees related 
to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30, MERS MPERS FRS LASERS Total 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

Total 

765,135 $ 252,003 $ 549,950 $ 2,707 S 1,569,795 

280,441 907,557 1,591,487 6,129 2,785,614 

330,443 775,082 1,714,771 6,568 2,826,864 

212,441 682,063 1,191,623 4,919 2,091,046 

- - 392,699 - 392,699 

- - (57,903) - (57,903) 

.588,460 $ 2,616,705 $ 5,382,627 $ 20,323 S 9,608,115 

The net pension liability was measured as the portion of the present value of projected benefit 
payments to be provided through the pension plan to current active and inactive employees that is 
attributed to those employees' past periods of sendee, less the amount of the pension plan's 
fiduciary net position. The components of the net pension liability of MERS, MPERS, FRS, and 
LASERS employers as of June 30, 2020 are as follows: 

MERS Plan B MPERS FRS LASERS 

Total pension liability 5 s 268,596,718 $ 3,180,974,031 $ . 2,530,844,605 $ 19,691,378,799 

Plan fiduciary net position 177,974,097 2,256,740,977 1,837,689,661 11,420,710,895 

Total net pension liability 5 s 90,622,621 $ 924,233,054 $ 693,154,944 $ 8,270,667,904 



8. Defined Benefit Pension Flans (Continued) 

The City of Bossier City's allocation is 14.742320% of the Total Net Pension Liability for MERS; 
3.239089% of the Total Net Pension Liability for MPERS; 4.921876% of the Total Net Pension 
Liability for the FRS, and 0.00176% of the Total Net Pension Liability for L ASERS. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pei^ion liabilities for MERS, MPERS, FRS, and LASERS in the June 30, 2020 actuarial 
valuations were detennined using the following actuarial assumptions: 

Actuarial cost 

Expected remaining 
service lives 

Investment rate 
of return 
Inflation rate 

Projected salary 
increases (including 
inflation & merit) 

MERS MPERS 
Entry Age Normal 

3 years 

6.95%, net of investment expense 
2.50% 

1 to 4 years of service: 7.4% 

More than 4 years of service: 4.9% 

Entry Age Normal Cost 

4 years 

6.95%, net of investment expense 

2.50% 
Salary 

Years of Service Growth Rate 

1-2 

Above 2 

12.30% 

4.70% 

Cost of living 
adjustments 

Mortality 

None 

PubG-2010(B) Healthy Retiree Table, 
MP2018 scales, annuitant members. 
PubG-2010(B) Employee Table, 
MP2018 scales, employee members. 
PubNS-2010(B) Disabled Retiree 
Table, MP2018 scale, disabled 
members. 

Only those previously gi anted. 

Pub-2010 Healthy Retiree Table, 
MP2019 scales, annuitant members. 
Pub-2010 En^loyee Table, MP2019 
scales, employee members. Pub-2010 
Disabled Retiree Table, MP2019 
scale, disabled members. 

70 



8. Defined Benefit Pension Flans (Continued) 

FRS LASERS 
Actuarial cost Entry Age Normal 

Expected remaining 
service lives 

Investment rate 
of retuiTi 
Inflation rate 

Projected salary 
increases 

Cost of living 
adjustments 

Mortality 

7 years 

7.0%, net of investment expense 

2.50% 
Vaiy^ from 14.10% in the first two 
years of service to 5.20% with 3 or 
more years; includes inflation and 
merit 

Entry Age Nomwl Cost 

2 years 

7.55%, net of investment expense 

2.30% 

Member T5^e 
Lower to 
Upper Range 

Regular 
Judges 
Corrections 
Hazardous Duty 
Wildlife 

3.0%-12.8% 
2.6%-5.1% 
3.6%-13.8% 
3.6%-13.8% 
3.6%-13.8%o 

Only those previously granted 

Pub-20i0 Healthy Retiree Table, MP2019 
scales, annuitant members. Pub-2010 
Employee Table, MP2019 scales, 
employee members. Pub-2010 Disabled 
Retiree Table, MP2019 scale, disabled 
members. 

Only those previously granted 

RP-2014 Combined Healthy Mortality 
Table for non-disable members, using 
the mortality improvement MP-2018 
scale. RP-2000 Disabled Retiree 
Mortality Table for disabled members. 

The MERS actuarial assumptions used were based on the results of an experience study for the 
period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018. The MPERS actuarial assumptions used were based on 
the results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2014 and June 30, 2019. The FRS 
mortality rate assumptions used were based on the results of an experience study for the period July 
1, 2014 througli June 30, 2019. Tlie LASERS actuarial assumptions were based on tlie results of 
an experience study for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018. 

The forecasted long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using 
a building-block method in which best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each 
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of retum by 
weighting the expected future real rates of retum by the target asset allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. The 
resulting expected long-term rate of retum for MERS is 7.0%, MPERS is 7.19%, FRS is 7.0%, and 
LASERS is 8.25% for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the target 
asset allocation for MERS and MPERS as of June 30, 2020 are summarized in the following table; 

Long-Term Expected 
Target Allocations Real Rate of Return 

Asset Class MERS MPERS MERS MPERS 

Equity 53% 48.5% 2.3% 3.1% 
Fixed income 38% 33.5% 1.7% 0.5% 
Alternatives 9% 18% 0.4% 1.0% 
Other 0% 0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Subtotal 100% 100% 4.4% 4.6% 

Inflation Adjustment 2.5% 2.5% 
Total C9% 7.1% 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the target 
asset allocation for FRS and LASERS as of June 30, 2020 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term Expected 
Target Allocations Real Rate of Return 

Asset Class FRS LASERS FRS LASERS 

Equity 54% 55% 6.7% 5.3% 
Fixed income 31% 16% 2.2% 2.9% 
Alternatives 15% 15% 7.2% 6.7% 
Otlier 0% 14% 4.2% 3.6% 

Subtotal 100% 100% 5.0% 5.5 

Inflation Adjustment 2.5% 2.3% 
Total 73% 8.1% 

Discount Rates 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.95% for MERS, 6.95% for 
MPERS, 7.0% for FRS, and 7.55% for LASERS. The projection of cash flows used to determine 
the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current 
contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at the 
actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of 
the actuary. Based on those assumptions, the net position of MERS, MPERS, FRS, and LASERS 
were projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan 
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was 
applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 
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Sensitivity of the Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in 
the Discount Rates 

The following table presents the City of Bossier City^'s proportionate share of the net pension 
liability using the discount rates of 6.95% for MERS, 6.95% for MPERS, 7.0% for FRS, and 7.55% 
for LASERS as well as what the City of Bossier City's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower 
(5.95% for MERS, 5.95% for MPERS, 6.0% for FRS, and 6.55% for LASERS) or one percentage-
point highei- (7.95% for MERS, 1.95% for MPERS, 8.0%o for FRS, and 8.55% for LASERS) than 
the current rate; 

Current 
1% Decrease Discount 1% Increase 

MERS $ 17,784,488 $ 13,359,877 $ 9,616,047 
MPERS 42,057,916 29,936,731 19,803,922 
FRS 49,280,551 34,116,227 21,458,491 
LASERS 178,672 145,398 117,162 

Total $ 109,301,627 $ 77,558,233 $ 50,995,622 

Payables to the Pension Plans 

At December 31,2020, payables to MERS, MPERS, FRS, and LASERS were $-0-, $-0-, $-0-, and 
$-0- respectively, for December 31, 2019 employee and employer legally-required contributions. 

II. Single-Employer Public Employee Retirement Systems 

The City administers two single-employer defined benefit pension plans: the Firemen's Pension 
and Relief Fund (Firemen's Fund) and the Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund (Policemen's 
Fund). 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Basis of Accounting 

The two City-administered pension plans' financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis 
of accounting. Employer and plan members' contributions are recognized when due, pursuant to 
statutory requirements. Benefits and refmids are recognized when due and payable in accordance 
with the terms of the plan. 

Method Used to Value Investments 

Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which 
approximates fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the 
last reported sales price at current exchange rates. 

Concentration of Investments 

The Firemen's Fund and Policemen's Fund investments are discussed in note 2(b). There are no 
investments in loans to or leases with parties related to the pension plans. 
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8. Defined Benefit Pension Plans (Continued) 

Measurement Date 

For both Plans, the measurement date for the December 31, 2020 net pension liability is 
December 31, 2020. The measurement period for the pension expense was January 1, 2020 to 
December 31, 2020. The City's reporting period is January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020. The 
Fund'sNet Pension Liability was measured as of December 31, 2020. The Total Pension Liability 
used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined as of that date. 

Separately Issued Report Availability 

Each Plan issues publicly available financial reports which nwy be obtained by writing to the 
Director of Finance of the City of Bossier City, P.O. Box 5337, Bossier City, LA 71171. 

Plan Description 

Firemen's Fund 

The Plan is the achninistrator of a single-employer public employee retirement system established 
and administered by the City to provide pension benefits to all employees of the City Fire 
Department not covered under the Firefighter's Retirement System of Louisiana (the State Plan). 
All firemen employed by the City on or after January 1, 1980 must join the State Plan. Since no 
new employees are allowed to enter the Plan, and all members of the Plan have retired or are in the 
Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) program, the burden is on the Cit}'^ to provide pension 
benefits. The Plan is considered part of the City's financial reporting entity and is included in the 
City's financial reports as a pension trust fund. The Plan is governed by a board consisting of five 
voting members, who are all retired as there are no active members, and the finance director of 
Bossier City, who is a non-voting member. 

Policemen's Fund 

The Plan is the administrator of a single-employer public employee retirement system established 
and administered by the City to provide pension benefits to all employees of the City Police 
Department not eovered under the Municipal Police Employee Retirement System of Louisiana 
(MPERS). All policemen employed by the City on or after September 9, 1977 must join MPERS. 
Since no new employees are allowed to enter the Plan, and all members of the Plan have retired or 
are in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) program, the burden is on the City to provide 
pension benefits. The Plan is considered part of the City's financial reporting entity and is inclu(kd 
in the City's financial reports as a pension trust fiind. The Plan is governed by a board consisting 
of six voting members, who are all retired as there are no active members, and the comptroller of 
Bossier City, who is a non-voting member. 

Plan Membership 

Plan Membership - Firemen's Fund 

As of December 31, 2020, the Plan's membership consisted of 73 retirees and benefieiaries 
currently receiving benefits. There were no active employees in 2020. There were no retirees or 
beneficiaries entitled to but not receivine: benefits in 2020. 
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Plan Membership - Policemen's Fund 

As of December 31, 2020, the Plan's membership consisted of 34 retirees and beneficiaries 
currently receiving benefits. There were no active employees in 2020. There were no retirees of 
beneficiaries entitled to but not receiving benefits in 2020. 

Benefits Provided 

Benefits Provided-Firemen's Fund 

(a) Pension Benefits 

Employees with 20 years of service are eligible to receive monthly retirement benefits. 
These benefits are equal to two-thirds (2/3) of average final compensation, as defined. The 
beneficiary receives an additional amount equal to 1% of such salary for each year of 
seivice after the member has reached the age of 50 years and has sen-ed 20 years, provided 
that the maximum benefit shall not exceed 75% of the salary. Benefits can only be paid 
monthly, and employee and employer contributions are forfeited upon termination of an 
employee without the required length of sen-ice. 

(b) Deferred Retirement Option Plan 

The Plan provides for a DROP. Under the DROP, any member who has at least 20 years 
of creditable service and wfio is eligible for a seivice retirement allowance may elect to 
defer receipt of these benefits for a period of three years. The monthly retirement benefits 
that would have been payable had the member elected to cease employment and receive a 
service retirement allowance will be paid into the DROP account. Upon termination of 
emplo}Tnent at the end of the specified period of participation, the monthly benefits that 
were being paid into the DROP account during the period of participation begin to be paid 
to the retiree. The participant may elect to receive a payment in the form of one lump sum 
or an annuity based upon the account balance. 

(c) Death and Disability Benefits 

All participants are retired. Therefore, if a member should die from any cause, a monthly 
benefit shall be paid to the member's suiviving spouse and children. The spouse, while 
remaining umnarried, shall receive 50% of the eligible benefits to which the deceased 
member would be entitled. Each surviving minor child under the age of 18 years shall 
receive 24% of said benefits until the age of 18 years or until married, whichever is sooner. 
If there is no widow, but there are chil(h"en, each child receives 30% until age 18 years or 
until married, whichever is sooner. These amounts paid to the family of the deceased shall 
not exceed two-thirds (2/3) of the member's salary. 

If a member becomes disabled by reason of serving the department, he/she shall receive montlily a 
sum, which, with the benefits from the Workmen's Compensation Act, shall be equal to 75% of 
the monthly salary of the active member holding the position corresponding to that held by the 
beneficiary at the time he/she became disabled. The benefits shall continue as long as the disability 
continues or until he/she becomes eligible for retirement on a seivice basis, whichever is sooner. 
If an active member with at least 10 years of ser\dce becomes disabled by reason of causes not 
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8. Defined Benefit Pension Flans (Continued) 

arising or developing directly from employment, with certain exceptions, he/she shall receive 
monthly a sum equal to one-third (1/3) of the monthly salary of the active member holding the 
position coiTcsponding to that held by the beneficiary at the time he/she became disabled, pli« an 
additional 2% of such salary for each year of active service rendered over 5 years. The maximum 
benefit shall not exceed two-thirds (2/3) of the monthly salary if the active member holding the 
position corresponding to that held by the beneficiary at the time he/she became disabled. 

Benefits Provicfed - Policemen's Fund 

(a) Pension Benefits 

Employees with 20 years of seivdce or employees with 18 consecutive years of service and 
who have reached 65 years of age are eligible for monthly retirement benefits. These 
benefits shall be two-thirds (2/3) of average final compensation, as defined, but not less 
than $100 per month. Benefits can only be paid monthly and employee and employer 
contributions are forfeited upon termination of an employee without the required length of 
ser\dce. 

The Flan provides for a joint and sundvor benefit option. This option gives the recipient 
the choice of reducing the amount of retirement drawn and increasing amounts paid to 
sur\dvors upon death. This option is actuarially equivalent to the original ser\dce 
retirement benefit. Benefits paid regardless of option remains at two-thirds (2/3) of 
monthly salary, but not less than $100 per month. 

(b) Deferred Retirement Option Plan 

The Plan provides for a DROP. Under the DROP, any member who has at least 20 years 
of creditable service and who is eligible for a service retirement allowance may elect to 
defer receipt of these benefits for a period of three years. The monthly retirement benefits 
that would have been payable had the member elected to cease employment and receive a 
service retirement allowance will be paid into the DROP account. Upon termination of 
employment at the end of the specified period of participation, the monthly benefits that 
were being paid into the DROP account during the period of participation may begin being 
paid to the retiree. The participant may elect to receive payment in the form of no more 
than two payments per year in increments of at least $1,000 or an annuity based upon the 
account balance. 

(c) Death and Disability Benefits 

All participants are retired. Therefore, if a member dies while receiving a pension and 
leaves a child or children under 18 years of age, a widow, or a dependent mother, these 
survivors shall be paid as follows: dependent mother, $100 per month; widow, survivor 
benefits based upon the election of the participant; and each child under 18 years of age or 
who is attending college, $150 per month, regardless of the number of children. 

If a member became disabled while in the perfonnance of his or her duties, he or she receives 
pension benefits as stated above for normal retirees. 
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Contributions 

Contributions - Firemen's Fund 

The Plan is funded from the following sources, as established and may be amended by city 
ordinance: 

1. Proceeds from the City's portion of the State of Louisiana 2% Fire Insurance Tax Account 
(ceased during 2018 due to plan being fully flinded). 

2. The sale of condemned property owned and used by the Fire Department. 

3. 5% of the salaries of all employees of the Fire Department who are eligible for participation in 
the Fund (all participants are now retired: therefore, no employee contributions). 

4. A matching 5% of employees' salaries paid by the City of Bossier City General Fund (all 
participants are now retired; therefore, no eurrent matehing). 

5. Reimbursements by the City of Bossier City General Fund for the operating deficit, if any. 

6. Amounts from the sales tax le\^ sufficient to liquidate the unfunded liability over a period not 
to exceed 30 years (ceased during 2018 due to plan being fully funded). 

7. Income from investments owned by the Fund. 

Contributions - Policemen's Fund 

The Plan is funded from the following sources, as established and may be amended by city 
ordinance: 

1. 20% of all amomits collected for City court fines (ceased during 2018 due to plan being fully 
Rinded). 

2. 10% of all funds collected by the City for taxes, licenses, or permits for the sale of alcoholic 
beverages (ceased during 2018 di^ to plan being fully funded). 

3. 6% of the salaries of all employees of the Police Department who are eligible for partieipation 
in the Fund (all participants are not retired: therefore, no employee contributions). 

4. Income from investments owned by the Fund. 

5. Reimbursement by the City of Bossier City General Fund for the operating deficit of the prior 
year, if any. 

6. Amounts from the 1982 sales tax levy sufficient to liquidate the unfunded liability over a period 
not to exceed 30 years (ceased during 2018 due to plan being fiilly funded). 
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Actuarial Assumptions 

Actuarial Assumptions — Firemen's Fund 

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2020, using 
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement; 

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal 
Inflation 2.50% 
Projected salary increases N/'A 
Cost of living adjustments 2.75% 
Investment rate of return 1.50% - 2.50% 
Mortality RP-2000 Table for males and females, 

without projection 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 2.12%. The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that the City contribution would equal the 
actuarially determined contribution rates. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary 
net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current 
plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension investments was 
applied to all periods of benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building 
block method in which best-estinwtes ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected 
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset 
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the 
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation (assumed 2.5%). Best estimates of arithmetic real rates for each major asset class included 
in tlie pension plan's target asset allocations as of December 31, 2020 are 1.5% to 2.5% for fixed 
income and 0.0% for cash. 

Actuarial Assumptions - Policemen's Fund 

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2020, using 
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal 
Inflation 2.50% 
Projected salary increases N/A 
Cost of living adjustments 2.75% 
Investment rate of return 0.50% - 2.00% 
Mortality RP-2000 Table for males and females, 

without projeetion 
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Discount Rate 

The discomit rate used to measure the total pension liability was 2.12%. The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that the City contribution would equal the 
actuarially determined contribution rates. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fidueiary 
net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current 
plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension investments was 
applied to all periods of benefit payments to deteimine the total pension liability. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building 
block method in which best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected 
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset 
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the 
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation (assumed 2.5%). Best estimates of arithmetic real rates for each major asset class included 
in the pension plan's target asset allocations as of December 31, 2020 are 0.5% to 2.0% for fixed 
income and 0.0% for cash. 

Changes in Net Pension Liability (Asset) 

Changes in Net Pension Liability (Asset) - Firemen's Fund 

Balance at 12/31/19 

Change for the year: 
Interest 
Experience 
Employer contribution 
Net investment income 
Benefit payments 
Administrative expense 
Assumption ehanges 

Net changes 

Balance at 12/31/20 

Total Pension 
Liability (TPL) 

69,993,008 

1,855,109 
(1,514,152) 

(4,576,579) 

4.184.239 
(51.383) 

69.941.625 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position 

74,298,050 

5,542,143 
(4,576,579) 

(59,519) 

906.045 

75.204.095 

(Increase) 
Decrease 

Net Pension 
(Asset) 

(4,305,042) 

1,855,109 
(1,514,152) 

(5,542,143) 

59,519 
4.184.239 
(957.428) 

(5.262.470) 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) to changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the net pension liability (asset), calculated using the discount rate of 2.12% 
as well as what the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate 
that is 1-percentagepoint lower (1.12%) or 1-percentagepoint higher (3 .12%) than the cuiTentrate: 
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1 % Decrease 
1.12% 

Current Discount 
Rate of 2.12% 

Firefighters' Fmid Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) $ 2,487,749 $ (5,262,470) 

Changes in Net Pension Liability (Asset) 

Change in Net Pension Liability (Asset) - Policemen's Fund 

Balance at 12/31/19 

Change for the year: 
Interest 
Experience 
Employer contribution 
Net investment income 
Benefit payments 
Administrative expense 
Assumption changes 

Net changes 

Balance at 12/31/20 

Total Pension 
Liability (TPL) 

25,735,854 

681,168 
(58,790) 

(1,751,393) 

1.449.515 
320.500 

26.056.354 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position 

29,336,254 

1,147,117 
(1,751,393) 

(90,382) 

(694.658) 

28.641.596 

1% Increase 
3.12%o 

(11,808,083) 

(Increase) 
Decrease 

Net Pension 
(Asset) 

(3,600,400) 

681,168 
(58,790) 

(1,147,117) 

90,382 
1.449.515 
1.015.158 

(2.585.242) 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) to changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the net pension liability (asset), calculated using the discount rate of 2.12% 
as well as what the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate 
that is 1-percentage-point lower (1.12%) or 1-percentage-point higher (3.12%) than the current rate: 

1 % Decrease 
1.12% 

Current Discount 
Rate of 2.12% 

1% Increase 
3.12% 

Policemen's Fund Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) $ 73,564 S (2,585,242) $ (4,857,453) 

Pension Expense, Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources 

Pension Expense. Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources - Firemen's Fund 

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the Cit}'^ recognized Pension Expense of $1,639,390. On 
December 31, 2020, the City reported Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources related to pensions from the following sources: 



8. Defined Benefit Pension Flans (Continued) 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows of Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

Differences between projected and actual investment earnings - 2,855,913 

Since the Plan's measurement date is the same as the City's year end, there were no deferred 
outflows resulting from Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement date. Otlier 
amounts reported as Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in Pension Expense as follows: 

Year Ended December 31. 

2021 (713,978) 
2022 (713,978) 
2023 (713,978) 
2024 1713.979) 

17.855.913) 

Pension Expense, Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources - Policemen's Fund 

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City recognized Pension Expense (Income) of 
$1,609,077. On December 31, 2020, the City reported Deferred Outflows of Resources and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows of Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

Net differences between projected and actual investment earnings - 294,829 

Since the Plan's measurement date is the same as the City's year end, there were no deferred 
outflows resulting from Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement date. Other 
amounts reported as Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in Pension Expense as follows: 

Year Ended December 31. 

2021 (73,707) 
2022 (73,707) 
2023 (73,707) 
2024 173.708) 

1794.879) 



Defined Benefit Pension Flans (Continued) 

Aggregate Total of Pension Related Accounts for All Defined Benefit Plans 

MERS 
MPERS 
FRS 
LASERS 
Firemen's Fund 
Policemen's Fund 

Total 

Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 

13,359,877 
29,936,731 
34,116,227 

145,398 
(5,262,470) 
(2,585,242) ^ 
69,710,521 $ 20,840,987 

Deferred 
Outflows 

of Resources 

3,023,448 
6,595,565 

11,192,294 
29.680 

Deferred 
Inflows 

of Resources 

508,957 
2,133,643 
3,703,436 

1,396 
2,855,913 

294,829 
9,498,174 

Pension 
Expense 

2,206,342 
4,707,946 
5,690,578 

18,734 
7,734,459 
3,194,199 

23.552,258 

Other Postemployment Benefits 

(a) General Information about the OPEB Plan 

Plan description - The City of Bossier City (the City) provides certain continuing health care and 
life insurance benefits for its retired employees. The City of Bossier City's OPEB Plan (the OPEB 
Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan achninistered by the City. The authority to 
establish and'or amend the obligation of the employer, employees and retirees rests with the City. 
No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in Govermnental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) Codification Section P52 Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions— 
Reporting For Benefits Not Provided Through Tnists That Meet Specified Criteria—Defined 
Benefit. 

Benefits Provided - MedicaL dental benefits are provided through a comprehensive medical plan 
and are made available to employees upon actual retirement. The employees are covered by one of 
two retirement systems: the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana and the 
Municipal Police Retirement System of Louisiana. Since the employee data did not specify the 
identity of the police employees, we have assumed retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) according 
to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, as follows: 30 years of ser\aee at 
any age; or, age 60 and 10 years of service. 

Employees covered by benefit terms — At December 31, 2020, the following employees were 
covered bv the benefit tenns: 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments 
Active employees 

46 

531 
577 



9. Postemployment Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits (Continued) 

(b) Total OPEB Liability 

The City's total OPEB liability of $4,867,661 was measured as of December 31, 2020 and was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 

Actuarial Assumptions and other inputs - The total OPEB liability in the December 31, 2020 
actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, 
applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified; 

Inflation 2.5% 
Salary increases 4.0%, including inflation 
Discount rate 2.74% annually (Beginning of Year to Deteimine ADC) 

2.12%, annually (As of End of Year Measurement Date) 
Healthcare cost trend rates 5.5% annually for ten years, 4.5% thereafter 
Mortality SOA RP-2000 Table 

The discount rate was based on the average of the Bond Buyers' 20 Year General Obligation 
municipal bond index as of December 31, 2020, the end of the applicable measurement period. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2020 valuation were based on the results of 
ongoing evaluations of the assumptions from January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2020. 

(c) Changes in the Total OPEB Liability^ 

Balance at December 31, 2019 $ 2,529,079 
Changes for the year: 

Sendee cost 28,517 
Interest 66,493 
Differences between expected and actual experience 1,793,150 
Changes in assumptions 655,068 
Benefit payments and net transfers (204,646) 

Net changes 2,338,582 

Balance at December 31, 2020 $ 4,867,661 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the 
total OPEB liability of the City% as well as what the City's total OPEB liability^ w^ould be if it w^ere 
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (1.12%) or 1-percentage-point 
higher (3.12%) than the current discount rate: 

1.0% Decrease Current Discount 1.0% Increase 
(1.12%) Rate(2.12%) (3.12%) 

Total OPEB liability S 5,628,014 $ 4,867,661 $ 4,251,477 



9. Postemployment Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following 
presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City's total OPEB liability would 
be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are I-percentage-point lower (4.5%) 
or 1-percentage-point higher (6.5%) than the current healthcare trend rates; 

1.0% Decrease CuiTent Trend 1.0% Increase 
(4.5%) (5.5%) (6.5%) 

Total OPEB liability S 4^76,693 $ 4,867,661 $ 5,479,708 

(d) OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to OPEB 

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City recognized OPEB expense of $527,202. At 
December 31, 2020, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and (kferred inflows of 
resources related to OPEB from the following sources; 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows of Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 1,640,218 -
Changes in assumptions 797,459 (107,633) 
Total S 2,437,677 (107,633) 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 
to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows; 

Year Ended December 31. 

2021 432,192 
2022 432,192 
2023 432,192 
2024 432,192 
2025 432,192 
Thereafter 169.084 

2.330.044 

10. Lease Commitments 

The City has commitments under several operating lease agreements for equipment, land, and a 
water supply reservoir. With the exception of the w^ater supply reser\^oir, these lease agreements 
are cancelable by the City at any time. City management does feel, however, that such leases will 
generally be renewed or replaced each year. The City's lease agreement for the water supply 
reservoir calls for fixed annual payments of $1,000 for the next 4 years. 

Total rental expense for 2020 for all City operating leases was $345,239. 



11. 

12. 

Other Required Individual Fund Disclosures 

(a) Interfund Receivables and Payables 

Interfimd balances at December 31. 2020 were as follows: 

Due From 

General Fund 

Due to Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds 

S 123.424 

(b) 

All balances resulted from the time lag betw^een the dates that: (1) interfund goods and 
services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in 
the accounting system, and (3) payments between funds are made. 

Transfers 

Transfers for the year ended December 31, 2020 were as follows: 

Transfers out 
Riverboat Riverboat Water and Nonmajor 

C^miDg Special Gaming Capital Sewerage Governmental 
Tiaosfers ID General Fund Revenue Fund Projects Fund Enterprise Fund Activities Total 

General Fund $ _ _ 21.400 4.668,280 S 4,689,680 

CentuiyLiiik Center Arena 
Special Revenue Fund - - - - LI 50.000 1,150,000 

Riverboat Gaining Capital 
Pr ojects Fund - - - - 563.481 563,481 

Capital Projects Bond Issue 

Sinking and Reserve Fxuid 4,036,359 - 9,422,156 - - 13,458,515 

W.O.B. Carriageway Fund - 2,000,000 1,000,000 - 6,550.000 9,550,000 

Water' and Sewerage 

Enterprise Fund 3.023.271 - 700.000 - 2.039,600 5.762.871 

Internal Service Fund (22,959) - - - - (22.959) 

Nomnajor goverruiKntal 
Activities - 215.000 - 480.989 659,550 1,355,539 

S 7,036,671 2,215,000 11,122,156 502.389 15,630,911 S 36.507.127 

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect 
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt 
service fi:om the fimds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments 
become due, and (3) use unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various 
programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

Federal and State Financial Assistance 

Federal and state governmental units represent an important source of supplementary funding to 
finance housing, employment, and construction programs, and other activities beneficial to the 
community. These funds, primarily in tlie fonn of grants, are recorded in tlie General and Special 
Revenue Funds. A grant receivable is recorded when the City has a right to reimbursement under 
the related grant. The grants normally specify the purpose for which the funds may be used and 



12. Federal and State Financial Assistance (Continued) 

are audited annually under the single audit as mandated by the Single Audit Act of 1996 and Title 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 

Supplementary salary payments are made by the state to certain groups of employees. The City is 
not legally responsible for these salaries. Therefore, the basis for recognizing the revenue and 
expenditure payments is the actual contribution from the state. For 2020, the state paid 
supplemental salaries to the following groups of employees; Fire Department employees, 
$760,979; EMS employees, $281,458; Police Department employees, $942,684; and City Marshal 
employees (a component unit), $61,050. 

13. Commitments and Contingencies 

(a) Construction Projects 

There are certain infrastructure and other construction project commitments in progress at 
December 31, 2020, including the HR14-C-42 Water Main, Water Tank Rehabilitation, 
Storm Water Drainage, and various smaller projects. 

There are several transportation and recreation improvement projects under way, all funded 
from the 2007 and 2015 bonds, including the extension of the W.O.B. Carriageway Project, 
Innovation Drive extension project, and recreation area improvements. 

The City has contractual commitments of approximately $25.1 million in its governmental 
activities and approximately $3.2 million in its Water and Sewerage Fund related to these 
construction projects. 

(b) Pension Funds 

According to existing legislative acts of the State of Louisiana, the City is required to 
reimburse the Firemen's Fund and the Policemen's Fund for operating deficits that may 
occur in any fiscal year. 

(c) Insurance Fund 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The Liability Insurance 
Fund is used to account for self-insured activities invohing workmen's compensation 
coverage and the self-insured retention for automobile, general liability, and property 
claims. 

Payments are made fi^om the operating fiinds to the Liability Insurance Fund, which is 
accounted for as an internal service fund. Payments are accounted for as revenues by the 
receiving fund and expenditures/expense by the paying funds. The City maintains stop-
loss coverage with an insurance company of $400,000 per occurrence related to non-civil 
service employees and $750,000 related to civil service employees for workmen's 
compensation coverage with an aggregate limit of $1,000,000. Employee life insurance 
premiums are also paid from the Insurance Fund. 



13. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Liability policies are maintained by the City with third-party insurance carriers for its 
automobile, general liability, and property damage exposures. These policies are subject 
to a $3,000,000 per occurrence limit with a $100,000 per occurrence retention for claims 
involving third parties. The City maintained property insurance during 2019 on 
approximately $339 million in cit}'^ property, subject to a $50,000 per occurrence retention 
for property claims. The maximum cumulative amount of self-insured retentions related 
to automobile and general liability claims is $1,000,000. 

There was no reduction in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year. No claims 
exceeded the City's insurance coverage for each of the past five fiscal years. 

A reeoneiliation of ehanges in the aggregate liabilities for claims for the self-insuranee 
funds is as follows: 

Beginning of Claims and Benefit Ending of 
Fiscal Year Changes in Payments Fiscal Year 

Liability Estimates and Claims Liability 
Liability Insurance Fund: 

2019 $ 1,623,316 449,297 708,768 1,363,845 
2020 1,363,845 303,024 536,562 1,130,307 

General liability claims (GWFS): 
2019 $ 1,045,500 (23,329) 309,671 712,500 
2020 712,500 289,000 459,000 542,500 

(d) Postretirement Benefits 

As an established practice, the City^ provides for a portion of the healthcare costs and life 
insurance costs of all retirees that meet the minimum sendee requirements of the retirement 
plan (as described in note 9) in which the employee participates. The City participates in a 
health management organization (FIMO). As a result, the cost of providing benefits to the 
eligible retirees consists of the portion of the monthly premiums paid for coverage 
applicable to the retirees. These costs are accounted for on a pay-as-y^ou-go basis. At 
December 31, 2020, 180 retirees are currently eligible to reeeiv'e or are reeeivdng benefits 
under the plan. 

(e) Litigation 

The City is the defendant in a number of legal actions, most of which are partially covered 
by insurance. There are certain suits, including employee discrimination and civil rights 
violations suits, wLich are in the early stages of discovery and for which the availability of 
insurance coverage or estimates of the ultimate liability of the City cannot be determined. 
Resolution of some of these cases could involve liability to the City in excess of insurance 
limits if the courts find in favor of the various plaintiffs. The City evaluates the existing 



13. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

litigation and accrues appropriate amounts as liabilities become probable and can be 
estimated. It is the policy of the City to pay uninsured judgments against the City on a 
current basis from the excess of revenues over expenditures. 

(f) Grant Disallowances 

The City participates in federally assisted grant programs, principally Community 
Development Block Grant, and various construction grants. These programs are subjeet to 
program compliance audits under the Single Audit Act. Such audits could lead to requests 
for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed uncfcr terms of the 
grants. City management believes that the amount of disallowanees, if any, whieh may 
arise from future audits will not be material. 

(g) Revenues from the State of Louisiana 

The General Fund receives various revenues from the State of Louisiana including beer 
tax, mowing, video poker, and traffic signalization revenues. The continuation of these 
revenues at these amounts is contingent on a variety of factors at the state level. 

14. CO\TD-19 and Federal Assistance 

The COVID-19 pandemic had financial impacts on fiscal year 2020 and the economic impacts 
could potentially continue for several more fiscal years. The State, Parish, and City have put in 
place measures and protocols to help reduce the spread of the virus and provide financial relief to 
individuals and businesses. Many of these policies have impacted the City's revenue sources such 
as sales tax and gaming revenue. For additional infonmtion on the COVID-19 impacts, refer to 
the MD&A. The recovery of the local economy and the return of City revenues to pre-COVID 
levels will depend on many factors that are still unknown. 

On March 27, 2020, the federal government passed the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security Act (CARES Act) to provide emergency assistance and health care response for 
individuals, families, and businesses affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. The City received $7.9 
million in 2020. Under federal guidelines, the CARES Act frinds may not be used to cover 
shortfalls in government revenue, and communities receiving these payments are required to certify 
compliance with federal guidance regarding expenditures of such funds. 

15. New GASB Standards 

The following new statements of financial accounting standards have been issued by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board; 

Statement No. 84 - Fiduciaiy Activities, issued by the Government Accounting Standards Board. 
This statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local 
governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the 
assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries witli whom a fidueiary relationship exists. 
Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary component units and postemployment benefit 
arrangements that are fiduciary activities. 



15. New GASB Standards (Continued) 

The requirements of this Statement took effect for financial statements starting with the fiscal year 
ending December 31, 2020 with earlier application allowed. Statement No. 85 was adopted by the 
City in fiscal year 2019, and had no impact on the government-wide or the governmental fund 
financial statements. 

Statement No. 88 — Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct 
Placement, issued by the Government Accounting Standards Board. This Statement defines debt for 
purposes of diselosure in notes to the financial statements; clarifies which liabilities governments 
should include when disclosing information related to debt; and requires that existing and 
additional information be provided for direct borrowings and direct placements of debt 
separately from other debt. The Statement also requires that additional essential information 
related to debt be disclosed in notes to financial statements, including unused lines of credit; assets 
pledged as collateral for the debt; and tenns specified in debt agreements related to significant 
termination events with finmice-related consequences and significant subjective acceleration clauses. 

The requirements of this Statement took effect for financial statements starting with the fiscal years 
ending June 30, 2020 with earlier application allowed. Statement No. 88 was adopted by the City 
in fiscal year 2019, and had no impact on the government-wide or the governmental fund financial 
statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Required Supplementary Infonnation 

Schedule of Changes in the City^'s Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 

For tlie Years Ended December 31, 2018 fhioiigh December 31, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Total OPEB Liability 

SeiTice Cost 
Interest 
Changes of benefit tenns 
Difference between expected and actual experience 
Change of assumptions 
Benefit payments 
Net Change in Total OPEB Liability 

Total OPEB Liability - Beginning 

Total OPEB Liability - Ending (a) 

Coveied-member payroll 

Net OPEB Liability as a Percentage of Covered Employee Payroll 

Notes to Schedule; 
Benefit Change 
Changes of Assumptions: 

Discount Rate 

2018 2019 2020 

22.028 
78,781 

20,432 
85,534 

28,517 
66,493 

33,909 
(134,540) 
(217,895) 

138,600 
293,497 

(190,369) 

1,793,150 
655,068 

(204,646) 
(217,717) 347,694 2,338,582 

2,399,102 2.181.385 2.529,079 

2,181,385 2.529.079 4,867,661 

26,310,824 27,363,257 26,201,456 

8.29% 9.24% 18.58% 

None None None 

4.10% 2.74% 2.12% 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, imtil a full 10-yeai' 
trend is compiled, the City will present information for those years which infonnation is available imder GASB 75. 
Infonnation presented in this schedule has been determined as of the City's measurement date (December 31) of the 
net OPEB liability in accordance with GASB 75. 

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Employer Contribiitioiis - OPEB 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 through December 3L 2020 
(Unaudited) 

Actuarially determined contribution 
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution 

Employer contributions to tnist 
Employei-paid retiree premimns 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Covered annual payToll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 

2018 2019 2020 

151,492 

217.895 

148,118 

190,369 

153,250 

204.646 
(66,403) $ (42,251) $ (51.396) 

26,310,824 $27,363,257 $26,201,456 

0.83% 0.70% 0.78% 

Notes to Schedule: 
Valuation date 1/1/2020 
Actuarially determined contributions are calculated as of the last day of the fiscal year in which contiibutions are reported. 

Individual Entiy Age Normal 

Level dollar, open 

30 years 

Market value 

2.5% auniially 

5.5% auniially for ten years, 4.5% thereafter 

4.0% auniially 

2.74% annually (Beginning of Year to Detennine ADC) 
2.12% annually (As of End of Year to Measurement Date) 

4 year delay after: (MERS) 30 years of service at any age; 
or, age 60 and 10 years of service; (MPRS) 25 years of 
service at any age; or, age 50 and 20 years or service; 
or age 55 and 12 years of service. 

Mortality RP-2000 without projection 

Turnover Age specific table with an average of 12% when applied to the 
active census 

Decline Rate Because of the substantial contributions requiied and based on 
current experience patterns, it has been assumed that 50% of 
retirees decline coverage 

This schedule is intended to show inforaiation for 10 years. Additional yeais will be displayed as they become available. 

See accompanying notes to required supplementaiy infonnation and mdependent auditors' report. 

Actuarial cost method 

Amortization method 

Amortization peiiod 

Asset valuation method 

Inflation 

Healthcare trend 

Salaiy increases 

Discount rate 

Retirement age 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOTTSIANA 

Required Supplemeiifary Information 

Schedule of Changes in the City's Net Pension Liability (Asset) and Related Ratios - Policemen's Pension Fund 

For the Years Ended December 31,2015 through December' 31, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 
Total Pension Liability 

Service Cost S _ . . 
Interest 1,348,686 1.205.384 1,088,155 1.122.798 927,605 681.168 
Changes of benefit temis - - - - - -
Difference between expected and actual experience (120.213) (1.032,833) 183,985 (4.097,111) 102,990 (58.790) 
Change of assumptions 3,659,3.30 (1.383,109) 1,326,513 (705,208) 2,96.3,178 1,449,515 
Benefit payments, including refimds of member contributions (1,711.669) (1.742,191) (1,698.148) (1.767,002) (1,764,844) (1,751,393) 
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 3,176,1.34 (2.952,749) 900.505 (5,446,52.3) 2,228,929 320,500 
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 27,829,558 .31.005.692 28,052,943 28.953.448 23,506,925 25,735,854 
Total Pension Liability^ - Ending (a) 31.005.692 28,052,943 28,953.448 23,506,925 25,735.854 26,056.354 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Contributions-Employer 3,053,902 5.348.419 5,132,512 1.374.165 _ _ 
Contributions-Member - - - - - -
Net investment income 303.794 232,970 316.705 477.931 1.211,041 1,147,117 
Benefit payments, including refimds of membem contributions (1,711.669) (1.742,191) (1,698.148) (1.767,002) (1,764,844) (1,751,393) 
Administrative expense (74.359) (77,329) (86.084) (9.3,450) (92.546) (90.382) 
Otliei' - - - - - -
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 1,571,668 3.761.869 .3,664,985 (8,356) (646.349) (694.658) 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 20,992,437 22.564.105 26,325,974 29.990.959 29,982,603 29,336,254 
Plan Fidnciary Net Position - Ending (b) 22,564,105 26,325,974 29,990.959 29,982,603 29,336,254 28,641,596 
City's Net Pension Liability (Asset) - Ending (a) - (b 5 ; 8.441..587 1,726,969 (1.037,511) (6,475,678) (3,600.400) (2.585,242) 

Plan Fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 72.8% 93.8% 103.6% 127,5% 114.0% 109.9% 

Covered-member payToll 5 - - - - -

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of Covered Member Payroll N/.A N/A N.'A N/A N/A N/A 

This schedule is presented to illustrate tlie requirement to show infonnation for 10 years. However, until a full 10-yeai' 
trend is compiled, tlie City will present information tor those years which information is available under GASB 68. 
Infonnation presented in this schedule has been determined as of the City's measmenient date (December 31) of tlie 
net pension liability in accordance with GASB OS-

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOITSIANA 

Required Supplementar\' Information 

Schedule of Contributions- Policemen's Pension Fund 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 through December 31,2020 

(Unaudited) 

Year 

Actuarially 
Determined 

Contribution 

Contributions 
in Relation to 

the 
Actuarially 
Determined 

Contribution 

Contribution 
Deficiency 
(Excess) 

Covered 
Member 
PayTolI 

Contributions 
as a % of 
Covered 
Member 
Pavroll 

2020 — — 
2019 — — 
2018 1.374,165 1,374,165 
2017 5,132,512 5,132,512 
2016 5,348,419 5,348,419 
2015 3,053,902 3,053,902 
2014 2,899,333 2,899,333 
2013 3,023,812 3,023.812 

Notes to Schedule: 

The information presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined as part of 
the actuarial valuations at die dates indicated. 

Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates: 

Funding method: 
Amortization method: 
Remaining Amortization Period 
Asset Valuation Method 
Inflation 
Investment Rate of Return 
Projected Salar>^ Increases 
Cost of living adjustments 
Mortality Rate 

F.ntiy Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method 
Level Percentage (Closed Basis) 
5 years 
Fair Value 

2.50% 
2.12% 
N/A 

2.75% 
RP-2000 Table for males and females 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a 
a Till 10-year trend is compiled, the Cit>^ will present information for those years which information is 
available under GASB 68. Information presented in this schedule has been determined as of the City's 
measurement date (December 31) of the net pension liability in accordance with GASB 68. 

See accompanying notes to required supplementaiy information and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOITSIANA 

Required Supplementary Infoniiatioii 

Schedule of Clianges in the City's Net Pension Liability (Asset) and Related Ratios - Firemen's Pension Fund 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 through December 31. 2020 

(Unaudited) 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 
Total Pension Liability 

Service Cost $ . . . . . 
Interest 2,841,909 3,096.821 2,899,886 2,954,912 2,515,243 1,855,109 
Changes of benefit terras - - - - - -
Difference between expected and actual experience (748.196) (16,694) (1,917,7.36) (8,768,249) (109,151) (1,514,152) 
Change of assumptions 8,727,662 (3.528,771) 4,957,888 (2,103,708) 8,517,325 4,184,240 
Benefit payments, including refimds of member contributions (4,415,213) (4.481.937) (4,467,515) (4,661,219) (4,555,585) (4,576,579) 
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 6,406,162 (4.930,581) 1,472,523 (12,578,264) 6,367,832 (51,382) 
Total Pension Liabiiity - Beginning 73,255,335 79,661.497 74,730,916 76,20.3,439 63,625,175 69,99.3,007 
Total Pension Liability^ - Ending (a) 79,661.497 74,730,916 76,203.439 63,625.175 69,993.007 69,941.625 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Contributions-Employer 6,76.3,516 4.504.809 4.359,838 1,08.3,620 _ _ 
Contributions-Member - - - - - -
Net investment income 1,010,236 2.603.297 3.269,317 508,400 5.647,976 5,542,143 
Benefit payments, including refimds of members contributions (4,415,213) (4.481.937) (4,467,515) (4,661,219) (4,555,585) (4,576,579) 
Administrative expense (55.258) (57,387) (56.686) (62.977) (59.397) (59.519) 
Otliei' - - - - - -
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 3,30.3,281 2.568.782 3.104,954 (3,132,176) 1.032,994 906,045 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 67,420,213 70,723.494 73,292,276 76,397,230 73,265,054 74,298,048 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) 70,723.494 73.292,276 76,397,230 73,265.054 74,298,048 75,204.093 
City's Net Pension Liability (Asset) - Ending (a) - (b S 8,938.003 1,438,640 (193,791) (9.639.879) (4,305.041) (5.262.468) 

Plan Fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 88.8% 98.1% 100.3% 115.2% 106.2% 107.5% 

Covered-meraber pajToll S - - - - - -

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of Covered Member Payroll N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

This schedule is presented to illustrate tire requirement to show information for 10 years. However, mitil a full lO-yeai" 
trend is compiled, tlie City will present information for those years which information is available under GASB • 68. 
Infonnation presented in this schedule has been determined as of the City's measmement date (December 31) of tlie 
net pension liability in accordance with GASB 6S-

See accompanying notes to requiied supplementary information and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of Contributions- Firemen's Pension Fund 

For the Years Ended December 31,2013 through December 31. 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Year 

Actuarially 
Determined 

Contribution 

Contributions 
in Relation to 

the 
Actuarially 
Determined 

Contribution 

Contribution 
Deficiency 
(Excess) 

Covered 
Member 
PayToll 

Contributions 
as a % of 
Covered 
Member 
Payroll 

2020 — — 
2019 — — 
2018 1,083,620 1,083,620 
2017 4,359,838 4,3.59,838 
2016 4,504,809 4,504,809 
2015 6.763,516 6,763.516 
2014 6,593,111 6,593,111 
2013 6,679,359 6,679,359 

Notes to Schedule: 

The information presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined as part of 
the actuarial valuations at the dates indicated. 

Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates: 

Actuarial cost method: 
Amortization method: 
Remaining Amortization Period 
Asset Valuation Method 
Inflation 
Investment Rate of Return 
Projected Salary Increases 
Cost of living adjustments 
Mortality Rate 

Entry Age Normal 
Level Percentage (Closed Basis) 
5 yean? 
Fair Value 

2.50% 
2.12% 
N/A 

2.75% 
RP-2000 Table for males and females 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a 
a full 10-year trend is compiled, the City will present information for those years which information is 
available under GASB 68. Information presented in this schedule has been determined as of the City's 
measurement date (December 31) of the net pension liability in accordance with GASB 68. 

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY 

Schedule of Employer's Propoitionate Share of Net Pension Liability 

Fiscal yeai's ended December 31, 2014 tlirough December 3L 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal 

Year 

Employer 
Proportion 

of the 
Net Pension 

Liability 
(Asset) 

Employer 
Proportionate 
Share of the 
Net Pension 

Liability 
(Asset) 

Employer's 
Coveied 
Payroll 

Employer's 
Proportionate Share 

of the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) as a 

Percentage of its 
Covered Payroll 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position 

as a Percentage 
of the Total 

Pension LiabiUtv 

MERS: 

2020 
2019 
2018 
2017 
2016 
2015 
2014 

14.742320% 

15.297225% 

14.316360% 
14.284636% 
16.423460% 

17.349220% 

17.844015% 

13,359.877 

13.382,217 

12,109.231 

12,359,535 

13.613,545 

11,791.347 
8.377,700 

11.425,274 

11,689.888 

10.609,523 

10,603.378 

12,052.860 

12.036,495 

12,121.320 

116.9% 

114.5% 

114.1% 

116.6% 

112.9% 
98.0% 

66.26% 

66.14% 

65.60% 

63.49% 

63.34% 

68.71% 

73.99% 

MPERS: 

2020 
2019 
2018 
2017 
2016 
2015 
2014 

3.239089% 
3.188956% 
3.243622% 
3.172516% 
3.299419% 

3.275084% 

3.285972% 

29.936,731 
28,961,061 
27,421.779 
27,697.407 
30.924,852 

25.656,860 

20.557,310 

10,004.881 
9,958.848 
9,572,365 
9,460,446 
9,175.897 

8,907.521 

8,779.728 

299.2% 
290.8% 
286.5% 
292.8% 
337.0% 

288.0% 

234.1% 

70.95% 
71.01% 
71.89% 
70.08% 
66.04% 

70.73% 

75.10% 

FRS: 

2020 
2019 
2018 
2017 
2016 
2015 
2014 

4.921876% 
5.096537% 
4.649891% 
4.550125% 
4.599546% 
4.895362% 
5.081394% 

34.116,227 
31.914,057 
26.746,536 
26,080.630 
30,085,189 
26,420.819 
22.611.763 

12,236.763 
12,318.635 
11,070.642 
10.623,916 
10,370.961 
10,226,900 
10,414.577 

278.8% 
259.1% 
241.6% 
245.5% 
290.1% 
258.3% 
217.1% 

72.61% 
73.96% 
74.76% 
73.55% 
68.16% 
72.45% 
76.02% 

LASERS: 

2020 

2019 
2018 
2017 

2016 

2015 

2014 

0.001760% 
0.001820% 
0.001900% 
0.001970% 
0.001960% 
0.001880% 
0.001930% 

145,398 
132.002 
129,715 
138,947 
154.224 
127,664 
120,931 

34.788 

34,788 

34.788 

34.788 

34,788 

34.788 

34.788 

418.0% 
379.4% 
372.9% 
399.4% 
443.3% 
367.0% 
.347.6% 

58.00% 
62.90% 
64.30% 
62.50% 
57.73% 
62.66% 
65.02% 

This schedule will contain ten years of historical information once such inforniario]i becomes available. 

See accompanying notes to required supplementary infonuatioii and independent auditor's' repoil. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY 

Schedule of Employer's Pension Contributions 

For the Year- Ended December 31, 2020 

Fiscal yeai^s ended December 31, 2014 tlirough December 31, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Contributions in 
Relation to Contribution? 

Contractually Contractual Contribution Employer's as a % of 
Required Required Deficiency Covered Covered 

Fiscal Year Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Payroll 

MERS: 

2020 1,724,453 1,724,453 - 11,677,789 14.77% 

2019 1,619,833 1,619,833 - 11,570,312 14.00% 
2018 1,555,838 1,555,838 - 11,411,207 13.63% 

2017 1,239,145 1,239,145 - 10,234,077 12.11% 

2016 1,169,084 1,169,084 - 11,452,087 10.21% 

2015 1,143.827 1,143,827 - 12,036,495 9.50% 
2014 1,105,758 1,105,758 - 12,121,320 9.10% 

MPERS: 

2020 3,472.772 3,472,772 - 10,474,911 33.15% 

2019 3,215,181 3,215,181 - 9,930,890 32.38% 

2018 3,126,567 3,126,567 - 9,922,576 31.51% 

2017 2,950,935 2,950,935 - 9,431,008 31.29% 
2016 2,866,063 2,866,063 - 9,356,672 30.63% 

2015 2.753,461 2,753,461 - 8,907,521 30.90% 

2014 2.723,537 2,723,537 - 8,779,728 31.00% 

FRS: 

2020 3.822,418 3,822,418 - 12,703,679 30.09% 
2019 3,326,121 3,326,121 - 12,264,315 27.12% 

2018 3,153,086 3,153,086 - 11,898,433 26.50% 
2017 2,754,656 2,754,656 - 10,648,208 25.87% 

2016 2,760,388 2,760,388 - 10,515,520 26.25% 

2015 2,919,475 2,919,475 - 10,226,900 28.50% 

2014 2,994.005 2,994,005 - 10,414,577 28.70% 

LASERS: 

2020 15.336 15,336 - 36,126 42.45% 

2019 14.350 14,350 - 34,788 41.25% 

2018 13,950 13,950 - 34,788 40.10% 

2017 13,585 13,585 - 34,788 39.05% 

2016 13,237 13,237 - 34,788 38.05% 
2015 13,846 13,846 - 34,788 39.80% 

2014 13,532 13,532 - 34,788 38.90% 

This schedule wili coniain ten years of historical information once such informalion becomes available. 

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information and independent auditors'" report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual on a Budgetary Basis 

Year ended December' 31, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Actual on a 
Variance with 
final budget 

Original Final budgetaiy positive 
budget budget basis (negative) 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Sales, net ! 5 26.072.320 26.072.320 27.318.683 1,246.363 
Ad valorem 14,995,000 14,995,000 14,043,079 (951,921) 
Utility 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,812,951 (187,049) 
Telephone 85.000 85,000 — (85,000) 
Fire insurance 250.000 250,000 264,960 14,960 
Franchise: 

Cable television 640.000 640,000 .578,103 (61.897) 
Chain store 95.000 95,000 85,195 (9,805) 

Total taxes 46,137,320 46,137,320 46,102,971 (34,349) 

Licenses and permits 3,720,295 3,720,295 4,624,562 904,267 

Intergovernmental: 
Grants 140,000 140.000 175.415 35.415 
State and parish revenues: 

Supplemental pay 1.832.280 1.832.280 1.593.924 (238,356) 
Beer tax 120,000 120.000 128.984 8.984 
Special fimds from State of Louisiana 175,000 175,000 55,284 (119,716) 

Total intergovernmental 2.267.280 2.267.280 1.953.607 (313,673) 

Fines and penalties 650.000 650,000 539,123 (110,877) 
Racing commission - Louisiana Downs 415.000 415.000 291.039 (123.961) 
Video poker 360.000 360,000 252,999 (107,001) 
Investment earnings 75.000 75,000 346,474 271,474 
Miscellaneous: 

Pajnnent in lieu of taxes - Federal Housing 
Authority 75.000 75,000 72,153 (2,847) 

Parks and recreation 250.000 250.000 36.516 (213.484) 
Fngineer'ing fees 70.000 70,000 100,319 30,319 
Mowing charges — — 134,478 134,478 
Enterprise funds and Civic Center Fund 

pro rata share of gener'al and administrative 
expenses 508.000 508,000 525,000 17,000 

Police department revenires 225.000 225.000 173.934 (51.066) 
Other income 100.000 100,000 250,923 150,923 

Total miscellaneous 1.228.000 1.228.000 1.293.323 65.323 

Total revenues 5 54,852,895 54,852,895 55,404,098 551,203 

(Continiied) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual on a Budgetary Basis 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Variance with 
Aetna! on a fioal budget 

Original Final budgetaiy positive 
budget budget basis (negative) 

Expenditures: 
C^uixent: 

General aovemment: 
Administration I g 491.431 491,431 482,100 9.331 
Mimicipal building 1,967,533 2,021.988 1.918,979 103,009 
Finance 966.863 966.863 905,544 61.319 
City garage 1.178.164 1,178,164 1,169,403 8.761 
Traffic engineering and safety 1,216,481 1,216.481 1.207,798 8,683 
Purchasing 194.416 194,416 184,551 9.865 
Engineering 1.065.482 1.065.482 1,173,215 (107,733) 
Personnel 511,612 511.612 476,413 35,199 
Permits and inspections 858.295 858,295 821,014 37.281 
City attorney 442.740 442.740 420,294 22.446 
Public works 316,156 316.156 316.241 (85) 
City council 295.963 295.963 288,916 7.047 
Communitv development 250.246 250,246 248,430 1,816 
Infoimation services 1,163,790 1,163.790 1.159,851 3,939 
Payments to otiier govermnental agencies 1.880.980 1.880.980 1,458,843 422.137 
Election 60.000 60,000 68,377 (8,377) 

12,860.152 12.914.607 12,299,969 614.638 

Public safety: 
Fire 16.021.056 16.021,056 15,378,406 642.650 
Police 20,981,826 20.981.826 20,106,409 875.417 

37,002,882 37.002.882 35,484,815 1,518.067 

Highways and streets 412,249 412.249 272.111 140,138 
Culture and recreation 2.847.606 2.793.151 2,427,302 365.849 
City Court and Marshal: 

City Cotm 962,372 962.372 929,401 32,971 
Marshal's office 1.196.955 1.196,955 1,204,434 (7.479) 

2,159,327 2,159.327 2.133,835 25,492 

Total expenditures 55,282,216 55.282.216 52,618,032 2,664.184 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (429,321) (429,321) 2,786,066 3,215.387 

Otlier financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 4.689.680 4.689.680 4,689,680 — 
Transfers out (4,060.000) (4.060,000) (7.036,671) (2,976,671) 
Transfer to component unit (200,028) (200,028) (200.028) — 

429,652 429.652 (2.547,019) (2,976,671) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 331 331 239,047 238.716 

Fluid balance, begiiming of year 20,168,887 20,168.887 20.168.887 — 

Fimd balance, end of year I g 20.169.218 20.169,218 20,407,934 238.716 

See accompanying notes to budgetaiy comparison schedul .es and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Arena Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Variance with 
Original and final budget 

Bnal positive 
budget Actual (negative) 

Revenues; 
Direct event income S 300,451 227,237 (73,214) 
Ancillary income 1,256,909 (52,503) (1,309,412) 
Advertising 511,000 399,460 (111,540) 
Luxury box income 589,500 302,313 (287,187) 
Other income 251,500 74,208 (177,292) 

Total revenues 2,909,360 950,715 (1,958,645) 

Expenditures - current - culture and recreation: 
Executive 308,491 196,579 111,912 
Finance 272,354 147,289 125,065 
Operations 1,277,689 667,412 610,277 
Marketing 192,266 69,360 122,906 
Box office 88,664 64,624 24,040 
Facility overhead 1,122,714 667,581 455,133 

Total expenditures 3,262,178 1,812,845 1,449,333 

Excess of expenditures over 
revenues (352,818) (862,130) (509,312) 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers in 400,000 1,150,000 750,000 

Net change in fund balance 47,182 287,870 240,688 

Fund balance, beginning of year 450,486 450,486 — 

Fund balance, end of year $ 497,668 738,356 240,688 

See accompanying notes to budgetary comparison schedules and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOLTSIANA 

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 

DECEMBER 31,2020 

(Unaudited) 

Budget and Budgetary- Accounting 

The City of Bossier City (the City) utilizes the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in the financial statements: 

(1) Prior to September 15, the Mayor submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the 
fiscal year commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed 
expenditures and the means of financing them. 

(2) A public hearing is then conducted, after proper official journal notification, to obtain taxpayer 
comments. 

(3) Prior to December 15, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

(4) The budget ordinance is structured such that revenues are budgeted by source, and appropriations are 
budgeted by department and by principal object of expenditure. The City Charter provides that 
expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations on a departmental basis after considering fund 
surpluses or deficits. The City Council may revise or amend the budget at its discretion during legally 
convened sessions. Management may amend the budget only below the department level. For the 
year ended December 31, 2020, five amendments were made to the General Fund. 

(5) Comparison of budgeted and actual amounts, as shown in the accompanying financial statements, 
includes the General Fund and those special revenue funds, which are included in the annual 
operating budget (Civic Center, Hotel/Motel Taxes, Fire Improvements and Operations, Jail and 
Municipal Buildings, Streets and Drainage, and Arena). Annual operating budgets are not prepared 
for the State and Federal grant, Court Witness Fee, Public Safety Pension Resen-e, and Riverboat 
Gaming Special Revenue Fund, but rather these funds are budgeted on a project basis. The capital 
budget ordinances, which encompass the capital projects funds, present cumulative as opposed to 
annual budget amounts, and thus, budget and actual comparisons are not reported in the 
accompanying financial statements for these funds. Budgetary control for the debt service funds is 
achieved through general bond indenture provisions. 

(6) All budgets are adopted on a basis substantially consistent with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP), except that payments to the Firemen's and Policemen's Pension and Relief Funds 
are not budgeted in the General Fund and a(hninistrative expenditures allocated to the State and 
Federal Grant Special Revenue Fund are budgeted in the General Fund. Appropriations which are 
not expended lapse at year-end, except appropriations for capital improvements, which do not lapse 
until the purpose of the appropriation has been accomplished or abandoned. 

(7) The Cit}'^ is legally required to prepare annual operating budgets for the Department of Water and 
Sewerage, Sanitation, Emergency Medical Services, and Alternative Fuel operations. The City is 
not, however, required to present an actual-to-budget comparison for the enterprise funds. Budgets 
are not prepared for the internal services fun(R. 
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Reconciliation of the Budgetary- Basis and the GAAP Basis 

Adjustments necessary to convert the expenditures at the end of the year on the budgetary basis to the 
GAAP basis are as follows; 

General Fund 

Budgetary basis expenditures 
Administrative costs of State and Federal Grant Special Revenue Fund 
Payments to component miits 

52,618,032 
(175,415) 
200.028 

GAAP basis expenditures $ 52.295.477 

Excess of Expenditures over Budget — Major Funds 

For those fun(k for which a budget-to-actual comparison was made, actual expenditures on a budgetary 
basis exceeded budgeted expenditures on a line-item basis as follows: 

Fund Budget 

Actual on a 
Budgetary 

Basis 
Negative 
Variance 

General Fund: 
Engineering 
Public works 
Election 
Marshal's office 

1,065,482 
316,156 
60,000 

1,196,955 

1,173,215 
316,241 
68,377 

1 ?04,434 

(107,733) 
(85) 

(8,377) 
(7,479) 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds 

State and Federal Grant - This fund accounts for the receipt and disbursement of funds 
received under the Community Development Block Grant and other grant programs 

Court Witness Fee — This fund accounts for the proceeds of a special case charge on 
criminal matters. The revenues generated are dedicated to the payment of a special witness 
fee to law officers who are called to testify in City Court. 

Civic Center — This fund accounts for the revenues received and operating expenses 
incurred in the operations of the City's Civic Center Complex. 

Hotel/Motel Taxes - This fund accounts for the revenues received from taxes levied on 
the occupancy of hotel/motel rooms and related facilities. The revenues can only be used 
for riverboat/downtown development and the operations and maintenance of the Civic 
Center and multipurpose arena. 

Disaster Relief - This fund accounts for the revenues reserved for and expenses incurred 
in the event of a disaster. 

Fire Improvements and Operations — This fund accounts for the revenues received and 
operating expenses incurred in the construction and operations of two new fire stations and 
a new training facility. 

Jail and Municipal Buildings — This fund accounts for the revenues received and the 
operating expenses incurred to operate and maintain the City Jail in accordance with 
Federally Mandated Standards and to operate and maintain City buildings. 

Streets and Drainage — This fund accounts for the revenues received and the operating 
expenses incurred in maintaining and upgrading streets and drainage. 

Debt Service Funds 

Sales Tax Bond Sinking and Reserve Fund - Used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and the payment of, long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs of 
the 1998, 2002, and 2003 bond series. 



Parkway Sales Tax Bond Sinking and Reserve Fund — Used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, long-term debt principal, interest, and 
related costs of the 1997 and 2001 bond series. 

2017 LCDA Bond Issue Sinking and Reserve Fund — Used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, long-term debt principal, interest, and 
related costs of the 2017 bond series. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund — This fund is used to account for expenditures 
associated with capital projects as presented and approved by Council Ordinance, and is 
funded by the excess one-half cent sales tax after payment of debt service sales tax revenue 
bond issues and interest earned. 

Parkway Capital Projects Fund — This fund is used to account for miscellaneous capital 
expenditures, as budgeted by the City Council, and is funded by the excess one-half cent 
sales tax after payment of debt service on the Parkway Bond Issue and interest earned. 

Oil and Gas Royalties Capital Projects Fund — This fund was established in 2011 to 
account for the proceeds received from oil and gas royalties on property owned by the City. 

Equipment Replacement Fund — This fund was established to account for purchases and 
sales of various equipment not associated with bond issue-related expenditures. 

Land Acquisition Fund - This fund is used to account for special land purchases and sales 
not associated with bond issue-related expenditures. 

Coleman Development Fund — This fund is used to account for expenditures associated 
with capital projects as presented and approved by City Council ordinance and is funded 
by the Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund. 

2007 Bond Issue Capital Projects Fund — This fund accounts for the proceeds and 
expenditures of the 2007 bonds that were issued for the purpose of constructing the Cyber 
Innovation Center and various other capital projects. 

2015 LCDA Bond Issue Capital Projects Fund — This fund accounts for the proceeds 
and expenditures of the 2015 bonds that were issued for the purpose of funding the 
Downtown RE-envisioning Project. 



2016 Bond Issue Capital Projects Fund — This fund accounts for the proceeds and 
expenditures of the 2016 bonds that were issued for the purpose of the redevelopment of 
downtown Bossier City and various projects related thereto. 

2017 LCDA Bond Issue Capital Projects Fund — This fund accounts for the proceeds 
and expenditures of the 2017 bonds that were issued for the purpose of financing the costs 
of additions, repairs and/or expansions needed for restoration of the CenturyLink Center. 

2017 Sales Tax Bond Issue Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for the proceeds 
and expenditures of the 2017 bonds that were issued for the purpose of funding capital 
improvements for the City. 
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C:ITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Noiimajor Goveiiunental Fiinds 

Combining Balance Sheet. - By Fund Type 

December 31, 2020 

Special Debt Capital 
Revenue Service Projects 

Assets Funds Funds Funds Total 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,365,712 1,092,612 15,502,993 21,961,317 
Investments 13,242,848 2,306,186 18,357,270 33,906,304 
Receivables, net: 

Taxes and other 993,170 616,000 2,046,221 3,655,391 
Accrued interest 82.134 14.303 113,887 210.324 

Due from other fimds — — — — 

Total assets $ 19,683,864 4,029,101 36,020,371 59,733,336 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 384,726 3.790 2,218,132 2,606,648 
Accrued liabilities 616 — — 616 
Due to other ftmds 123.424 — — 123.424 
Unearned revenue 6,181 — — 6.181 

Total liabilities 514,947 3,790 2,218,132 2,736,869 

Fund balances; 
Restricted for: 

Debt service — 4,025,311 — 4.025,311 
Grants 33,861 — — 33.861 
Economic development and 

facility' operations 4,182,026 — — 4,182,026 
Capital projects — — 33,802,239 33,802,239 

Committed for: 
Civic Center operations 1,401,026 — — 1,401,026 
Facility maintenance 5,422,110 — — 5,422,110 

Assigned for: 
Disasters 8,129,894 — — 8,129,894 

Total fund balances 19,168,917 4,025,311 33,802,239 56,996,467 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 19,683,864 4,029,101 36,020,371 59,733,336 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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C:ITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Noiimajor Goveiiunental Fiinds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances - By Fund Type 

Year ended December 31. 2020 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Fees and rentals 
Fines and penalties 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Cunent: 

General government 
Culture and recreation 
City Court and City Marshal 

Capital outlay 
Debt service; 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (imder) expendinrres 

Other fmancing sources (uses); 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Trar^fers in 
Transfers out 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) 

Net change in fiuid balances 

Frmd balances, beginning of year 

Fimd balances, end of year 

Special Debt Capital 
Revenue Service Projects 
Funds Funds Funds Total 

7,107,574 7,390,167 8,894,005 23,391,746 
11,285,789 — 2,773,694 14.059,483 

89,113 150,099 — 239.212 
10.250 — — 10.2.50 

383.385 89,130 649,557 1,122,072 
15.292 — 566,692 581.984 

18,891,403 7,629,396 12,883,948 39,404,747 

684,940 684,940 
463,295 — — 463.295 

21,850 — — 21.850 
3,336,646 — 23,538,520 26,875.166 

5,675,000 5,675,000 
— 2,168,762 — 2,168,762 

4,506,731 7,843.762 23,538,520 35,889,013 

14,384,672 (214,366) (10,654,572) 3,515,734 

-524,550 350,000 480,989 1,355,539 
(9,127,830) — (6,503,081) (15.630,911) 

(8,603,280) 350,000 (6,022,092) (14,275,372) 

5,781,392 135,634 (16,676,664) (10,759,638) 

13,387,525 3,889,677 50,478,903 67,756,105 

19,168,917 4,025,311 33,802,239 56,996,467 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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OTY OF BOSSIER OTY, LOUISIANA 

Nomnajor Special Reveuue Funds 

Combiuiug Balance Slieet 

Decemberil. 2020 

State and Court 
File 

Improvements Jail and 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other fimds 
Unearned revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for: 

Grants 
Economic development and 

facility operations 
Couunitled for: 

Civic Center operations 
Facilitv' maintenance 

Assigned for: 
Disaster's 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and 
fiind balances 

6,309 

123,424 

129.733 

33,861 

102.723 

1,044 
616 

6.181 

351.580 

7.841 

4.182.026 

351.580 

1,401,026 
565,312 3.233.482 

8,129,894 

25,7 

25.793 

1,520,593 

Federid Witness Civic Hotel/Motel Disaster and Municipal Streets and 
Assets Grant Fee Center Taxes ReUef Operations Buildings Drainage Total 

Cash and cash equivalents S 29.359 404.599 1.200.510 2,311,532 75.961 982.991 360.760 5.365.712 
Investmente — 72.465 997.659 2.963.138 5,705,404 187.489 2.426.250 890.443 13.242.848 
Tax and other receivables 163.594 450 421 — 77,572 300.700 160.773 289.660 993.170 
Due from other fmnfe — — — — — — — — — 
Interest receivable — 449 6,188 18,378 35.386 1,162 15.048 5,523 82.134 

Total assets S 163,.594 102.723 1,408,867 4,182,026 8.129.894 565,312 3.585.062 1.546.386 19,683,864 

384,726 
616 

123,424 
6.181 

514.947 

33.861 

4.182,026 

1.401,026 
5.422,110 

8.129.894 

33,861 102.723 1,401,026 4.182.026 8,129,894 565.312 3,233,482 1,520,593 19.168.917 

163.594 102.723 1,408,867 4.182.026 8,129,894 565,312 3.585.062 1,546,386 19.683.864 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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aTY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOITSIANA 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statemejit of Revenues, Expeiidituies, ajid Changes in Fund Balances 

Y'ear ended Decembet' 31. 2020 

State and Court 
Fire 

Improvements Jail and 
Federal 
Giant 

Witness 
Fee 

Chic 
Center 

HoteFMotel 
Taxes 

Disastei' 
Relief 

and 
Operations 

Munieipa] 
Buildings 

Streets and 
Drainage Total 

Revenues: 
Sales tax. net 
Fees and rentals 

S — — 
89,113 

— — 2.845,362 1.521,313 2,740.899 " 107,574 
89,113 

Intergovernmental: 
U.S. govermnent grants ajid entitlements 
State and paiish-sliared revenues 

509.969 — — 
2,683.404 

8,092.416 — — — 8.602,385 
2.683.404 

Total inteigoveinmentai 509.969 — — 2.683.404 8,092.416 — — — 11.285,789 

Fines and penalties 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

— 10.250 
2.383 31,073 

8,880 
97,109 131.950 

6.412 
5,420 83,901 31.549 

10,250 
383,385 

15,292 

Total revenues 509.969 12.633 129,066 2.780,513 8,230.778 2.8.50,782 1.605,214 2,772.448 18,891,403 

Expendituies: 
Cunent: 

General government 
Culture and recreation 
City Court and Marshal 

Capital outlay 

509.657 

21,850 
374.140 

42,000 
89.155 

6,301 

133.283 — 

1.446.757 1,883.588 

684,940 
463.295 

21.850 
3.336,646 

Total expendituies 509.657 21,850 374,140 137.456 133,283 1,446.757 1.883,588 4,506.731 

Excess (deficiency) ofievenues 
over (under) expenditures 312 (9,217) (245,074) 2,643.057 8.097,495 2,850.782 158.457 888,860 14.384.672 

Othei- financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 
Transfers ojit 

— — 309,550 
(2,959.550) (500,000) (2.693,280) (2,375.000) 

215,000 
(1,600,000) 

524,550 
(9.127,830) 

309.550 (2,959.550) (500,000) (2.693.280) (1,375.000) (1.385,000) (8.603,280) 

Net change in fund balances 312 (9.217) 64,476 (316,493) 7,597.495 157,502 (1,216,543) (496.140) 5,781,392 

Ftind balances, beginning of year 33.549 121,940 1.336.550 4,498.519 532,399 407,820 4,450.025 2.026,73.3 13.387.525 

Fund balances, end of year S 33.861 102.723 1.401,026 4.282.026 8,129.894 565,312 3.233.482 1,520.593 19,168,917 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 

December 31. 2020 

Assets 

Sales 
Tax Bond 

Sinking and 
Reserve Fund 

Parkway 
Sales Tax 

Bond Sinking 
and Reserve 

Fund 

2017 LCDA 
Bond Sinking 
and Reserve 

Fund Total 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable — taxes 
Accrued interest 

$ 850,490 
2,099,206 

540,333 
13,020 

215,553 
206,980 
75,667 

1.283 

26,569 1,092,612 
2,306,186 

616,000 
14.303 

Total assets $ 3,503,049 499.483 26.569 4,029,101 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 3,790 3,790 

Total liabilities 3,790 — — 3,790 

Ftmd balances: 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 3,499,259 499.483 26.569 4,025,311 

Total fund balances 3.499.259 499.483 26.569 4,025,311 

Total liabilities and 

fimd balances $ 3,503.049 499.483 26,569 4,029,101 

See accompanying independent auditore' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 

Combining Statement, of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Ftmd Balances 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

Sales 
Parkway 
Sales Tax 2017 LCDA 

Tax Bond 
Sinking and 

Reserve Fund 

Bond Sinking 
and Reserve 

Fund 

Bond Sinking 
and Reserve 

Fund Total 

Revenues: 
Sales taxes, net 
Fees and rentals 
Investment earnings (losses) 

S 6,484,917 

82.491 

905,250 

6,639 
150,099 

7,390,167 
150,099 
89,130 

Total revenues 6,567.408 911,889 150,099 7,629,396 

Expenditures - debt ser\'ice: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

5,045,000 
1,403,607 

405,000 
492,879 

225,000 
272,276 

5,675.000 
2,168,762 

Total expenditures 6,448,607 897,879 497,276 7,843,762 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (mider) expendinires 118,801 14,010 (347,177) (214,366) 

Other fmancing soiuces: 
Trar^fers in 
Transfers out 

— — 350,000 350,000 

Total other fmancing sources 350,000 350,000 

Net change in fimd balances 118,801 14,010 2,823 135,634 

Fund balances, beginning of year 3,380,458 485.473 23.746 3,889,677 

Fmid balances, end of year S 3,499,259 499,483 26,569 4,025,311 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CfTV OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajof Capital Projects Fimds 

Coiubining Balance Sheet 

E 31, 2020 

Sales Tax 
Capital 

Improvement 
Fund 

Paiitway 
Capital 
Projects 
Fund 

CHI and Gas 
Royalties 

Capital Projects 
Fund 

Equipment 
Replacement 

Fund 

Land 
.Acquisition 

Fund 

Coleman 
Development 

Fund 

2007 Bond 
Issue Capital 
Projects Fund 

2015 
LCDA Bond 
Issue Capital 

Projects Fund 

2016 Bond 
issue Capital 
Projects Fund 

2017 
LCD.A Bond 
Issiie Capital 

Projects Fund 

2017 
Sales Tax Bond 

Issue Capital 
Projects Fund Total 

Cash aiid cash equivakiiia 
Iiivesitnents 
Taxes aiid oH^ leceivabie 
Accrued interest 

S i.482.385 
3,658,870 

542.249 
22.691 

1.449,997 
3.578,932 

662,823 
22,197 

61.465 
151.713 

274 
942 

505,148 
1,246,822 

7,733 

488,138 
1,204,838 

840,875 
7.473 

3,334,918 
8,231,356 

51.051 

= 3,187,074 
120,835 

750 

1,588,080 
163,872 

1,017 

1,377,378 

33 

2,028,410 
32 

15.502,993 
18,357.270 
2,046,221 

113,887 

Toiai assets S 5,706,195 5,713,949 214,394 1.759.703 2.541.324 11.617.325 — 3,308,659 1,752.969 1.377,411 2,028.442 36,020,371 

Liabilities aod Fynd Balances 

Li^ilities: 
Accourits payable s 387,005 365.650 648 941,831 8.584 145.318 249,323 119.773 2,218.132 

Toiai ii^ihties 387,005 365.650 648 941.831 _ 8.584 145.318 249,323 119.773 22118,132 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for: 

Coital projecis 5.3i9,190 5,348.299 213,746 1.759.703 1.599.493 11.617.325 3,300.075 1,607.651 1.128,088 1,908.669 33,802,239 

Toiai fund baiances 5.319,190 5,348.299 213,746 1,759.703 lj99,493 11.617J25 _ 3.300.075 1,607.651 1.128,088 1.908.669 33,802.239 

Toiai ii^ihties and 
hind balances $ 5,706.195 5,713.949 214,394 1,759,703 2.541,324 11,617.325 3,308,659 1,752,969 1,377,411 2,028,442 36,020,37! 

See accompanying iit4^endent auditois* leport. 



CITY OF BC^SIERCITY, LOITSIANA 

Nomnajof Capital f^ojects Funds 

Combining Siatement of Revenues, Expendimres, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Yeai ended December 31. 202D 

Revenues 
Sales taws, net 
Inter govemrnental 
Invesunent s 
Oilier uu;ome 

Total 

Expenditures 
Capital outlay - piojeci expenditiues 

and engineering fees 

Toai expendiuires 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over (under) 
eiq>enditures 

Other fitiancing sources (uses) 
Proceeds from sale of capnal assets 

Transfers m 

Transfers out 

Total other financins 

Net change m fund balance.s 

Fund balances, beginning of vear 

Fund baiauces, end of year 

Sale^ Ta!5 Parkway Oil and Gas 2015 2017 2017 
Capirnl Capital Rovalties Equipment Land Coleman 2007 Bond LCDA Bond 2016 Bond LCDA Bond Sales Tar Bond 

Improvement Projecl? Capital Projects Replacement Acquisition Development Issue Capital Issue Capital Issue Capital ls.sue Capital Issue Capital 
Tund Fund Fund Fund Fond Fund Projects Fund Projects Fund Projects Fund Projects Fund Projects Fund Total 

3,657,169 5,236.836 8.894.005 
185,338 — — — 2,590.356 — — — — — — 2.773.694 
114.093 108.182 4.855 38,159 57.084 263,866 1.503 17.544 13,680 6,785 23,506 649.557 

— — 1.486 290,116 222.090 — — 53.000 — — — 566.692 

3.954,600 5,345.018 6.341 328,275 2,869.530 263,866 1,503 70.544 13.680 6,785 23,506 12.883,948 

3,756,571 4.208,720 1,612 4.056,753 16.148 2,582.506 2.071.548 1.177.796 5.666.866 23.538.520 

3.756.571 4.208.720 1,612 _ 4.056,753 16.148 _ 2.582.506 2.071.548 i.177.796 5.666.866 23.538.520 

198.029 1.136.295 4,729 328.275 (1.187.223) 247.718 1.803 (2-511.962) (2-057.868) (1.171.011) {5.643J60) (10,654.572) 

465,959 15.000 
- - - - - - - - -

480,989 
(171.900) (39,600> — — (5,150,000) — (363,4811 — — (178.100) (600.000) (6.503,081) 

294,059 (24.600) (5,150,000) (363,481) (178.100) (600.000) (6.022,092) 

492,115 1,111.698 4.729 328,275 (6.337.223) 247.718 (361,675) (2,511.962) (2.057.S6S) (1,349.111) (6,243.360) (16.676,664) 

4,827,072 4.236.601 209.017 1.431,425 7.936.716 11J69.607 361,678 5,812.037 3,665.519 2.477.199 8,1.52,029 50.478.903 

5J19.190 5,348,299 213,746 1,759,703 1,599,493 11.617,325 — 3.300.075 1,607.651 1.128,088 1.908,669 33.802.239 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 



NONMAJOR 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

EMS Fund — Operated as a self-sustaining service of the City and is responsible for providing the 
residents of the City with emergency medical services. This fund was created in 2006, and 
previously, these activities were reported in the General Fund of the City. 

Public Service and Sanitation Fund — Operated as a self-sustaining service of the City and is 
responsible for providing the residents of the City sanitation services. 

Alternative Fuel Station — Operated as a self-sustaining service of the City and is providing the 
residents with access to CNG and E85 Fuel. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Noninajor Enterprise Funds 

Combining Statement of Net Position 

December 31. 2020 

Assets 
EMS 
Fund 

Public Sen ice 
and Sanitation 

Fund 

Alternative 
Fuel Station 

Fund Total 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 
Inventories 

$ 745,662 
1.840,470 
L755,999 

1.708.482 
4.216.438 
1,245.893 

144.328 
356.237 
47.961 
44.966 

2,598,472 
6,413,145 
.3,049.853 

44.966 

Total current assets 4,342,131 7.170,813 593.492 12.106.436 

Total assets 4,342,131 7.170,813 593.492 12.106.436 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferi'ed outflows of resources related to pensions 3,021,919 241,875 — 3.263.794 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities (payable from current assets): 
Accounts payable 
Accnied liabilities 
Unearned revenue 
Compensated absences 

$ 41,.346 
29,774 

117,437 
235,594 

437.144 
7.609 

39,760 

11.178 489.668 
37.383 

117,437 
275.354 

Total current liabilities 424,151 484,513 11.178 919.842 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Net pension liability 9,211,382 1,068,790 — 10,280.172 

Compensated absences 77,753 19,293 — 97.046 

Total noncurrent liabilities 9.289,135 1.088.083 10,377.218 

Total liabilities 9,713,286 1,572,596 11.178 11.297.060 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferi'ed inflows of resources related to pensions 999,929 40,716 — 1.040.645 

Net Position 

Net position - unrestricted (deficit) $ (3,349,165) 5,799,376 582.314 3.032.525 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Noumajor Entaprise Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Year ended December 31. 2020 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services (net of bad debt of S832.907. 

$89,809, and SO. respectively) 
Miscellaneous revenue 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal sendees 
Supplies 
Administrative 
Utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Travel and training 
Professioiml services 
Insurance 
Contractual expenses 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues: 
Investment earnings 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total non-operating income (expenses) 

EMS 
Fund 

6,406,414 
1.974.718 

T.381.I32 

5,823,929 
266,083 

55.750 
133,562 
61,527 
10.330 

2,160 
190,800 

4,696 
612.528 

7.161.365 

1.219.767 

58,994 
1,701,902 

(2,128,291) 
(367,395) 

Public Service 
aud Saultation 

Fund 

6.430.910 
16,167 

6,447,077 

1.571.193 
211,680 

32,000 
43.163 

289.481 
721 

26,983 
107,800 

4.270.545 
5,979 

6,559,545 

(112.468) 

135.726 

(IS.OiX)) 
120.726 

Alteruative 
Fuel Statlou 

Fund 

410,623 
320.025 

730.648 

.329,126 
24.000 
41,099 
86,815 

48,200 

529.240 

201.408 

12,238 

(21,400) 
(9.162) 

Total 

13.247.947 
2,310,910 

15,558,857 

7.395.122 
806,889 
111,750 
217.824 
437.823 
11.051 
29,143 
346.800 

4.275.241 
618.507 

14,250,150 

1,308,707 

206.958 
1.701.902 

(2.164,691) 
(255,831) 

Change in net position 552.372 8,258 192.246 1,052,876 

Net position, beginning of year (deficit) 

Net position, end of year (deficit) 

t .201,537) 

(3.349,165) 

5.791.118 

5.799.376 

390,068 

582,314 

1.979.649 

3.032.525 

See accompanying independent auditors' repoit. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Nomiiajor Enterprise Fimds 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Year- ended December 31. 2020 

Fubiic Service Alternative 
EMS and Sanitation Fuei Station 
Fund Fund Fund Total 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from operations $ 5,938.803 6.408.647 373,474 12,720,924 
Payments to supplier (1,529,201) (4,917,243) (544,946) (6.991,390) 
Payments to employees (5,803.307) (1.606,243) — (7,409,550) 
OtIier receipts 1,974.718 16,167 320,025 2,310,910 

Net cash provided by 
operating activities 581.013 (98,672) 148,553 630,894 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfers out (426.389) (15,000) (21,400) (462.789) 

Net cash (used in) noncapital 
financing activities (426,389) (15,000) (21,400) (462.789) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
(Purcliase) sale of investments (3.026) 348,734 (75,184) 270,524 
Interest received 24,682 57,267 5,568 87.517 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
investment activities 21.656 406.001 (69,616) 358.041 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 176.280 292.329 57,537 526.146 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year" 569.382 1,416,153 86.791 2,072,326 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 745.662 1.708.482 144,328 2,598,472 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by (used in) operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ 1.219.767 (112,468) 201,408 1,308.707 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 

to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities: 
Provision for (recovery of) bad debts 223,063 119,265 — 342.328 

(Increase) decrease in assets: 
Accounts receivable (808.111) (141,528) (37,149) (986.788) 
Inventories — — 12.999 12.999 

(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows (541,687) 38,057 — (503.630) 
Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 

Accounts payable (191,765) 71,109 (28,705) (149,361) 
Accrued liabilities (108.441) (32,257) — (140.698) 
Unearned revenues 117.437 — — 117,437 
Compensated absences (557) (7,074) — (7,631) 
Net Pension Liability 594.586 (1,787) — 592,799 

Inaease (decrease) in deferred inflows 76.721 (31,989) — 44,732 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating 
activities $ 581.013 (98,672) 148,553 630,894 

Noncash item: 
Change in fair value of investments 37.676 6,714 133,458 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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FroUCIARY 
FUNDS 

Pension Trust Funds — The pension trust funds are used to account for assets held by the City in 
a trustee capacity. The pension trust funds reported in this section are the Firemen's Pension and 
Relief Fund and the Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund. 

Agency Funds - The Consolidated Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection of a two-and-one-
half-cent City sales and use tax and the distribution of this tax to the various funds, which account 
for operations and projects for which the tax was levied. This fund also accounts for the collection 
and distribution of sales taxes levied by the Bossier Parish School Board and various municipalities 
within the parish. The Riverboat Gaming Agency Fund accounts for the receipt and disbursement 
of funds from the riverboats that the City receives and disburses to other local government agencies 
in accordance with the contractual provisions. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Pension Trust Funds 

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

December 31, 2020 

Firemen's 
Pension and 

Policemen's 
Pension and 

Assets 
Relief 
Fund 

Relief 
Fund Total 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 
Investments, at fair value: 

U.S. Treasury bonds and U.S. government 
and agency obligations and municipal bonds 

Certificates of deposit 

3,330,399 

70,438,701 
861,953 

1,322,807 

27,015,039 

4,653,206 

97,453,740 
861,953 

74,631,053 28,337,846 102,968,899 

Accrued interest receivable 449,722 107,119 556,841 

Other assets 181,222 196,631 377,853 

Total assets $ 75,261,997 28,641,596 103,903,593 

Liabilities and Net Position 

Liabilities — due to other governments $ 
Net position restricted for employees' 

retirement system 

57,902 

75,204,095 28,641,596 

57,902 

103,845,691 

Total liabilities and net position $ 75,261,997 28,641,596 103,903,593 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Pension Trust Funds 

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciar>^ Net Position 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

Firemen's Policemen's 
Pension and Pension and 

Relief Relief 
Additions Fund Fund Total 

Investment earnings $ 5,542,143 1,147,117 6,689,260 

Total additions 5,542,143 1,147,117 6,689,260 

Deductions 

Pensions and benefits 4,576,579 1,751,393 6,327,972 
Administrative expenses 59,519 90,382 149,901 

Total deductions 4,636,098 1,841,775 6,477,873 

Change in net position 906,045 (694,658) 211,387 

Net position, beginning of year 74,298,050 29,336,254 103,634,304 

Net position, ending of year $ 75,204,095 28,641,596 103,845,691 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOITSIANA 

Fiduciaiy Fmids 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds 

Year ended December 31. 2020 

Balance, Balance, 
January i. December 31, 

2020 Additions Deductions 2020 

Consolidated Sales Tax Fund 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents : S 18,354 141,337,396 141.319,411 36.3.39 
Investments 57.700 89.895 58,151 89,444 
Other receivable 210,916 237,656 210,916 237,656 
Accrued interest receivable 474 555 474 555 

Total assets : i 287,444 141,665,502 141,588,952 363.994 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable ' 1 60.957 89,332,173 89,357,041 36,089 
Accrued liabilities 73,765 6,089 18.883 60.971 
Refundable deposits 152.722 129,036 116.740 165.018 
Taxes paid mider protest — 101,916 — 101.916 

Total liabilities : S 287,444 89,569,214 89.492,664 363,994 

Rivei boat Gaming 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents ' 5 — 4,401.799 4,401,799 — 

Liabilities 

Due to otlier governmental units : S — 4,401,799 4.401,799 — 

Payroll Clearing 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents : S — 31,162,861 30,345,592 817,269 
Otlier assets 699.581 2.492 699,581 2,492 

Total assets ' 1 699.581 31,165,353 31,045,173 819,761 

Liabilities 
Accounts pavable : S 724,996 22,765,844 22.965,790 525.050 
Accrued liabilities (25.415) 24,850,378 24,530,252 294,711 

Total liabilities ! 5 699,581 47,616,222 47,496,042 819,761 

Total all Agency Funds 
Assets 

Cash and casli equivalents : i 18,354 176,902,056 176,066,802 853.608 
Investments 57.700 89,895 58.151 89.444 
Other receivable 210,916 237,656 210.916 237.656 
Otlier assets 699.581 2,492 699,581 2,492 
Accrued interest receivable 474 555 474 555 

Total assets : S 987,025 177,232,654 177.035,924 1.183.755 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable : S 785,953 112,098,017 112,322,831 561,139 
Accnied liabilities 48.350 24,856,467 24,549,135 355,682 
Refundable deposits 152,722 129,036 116.740 165.018 
Taxes paid imder protest — 101,916 — 101.916 

Total liabilities ! % 987.025 137.185,436 136,988.706 1,183.755 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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INTERNAL SERVICE 
FUNDS 

The internal service funds are used to account for the costs of providing insurance coverage for 
the City. The City has one internal service fund. 

Liability Insurance Fund — This fund is used to account for contributions from city departments 
for the payment of workmen's compensation and liability insurance claims. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Internal Service Funds 

Statement of Net Position 

December 31, 2020 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Prepaid items 
Accrued interest receivable 
Receivable - expense reimbursement 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Net Position 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued claims 

Total liabilities 

Net position — unrestricted 

Total liabilities and net position 

Liability 
Insurance 

Fund 

1,467,193 
3,621,378 

22,460 
4,814 

5.115.845 

38,590 

1,130,307 

1,168,897 

3,946,948 

5,115,845 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Internal Service Funds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

Revenues; 
Employers' contributions/premiums 
Employees' contributions 
Refunds and reimbursements 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 
Claims 
Employee insurance premiums 
Other 

Total expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues-investment earnings 

Income (loss) before transfers 

Transfer in (out) 

Liability 
Insurance 

Fund 

$ 2,387,847 

22,959 

2,410,806 

435,124 
1,550,867 

2,552, 

(142,079) 

111,027 

(31,052) 

(22,959) 

Change in net position (54,011) 

Net position, beginning of year 

Net position, end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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3^946,941 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Interaal Service Funds 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended December 31, 2020 

Cash flows irom operating activities; 
Receipts from operations 
Payments to suppliers 
Claims paid 
Other receipts 

Net cash provided by fused in) 
operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activity^: 
Advances (to) from other funds 

Net cash provided by noncapital 
financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities; 
Sale (purchase) of investments 
Interest received 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing 
activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash 
(used in) operating activities; 

Operating income (loss) 
Decrease (increase) in assets; 

Receivables 
Prepaid items 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities; 
Accounts payable 
Accrued claims 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities 

Noncash item; 
Change in fair value of investments 

Liability 
Insurance 

Fund 

S 2,390,539 
(638,923) 
(668,662) 

22,959 

1,105,913 

(22,959) 

(22,959) 

(594,602) 
43,285 

(551,317) 

531,637 

935,556 

S 1,4674 93 

(142,079) 

2,692 
1,526,468 

(47,630) 
(233,538) 

1,105,913 

69.570 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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INDIVIDUAL FUND 
SCHEDULES 
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Schedule 1 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Civic Center Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended December 3 i, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Variance with 
Original final budget 
and final positive 
budget Actual (negative) 

Revenues; 
Rental fees $ 158,000 89,113 (68,887) 
Investment earnings (losses) 3,000 31,073 28,073 
Miscellaneous 200 8,880 8,680 

Total revenues 161,200 129,066 (32,134) 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation: 

Salaries, fringe benefits, and payroll taxes 159,148 152,365 6,783 
Insurance 30,600 30,600 — 
Professional services — — — 
Contract services 1,300 206 1,094 
Utilities 138,500 116,037 22,463 
Office and operating supplies 20,150 14,337 5,813 
Administrative expenses 34,000 34,000 — 
Travel and training 500 — 500 
Maintenance 35,500 13,682 21,818 
Other 18,100 12,913 5,187 

Capital outlay 26,000 — 26,000 

Total expenditures 463,798 374,140 89,658 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (302,598) (245,074) 57,524 

Other financing sources: 
Transfer in 309,550 309,550 — 

Net change in fund balance 6,952 64,476 57,524 

Fund balance, beginning of year 1,336,550 1,336,550 — 

Fund balance, end of year $ 1,343,502 1,401,026 57,524 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Schedule 2 

CITY OF BOSSIER C ITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Hotel/Motel Taxes 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditui es, and 
Clianges in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Yeat Ended December 3L 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Variance with 

Original 
budget 

Final 
budget Actual 

final budget 
positive 

(negative) 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental - state and 

parish-shared revenues 
Investment earnings 

$ 2,644,465 
15,000 

2,654,015 
15.000 

2,683,404 
97.109 

29,389 
82,109 

Total revenues 2,659,465 2,669,015 2,780,513 111,498 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 
Other expenses 55,500 

148,500 
134,550 

6,301 
131.155 

142,199 
3,395 

Total expenditures 55.500 283,050 137.456 145.594 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 2,603,965 2,385,965 2,643,057 257,092 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfer in 
Transfer out (1,709,550) (2,959,550) (2.959,550) 

— 

Total otlier' financing uses (1,709,550) (2,959,550) (2,959,550) — 

Net change in fund balance 894,415 (573,585) (316,493) 257,092 

Fund balairce. beginning of year 4,498,519 4,498,519 4.498,519 — 

Fmid balance, end of year $ 5,392,934 3,924,934 4,182,026 257,092 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

121 



Schedule 3 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Fire Improvements and Operations Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended December 3 i, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Original 
and final 
budget Actual 

Variance with 
final budget 

positive 
(negative) 

Revenues; 
Sales tax, net 
Investment earnings 

$ 2,693,280 2,845,362 
5,420 

152,082 
5,420 

Total revenues 2,693,280 2,850,782 157,502 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 2,693,280 2,850,782 157,502 

Other financing uses: 
Transfer out (2,693,280) (2,693,280) 

Net change in fund balance — 157,502 157,502 

Fund balance, beginning of year 407,810 407,810 — 

Fund balance, end of year $ 407,810 565,312 157,502 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Schedule 4 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Jail and Municipal Buildings Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Clianges in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended December 31, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Original 
budget 

Final 
budget Actual 

Variance with 
final budget 

positive 
(negative) 

Revenues: 
Sales tax, net 
Fees and rentals 
Investment earnings 

$ 1,440.000 
87,000 
35,000 

1,440,000 
87,000 
35,000 

1.521,313 

83,901 

81,313 
(87,000) 
48,901 

Total revenues 1,562,000 1,562,000 1,605,214 43,214 

Expenditmes: 
Capital outlay 1,278,190 1,446,757 (168,567) 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 1,562,000 283,810 158,457 (12.5,353) 

Other financing uses: 
Transfer out (1,375.000) (1,375,000) (1.375,000) 

Net change in fund balance 187,000 (1,091,190) (1,216,543) (125,353) 

Fund balance, beginning of year 4,450,025 4,450,025 4,450,025 — 

Fund balance, end of year $ 4,637.025 3,358,835 3.233,482 (12.5,353) 

See accoinpauying independent auditors' repoit. 
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Schedule 5 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Streets and Drainage Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditines, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Y'ear Ended December 31, 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Original 
budget 

Final 
budget Actual 

Variance with 
final budget 

positive 
(negative) 

Revenues: 
Sales tax, net 
Investment earnings 

S 2,594,400 
7.500 

2,594,400 
7,500 

2.740,899 
31,549 

146,499 
24.049 

Total revenues 2,601,900 2,601,900 2,772,448 170,548 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 2,000,000 2,215,000 1,883,588 331,412 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over' (under) expenditures 601,900 386,900 888,860 501,960 

Other financing uses: 
Transfer in 
Transfer out (600,000) 

215,000 
(600,000) 

215,000 
(1.600,000) (1,000.000) 

Net change in ftmd balance 1,900 1,900 (496,140) (498,040) 

Fund balance, beginning of vear 2,016,733 2,016,733 2,016,733 — 

Ftmd balance, end of year $ 2,018,633 2,018,633 1,520,593 (498,040) 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS AND OTHER 
PAYMENTS TO ELECTED OFFICIALS 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Compeiisation. Benefits, and Other Payments to Elected Officials 

Year ended December 3L 2020 

(Unaudited) 

Amount 
Loreiiz Thomas Timothv David Thoinns 

Purnose Walker Jeffery Darby Jeffrev Free Harvey Scott Ii'wui Larkbi Montgomery Don Williams Jim Whitman WTIson 

Salary S 97.625 11.215 11,215 11.215 11.862 11,215 11.815 11.215 87.023 36.216 
Benefits - Insurance 15,587 10.792 10.792 551 10.794 10.792 10,794 551 14,610 10,874 
Benefits - Retirement 14,425 — — — — — — — 13,745 15,336 
Vehicle 756 — — — — — — — — — 
Reimbursements — — — — — — — — — — 
Travel and training — — — — — — — — — — 

Totals S 128.383 22.007 22,007 11.766 22.656 22,007 22.609 11.766 115.378 62.426 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING 
SCHEDULE 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 
Justice System Fimding - Receiving Schedule 

As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020 

Cash Basis PreseutatioD 

Receipts From: 

January 2020 - July 2020 -
June 2020 December 2020 

City Court of Bossier City, Criminal Fines - Othei 

Subtotal Receipts 

Ending Balance of Amounts Assessed but Not Received 

233,137 356,307 

233,137 356,307 

See accompanying independent auditor's report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statistical Section 

Contents 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive 
annual financial report (CAFR) for the relevant year. 

Table Page 
Number Number 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader 
understand how* the City's financial performance and well 
being has changed over time. 

Net Position by Component 1 126 

Changes in Net Position 2 127-129 

Fund Balances by Governmental Funds 3 130 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 4 131-132 

Revenue Capacity 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess 
the City's most significant local revenue sources, property tax, 
and sales tax. 

Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source 5 133 

Tax Revenues by Source - Governmental Funds 6 134 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 7 135 

Property Tax Rates and Tax Levies - Direct and Overlapping 
Governments 8 136 

Principal Property Taxpayers 9 137 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 10 138 

Sales Tax Revenues 11 139 

Taxable Sales by NAICS Category 12 140 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statistical Section 

Contents 

Table Page 
Number Number 

Debt Capacity 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess 
the affordability of the City's current levels of outstanding debt 
and the City's ability to issue debt in the iliture. 

Ratios of Outstmding Debt by Type 13 141 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 14 142 

Legal Debt Margin Information 15 143 

Pledged Revenue Coverage 16 144 

Demographic and Economic Information 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators 
to help the reader understand the environment within which 
the City's financial activities take place. 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 17 145 

Principal Employers 18 146 

Operating Information 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to 
help the reader understand how the information in the City's 
financial report relates to the services the City provicfcs and 
the aetivities it performs. 

Eull-Time Equivalent City Govermnent Employees by Function 19 147 

Operating Indicators by Function 20 148 

Capital Asset Statistics by Function 21 149 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive 
annual financial report (CAFR) for the relevant year. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Net Poiition by Component 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Source: Audited Coinpteheusive Annual Financial Reports 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors' repoit. 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 

Ooverninental activities: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

$ 351.445.452 
64.987.674 
28.126.470 

.325.459,990 
60.272,116 
43.212.815 

329,658,393 
60,566,236 
34.543,083 

321,337.643 
58,577,170 
(4.994.747) 

32.3.787.804 
50,584,083 

(10.226.617) 

313.088.209 
49,708,200 

(18.441,022) 

292.928,901 
61,186,401 
48,255,465 

279,905.796 
.53,345.210 
56,314.617 

269.635.492 
57.364.144 
53.627.073 

286.876,352 
37.974,592 
55.9.39.110 

Total govenimental activities 
net position 444.559.596 428.943,921 424,767,712 374,920.066 364.145.270 .344.355,387 402,370,767 389,565.623 380.626.709 380.790,054 

Business-type activities: 
Net investment in c:^itai assets 
Restricted 
Unrestiicted 

116,938,490 
3,375,448 
9.533,465 

102,604,242 
3,276,412 

14,232,074 

94,594.980 
3,162.516 

19,700.075 

81.511,557 
3.155,976 

25.185.206 

75,008,258 
3,024,141 

21.576.210 

68,600,419 
3,021,017 

22.295,629 

64,226.380 
2,539,468 

32,344.787 

52.194,068 
12,498,588 
26.746.278 

44,033,603 
12,517,003 
27.358,556 

45,842,696 
12,491,968 
24,222,198 

Total btisiness-type activities 
net position 129,847,403 120,112,728 117,457.571 109.852.739 99.608.609 93,917,065 99,110.635 91.438.934 83,909,162 82,556,862 

Primary government: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

468,383,942 
68.363,122 
37.659.935 

428,064,232 
63,547,528 
57,444,889 

424,253.373 
63.728,752 
54,243.158 

402.849,200 
61,733,146 
20.190.459 

398,796,062 
53,608,224 
11,349,593 

381,688,628 
52,729,217 
3,854,607 

357,155.281 
63,725.869 
80,600.252 

332.099,864 
65.843.798 
83.060.895 

313,669,095 
69.881,147 
80.985.629 

332,719,048 
50,466,560 
80,161,308 

Total primary govemnMnt 
net position $ 574.406.999 549.056,649 542,225,283 484,772,805 463,753.879 438.272,452 .501,481,402 481,004.-557 464.535.871 463.346,916 



CITi' OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Cliaiiges io Net Poiitiou 

Lati Ten Fiscsi Years 
{accrual basis of accountiiig) 

Fiscal year 
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 

Expenses: 
Governmental activities: 

General goveniment $ 27.854.940 28.319.981 23,889,778 26.299.574 24.955.178 23.162.936 20.108.325 16,298,203 22,941,579 18.156.178 
Public safety 40.417.995 52,495,891 24,217,027 39,103,994 29.029.308 44.129.006 42.231.092 39.847.851 39,417,625 39.687.586 
Highways and streets 2.906.001 3.198.214 2.921.082 2,992,379 3,064,194 3.218,262 2.767.281 3.336.742 3.615.304 3.316.533 
Cttlturai and recreation 5.275.893 6.834.289 6.883.012 7,244,148 7,251,613 6.995,206 7.953.588 7.966.034 7.862.340 7.695.741 
City court and Cicv marshal 2.194.924 2,192,680 2,046,947 2,092,753 2.113.383 i.957.938 1.941.231 1.939.860 2,004,221 2.010.443 
Interest and other charges on Ions-term debt 9.815..544 10,288,279 8,814,419 8.311.000 7.864.449 8.581.637 6.224.296 6,189,638 6,438,047 7,007,140 

Total govenimeutal 
activities expenses 88.465.297 103,329,334 68,772,265 86.043.848 74.278.125 88.044.985 81.225.813 75,578,328 82,279,116 77,873,621 

Business-type activities: 
Water and sewerage 29.610.522 29.368.271 28.511.995 26,907,300 28,4t7,425 27.411,990 26.686.521 24.537.826 24.395.096 25.681.851 
Sanitation 6.5S9.545 6.8S6.6S8 6.304.664 5,766,708 5,715,614 5.816,507 5.289.741 4.055.322 3.923.232 3.822.573 
Emeigeucy medical services 7.161.365 7.202.242 6.736.335 6.116.814 6,684,218 5.451,649 5.613.313 5.673.71! 5.591.629 5,373,016 
Alternative fuel station .529.240 645,645 882,177 850,222 743.246 1.028.186 1.226.008 1,314,956 1,887,359 2,064,585 

Total business-type 
activities expense 4.3.860.672 44,072,816 42,435,171 .39.641.044 41.620.503 39.708.332 38.815.583 35,581,815 35,797,316 36,942,025 

Total primary 20vemment 
expenses 132..325.969 147,402,150 111,207,436 125.684.892 115.898.628 127.753.317 120.041.396 111,160,143 118,076,432 114,815,646 

Program leveuues: 
Governmental activities: 

Charges for services: 
General govemoient 4.624.562 3.609.694 3.485.573 3.510.989 3,414,787 3.543,408 3.573.418 3.611.362 4.160.796 3,423,460 
Public safety 549,373 659.295 693.311 724.356 795,962 899,476 919.782 957.073 958.637 1,390,782 
Highways and streets — — — — 14,200 127.128 127,128 127,128 127,128 127,128 
Culture and recreation 1.102.927 3.315.233 2,733,836 3.253.940 2.813.458 2.975.181 2.780.359 2,319,612 2,666,852 2.689.464 

Operating grants and contributions 13.051.385 5.234.551 5.290.482 5.420.211 5,710,502 4,873,906 4.801.348 4.427.499 4.931.325 5,057,716 
Capital grants and contributions 2."73.694 279.629 3.770.747 1,982,931 — — 707.357 1.019.057 99.533 1.113.863 

Total governmental activities 
program revenues 22.101.941 13.098.402 15.973.949 14,892,427 12,748,909 12,419,099 12.909.392 12.461.731 12.944.271 13.802.413 

(Contmued) 



CITi' OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Clianges iu Net Poiition 

La^i XeQ Fiscal Years 
(accnial basis of accountiug) 

Fiscal year 
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 

Business-type activities: 
Charges for services: 

Water and sewerage $ 30.118.308 30.668.196 32,176,550 31.390,167 31.088.261 31.344.364 30.734.810 25,773,737 25,827,356 27,460,816 
Sanitation 6.430.910 6,476,164 6,324,499 5,810,714 5.312.397 5.356.743 6.281.083 4.507.710 4,223,182 4.157,102 
Emergency medical services 6.406.414 5.633.100 6.140.4S1 6,354.583 6,239,035 6,304,238 5.372.616 5.106.313 4.995.438 4.744.778 
Alternative fuel station 410.623 577.214 876.627 823.154 647.713 799,883 1.189.740 1.424.728 2.129.036 2.015.935 

Operating giants and contributions — — — — — — — — 104.530 — 
Total business-type activities 

pro2ram revenues 43.366.255 43,354.674 45,518,127 44,378,618 43.287.406 43.805.228 43.578.249 36.812.488 37,279,542 38,378,631 

Total piimary government 
pro2ram revenues 65.468.196 56,453.076 61,492,076 59,271,045 56.036.315 56.224.327 56.487.641 49.274.219 50,223,813 52,181,044 

Net expense: 
Goveiumental activities 166.363.356) (90.230.932) (52.798.3!6'1 (71,151.421) (61,529,216) (75.625.886) (68.316.421) f63.n6.597) (69.334.845) (64,071,208) 
Business-type activities (494,417) (718,142) 3.082.9S6 4,737.574 1,666.903 4,096,896 4.762.666 1.230.673 1.482.226 1.436.606 

Total primary goveitiment 
net etqjense (66,857,7^3) (90,949,074) (49,715,360) (66.413,847) (59.862.313) (71,528.990) (63,553,755) (61,885,924) (67,852,619) (62.634,602) 

General revenues and other changes in 
net position: 

Governmental activities: 
Taxes; 

Property 14.020.111 14,600.554 13,999,238 14.617,605 13.955.230 13.549.966 12.889.110 12,567.062 11,867,497 11,856,831 
Sales 50.710.429 49.225.675 50.298.864 46,479.002 45,617.810 46,547,849 45.758.779 44.339.854 44.229.455 44.610.974 
Franchise 4.741.210 5.024.746 5.277.046 4.592.082 4,498,073 4,652,364 4.654.391 4.634.829 4.3S5.235 4,491.011 
Gaming 9.583,644 13.078.542 13.212.363 13.143.507 13,076,936 13,862,949 13.503.178 12.666.576 11.428.348 11,747.922 

Grants and contributions not 
restricted to specific purposes 256.42! 330.816 347,107 335,775 403.568 378.327 358.979 260.989 339.774 414,154 

Investment earnings 4.672.273 7,118,440 2,653,225 1,276,870 905.Q16 i.247.609 1.901.907 (348.015) 723,727 1,483,070 
Miscellaneous 3.255.425 4.197.143 5.385.414 2,442.089 3,841.059 5,974,654 1.863.707 1.922.816 1.865.519 2.672.307 
Transfers (5,260,482) 831.225 (385,283) (960,713) (978.600) 2,089,129 191.514 (3,988,600) (3,357,500) (3.488.600) 

Total governmental activities 
general revenues 81.979.031 94.407.141 90.787.974 81,926.217 81,319,092 88,302,847 81.121.565 72.055.511 71.452.055 73.787.669 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Changes in Net Position 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 

Biisiiujss-type activities; 
investment earnings (losses) 
Miscellaneous 
Transfers 

$ 621.433 
4.347.177 
5.260.482 

1.130,945 
3.073.579 
(831,225) 

704,803 
3,431,790 

385,283 

423.784 
4,122,059 

960.713 

482.457 
2,563,584 

978.600 

599.599 
2,122,226 

(2.080,129) 

924,936 
2,175,613 
(191.514) 

(24.641) 
2,335.140 
3,988.600 

437.531 
1.821.037 
3.357.500 

766,582 
1.998,093 
3.488.600 

Total business-type activities 
general rer'enties 10.229.092 3.373,299 4,521,876 5,506.556 4.024.641 632,596 2,909,035 6,299.099 5.616.068 6.253,275 

Total primary govermnent 
aeneral revenues 92.208.123 97.780,440 95,309.850 87.432.773 85.343,733 88,935,443 84,030.600 78.354.610 77.068.123 80.040,944 

Changes in net position: 
Governmental activities 
Business-type activities 

15.615.675 
9.734.675 

4,176,209 
2,655,1.57 

37,989.658 
7,604.832 

10.774,796 
10.244.130 

19,789,8"6 
5,691,544 

12,6"6,962 
4,729,492 

12,805.144 
7,671,701 

8.938,914 
7.529.772 

2,117,220 
7.098.294 

9,726,461 
7,689,881 

Total primary govermnetrt, 
net revenue $ 25.350.350 6.831,366 45,594,490 21,018.926 25.481.420 17.406,453 20,476,845 16,468.686 9.215.504 17.406,342 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Aimual Financial Reports 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors" report. 



CIT\' OF BOSSIER CITY, LOITSIANA 

Fluid Balances of Qoveminental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Source: Audited Con^rehensive Annual Financial Reports 

Note: 
(1) Includes Special Revenue, Capital Prefects, Permanent, and Debt Service Funds. 

All fund balances in Debt Sersice funds are reserved to pay fature debt service. 
(2) Fund balance classifications were modified in fiscal year 2011 to comply with the provisions of GASH Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting 

and Govermnental Fund Type Definilions. 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 

General Fimd: 
Reserved S — — — — — — — — — — 
Unreserved — — — — — — — — — — 
Non spendable: 

Prepaids — 696,405 54,542 689.138 692.124 675.987 — — — — 
Inventories 120.19! 177,428 192,980 229.752 202.339 198.649 201.284 316,735 340.287 330.858 
Permanent fimd principal — — — — — — — — — — 

Restricted for: 
Debt service — — — — — — — — — — 
Capital projects — — — — — — — — — — 
Federal grants — — — — — — — — — — 
Public healdi and safety — — — — — — — — — — 

Committed ftv: 
Civic Center- operations — — — — — — — — — — 
Capital projects — — — — — — — — — — 

As,signed 217,012 132,430 139,504 149.373 225.982 141.993 214.027 194,385 140,349 171.623 
Unassisned 20.070.731 19.162,624 16.875,171 9,9.59..521 9.174.139 9.336.493 8,.521.946 7.758,187 8.046.647 10,176.842 

Total General Fitnd 20.407.934 20.168,887 17.262,197 11,027.784 10.294.584 10.353.122 8,937.257 8.269,307 8.527.283 10,679.323 

All other governmental funds (1) (2): 
Reserved — — — — — — — — — — 
Unreserved, repor-ted in: 

Special reveitue funds — — — — — — — — — — 
Capital [jiojects funds — — — — — — — — — — 
Permanent fimd — — — — — — — — — — 
Prepaid 20,587 18,700 18.658 18.463 20.483 25.108 42,500 47,106 8.046 21.688 
Inventories — — — — — — — — — — 
Permanent fimd princ^al 18.000.000 18.000,000 18,000.000 

o
 

o
 

o
 18,000.000 18.0)0.000 18.000,000 18.000,0(X) 18.000,000 18,000.000 

Restricted for: 
Debt service 5,370,611 4,962.159 4.676.838 4.663.526 4.887,127 5.400,626 6.283.694 6,890.391 6,975.962 9.729.984 
Coital projects 116.614.131 140,203.794 157,551.489 95.641.847 85.560.625 91.541,905 44.268,672 31,196.359 45.046.469 55.9"6.212 
Feder al grants 3.3,86! 33,549 28,806 27.201 24.074 36.280 33,419 29,084 26.661 14.144 
Public healdi and safe^- 2.469,759 1.923,304 1.230,411 935.(»9 704.537 .547.336 .306.184 9,416 61,943 1,844.400 
Economic Development and facility 

c^eratrons 4,182,026 4,498.519 3.553.493 2.852.184 2.981,737 2.623,540 1,985.707 519.147 778.358 — 
Committed for: 

Civic Center operations 1,401,026 1,336.550 1.238.568 1.000.046 907,769 905,328 903.870 833.547 1,014.086 988.261 
Capital projects 8.832,739 10.557,903 8.633,992 7,203.59! 2.533.184 6.725.698 7.580.662 7,063,214 34,955.980 46,782.284 
Facility MaruteiMuce 5.422.110 6.986,508 5,744.5.54 5,922.372 6,463.483 6.557.551 8.506,903 10.207,350 10.436,922 — 
Economic Development 31.560,270 33.354,089 32.161,108 31,592.328 31.326.922 31.056.492 30,657.979 30,170,676 — — 

Assioued 8,847,663 964.185 453.787 369.601 — — — — — — 
Unassigned — — 312.194 396.193 (22.826) (74.947) (115.289) (252.757) (140.678) (27,664) 

ToBil all other governmental 
funds S 202,754,783 222,839.260 233.603.898 168.622,451 153.387.115 163,344,917 118,454,30! 104,713.533 117,163.749 133.329.309 

Unaudited — See accompanying indqiendent auditors' r^ort. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Fimds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 

Revenues: 
Taxes ; i 69.404.718 68.861,971 69,681,280 65,585.867 64.103.172 65.089.771 63.200,523 61,499.461 60.450.145 60.874,543 
Licenses and permits 4.624.562 3.609.694 3.485,573 3,510,989 3,414.787 3.543,408 3,573,418 3,611.362 4.160.796 3.423.460 
IntergoveninMiital 16.081.500 5.844.996 9.408,336 7,738.917 6.114.070 5.252,234 5,867,684 5,707.545 5.370.632 6.488.198 
Video poker 252.999 306.662 325,306 314.261 329,295 354.874 360,486 338.717 340.509 376.538 
Fees and rentals 2.152.424 4.548,321 3,884,074 4,354.051 4.079.452 4.328.109 4.019,393 3,703.076 4.156.941 4.097,207 
Fines and penalties 549.373 659.295 693,311 724,356 795.962 899,476 919,782 957.073 958.637 1.390.782 
Racins conunission - Louisiana Downs 291.0.39 383.136 382,061 387.142 373.598 413,846 531,454 588.482 665.643 667.969 
Gaining 9.039.606 22.388.744 12.504,996 12,442.104 22.374,043 23,094.228 12.611,238 11,739.377 10.422.196 10.703.415 
Investment earnings 4.672.273 7.118,440 2,653,225 1,276.870 905.016 1.247.610 1.901,907 (348.015) 723.727 1.483,070 
Miscellaiujous 588.105 330.236 607,987 2,196,132 330.664 906,803 751,801 666.480 502.558 2.373.727 

Total revenues 107.746.599 104.051,495 103,626,149 98,530.689 92.820.059 95.130.359 93.737,686 88,463.558 87.751.784 91.878,909 

Expenditures: 
Cmrent: 

General government 12.902,613 12,789.478 12,512,601 11,876.443 12.587,451 11,625,280 11,578.013 11.998.779 11.783,565 11,991.291 
Public safety 35.484.815 34.751,85" 36,240.158 39.881.353 40.140,788 39,623,561 38,878.659 38.491.684 38.095.023 37.096,44^^ 
Hi^vays and streets 272.111 331,527 375.798 388.025 377,868 336,557 431.334 462.949 422.376 457,797 
Culture and recreation 4.616,442 6,201,917 6,257.458 6.366.838 6.376.781 6.307,921 5,968.951 6.061.792 5.972,506 5,868,399 
City Coiut and Citv Marshal 2.155,685 2,123,203 2.099,902 1,920.919 2.934,069 1,927,400 1,900.319 1.892.476 1.943,758 1,936,326 

Debt service: 
Principal 10.825.000 10.550,000 8,735.C»0 8.200.000 7.815,000 6,985,770 6,630.000 6.480.000 8.850.000 7.055,000 
Interest and other cliarges 10.204,459 10,676,210 8,136.993 7.878.617 8.401.877 7.767,259 5,997.463 6.261.800 6.606,999 6,953,000 
Bond Issuance Costs — — 888,675 581.939 485,976 2,489,147 316.254 — — — 
Advance refunding escrow — — — — — — — — — — 

Capital outlav 45.693.353 35.916,460 22,513.779 28.853.662 29.373,275 28,157,379 22,294.615 25.381.085 19.622.871 35.981,247 
Metropolitan planning - payments to 

component units 200,028 200,028 205,514 233.883 222,283 198,940 185.000 152.585 214,786 187,140 

Total expenditures 122,354,506 113,530,680 97,965.878 106.181.679 106.715.368 105,409,214 94,180.608 97.183.150 93,511,884 107,526,647 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) ecpeuditures (14,607.907) (9,479,185) 5,660.271 (7,650,990) (13,895.309) (10,278.855) (442,922) (8,719,592) (5,760.100) (15,647,738) 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Fimds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in $ 30.767.215 22.984,903 «),157,404 16,938.950 18.472.444 16.218.701 14.795,950 12,072.074 39.495.837 12.554,736 
Transfers out (36.004,738) (22,276,637) (60,542.687) (27.899,663) (19.452,044) (14,129,571) (14,604.436) (16,060.674) (52.053,337) (16,043,336) 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets — 812.971 1.530,022 — — — — — — — 
Debt issuance — — 60.000,000 21,450.000 4.300,000 50,000.000 14.065,000 — — — 
Premium on debt issuance — — 4,401,849 3,130.239 96.275 9.860.567 595,126 — — — 
Premium on tefunded bonds — — — — — — — — — — 
Refunding bonds issued — — — — 13.429.178 87.515,227 — — — — 
Premium (discount) on reftmdina bonds — — — — — — — — — — 
Payment to reftmded bond 

escrow agent — — — — (12.967.892) (92.879,588) — — — — 
Total other financh^ 

sources (uses) (5.237,523) 1.622,237 65,5.55,588 23,619,526 3,878.961 56..585,336 14,851,640 (3,988.600) (12.557,500) (3,488,600) 

Net cliaiige in fund balances $ (19,845.430) (7,857.948) 71,215,859 15,968,536 (10,016.348) 46,306,481 14,408.718 (12,708,192) (18,317.600) (19,136.338) 

Debt seivices as a peicentage 

of noncapital expendituies (1) 26% 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Repoits 

Notes: 

26% 22% 20% 20% 19% 18% 18% 21% 20% 

(1) Calculated as debt service amounts above divided by total noncapital expenditures (calculated as total expetiditures above less capital outlay per tlu; "Reconciliation of Governmental Fund 
Statenant of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances to tta Statement of Acilrities" prior to reducing for refirernents) 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors" report. 



Table 5 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Property Sales Franchise 
taxes taxes taxes Total 

2020 $ 14,020,111 50,710,429 4,741,210 69,471,750 
2019 14,600,554 49,225,675 5,024,746 68,850,975 
2018 13,999,238 50,298,864 5,277,046 69,575,148 
2017 14,617,605 46,479,002 4,592,082 65,688,689 
2016 13,955,230 45,617,810 4,498,073 64,071,113 
2015 13,549,966 46,547,849 4,652,364 64,750,179 
2014 12,889,110 45,758,779 4,654,391 63,302,280 
2013 12,567,062 44,339,854 4,634,829 61,541,745 
2012 11,867,497 44,229,455 4,355,235 60,452,187 
2011 11,856,831 44,610,974 4,491,011 60,958,816 
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Table 6 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Tax Revenues by Source - Govemmenral Fimds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Somce: Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Property Sales UtUity Telephone Franchise Insurance 
taxes taxes taxes taxes taxes taxes Total 

2020 $ 14,043,079 50,710,429 3,812,952 — 663,298 264,960 69,229,758 
2019 14,611,550 49,225,675 4,082,764 29 676,636 265,317 68,861,971 
2018 14,105,370 50,298,864 4,275,546 50,019 686,843 264,638 69,681,280 
2017 14,514,783 46,479,002 3,831,468 56,453 704,161 — 65,585,867 
2016 13,987,289 45,617,810 3,712,500 68,827 716,746 — 64,103,172 
2015 13,889,560 46,547,849 3,848,970 76,936 726,458 — 65,089,773 
2014 12,787,353 45,758,779 3,790,517 86,450 777,424 — 63,200,523 
2013 12,524,778 44,339,854 3,749,590 97,015 788,224 — 61,499,461 
2012 11,865,455 44,229,455 3,457,602 102,786 794,847 — 60,450,145 
2011 11,772,558 44,610,974 3,608,595 113,055 769,361 — 60,874,543 
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Table 7 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOIJISL4NA 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Propeity 

Last Teu Fiscal Years 

Ratio of total 
Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Total taxable assessed value 

Public service/ Mobile assessed Total direct Estimated to estimated 
Fiscal year Real estate rolling stock Movable homes Real estate Movable value tax mte actual value actual value 

2020 S 426.753,951 17,246,169 178,326,762 974.767 2,804,931 2.474.060 628,580,280 22.58 5.580.853.526 11.26% 
2019 438.203.540 16.210.729 174.557.813 1.380.351 3,161,672 1.754.800 635,268.905 23.36 5.669.053.726 11.21 
2018 432,731,918 15.657.372 155,834,323 1.345.784 3.161.672 2,623,350 611.354.419 23.36 5.492.441.795 11.13 
2017 428,552,.542 15.157.543 1.50,176,019 1.070.679 3.161.672 2,501,080 600.619.535 23.36 5.407.334.989 11.11 
2016 424,255,701 14.555.780 162,648,747 1.055.242 3.161.672 2,634,080 608.311.222 22.92 5.445.815.343 11.17 
2015 415,.559,110 14.424.130 165,664,720 1.208.630 3.882.380 2,646,700 603.385.670 22.75 5.387.357.673 11.20 
2014 410,048,.590 13.544.680 163,737,320 1.164.420 3.882.380 2,468,810 594.846.200 22.75 5.313.819.966 11.19 
2013 389,946,880 12.789.470 1.53,838,490 1.167.320 3.882.370 2,742,140 564.366.670 22.75 5.044.390.086 11.19 
2012 379.117,190 11.708.590 150,994,930 1.216.210 3,882,370 2.910.310 549,829.600 22.75 4,858.293.093 11.32 
2011 369,483,830 11.103.460 142,728,730 1.233.160 3,652,650 3.341.520 531,543,350 22.83 4,763,002,307 11.16 

Source: Bossier Parish Tax Assessor and the Caddo Parish Tax Assessor 

Note: 
Assessed rallies ai-e established by the Bossier Parish Tax Assessor ou 
January 1 of each year at approximately of assumed market value. 
A revaluation of all property is required to be corupleted no less thau every 
four years. The last revaluation was completed for the roll of January L 2020. 

Unaudited— See accompanyiug independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Pi"operty Tax Rates and Tax Levies - Direct and Overlapping Goveiumeuts 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

City rales Overlapping rates 
Total 
direcl/ 

Fiscal Police Total City Recreational overlapping Recreational 
vear Unresfiicted Departments miUage School Patish districts rates City School Parish districts Total 
2020 S 5 57 17 01 22 58 64 43 39.66 i 56 128 23 14 193.366 66,186,302 40,741,095 1,204,351 122.325 114 
2019 5 76 17.60 23 36 65 '36 40.26 1.56 130 54 14.839.908 67,152,150 41,363,916 1,204,921 124..560,895 
2018 5 76 17.60 23 36 65 36 40.38 1.56 130 66 14.281.239 64,517,857 39,741,263 1,145,385 119,685.744 
2017 5 76 17.60 23 36 65 '36 40.38 1.56 130 66 14.030.496 62,936,853 38,882,9.58 1,118,904 116.969,211 
2016 5 65 17.27 22 92 64 01 40.07 1.56 128 56 13.942,590 62,615,045 39,196,764 1,116,316 116,870.715 
2015 5 57 17.18 22 75 .57 65 39.30 1.54 121 24 13,725.786 56,400,309 38,448,086 1,082,190 109.656,371 
2014 5 57 17.18 22 75 54 90 39.30 1.40 118 35 13.532,877 53,700,618 38,441,426 968,276 106,643.197 
2013 5.57 17 18 22.75 52.73 39.30 1 40 116.18 12,839,461 50.129.756 37.362.021 914.832 101,246,070 
2012 5.57 17 18 22.75 52.73 39 30 I 40 116.18 12,518,443 48.010.842 35.782.782 882.590 97,194,657 
2011 5.59 17 24 22.S3 52.26 38.22 1 41 114.72 12,138,871 46.120.634 33.730.016 844.059 92,833,580 

Source" Bossier Tax Assessor Grand Rec^itulafion Report 

Unaudited - See accompanying indepeiirtent auditors' repoil 



Table 9 
aXY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Priucipal Property Taxpayers 

Cruxenr Yeai' and Nine Years Ago 

2020 

Source: Bossier Parish Tax Assessor's Office 
Notes: 

(1) Entities were combined for valuation purposes in 2011. 

Unandited - See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

2011 

Taxpayer 
Assessed 
valuation Rank 

Percentage 
of total 

assessed 
valuation 

Assessed 
valuation Rank 

Percentage 
of total 

assessed 
valuation 

Halliburton Energy Services $ 16,225,660 1 2.58% $ 14.782.160 2 2.78% 
Soufhwestem Electric Power Company 11,336,387 2 1.80 5,585.820 5 1.05 
Cactus Wellhead. LLC 10,864,107 3 1.73 — — 
Horseslioe Bossier City Prop, LLC (1) 10,764,540 4 1.71 — — 
Bossier Casino Venture 10,.591,608 5 1.69 — — 
Louisiana Machinery Co, LLC 7,571,510 6 1.20 — — 
Geico Casualty Conqrany 5,839,110 7 0.93 — — 
Louisiana Riveiboat Gaming 5,257,299 8 0.84 11,617,100 3 2.19 
Citizens National Bank 4,345.307 9 0.69 — — 
Harrah's Louisiana Downs 4,200,810 10 0.67 8,005,970 4 1.51 
Horseshoe Entertainment (1) — — 23.864.830 1 4.49 
Louisiana R W, LLC — — 5,558.650 6 1.05 
Northwest Pipe — — 3,632,320 7 0.68 
usee Purchase Co. (dba CellXion) — — 3,616,830 8 0.68 
H&E Equipment Services — — 3,496,710 9 0.66 
Stirling Bossier, LLC — — 2,990,210 10 0.56 

Total amount for ten principal taxpayers 

Total for remainii^ taxpayers 

Total amount for all taxpayers 

86,996,338 

541,583,942 

13.84 

86.16 

83,150,600 

448,392.750 

15.65 

84.35 

Total amount for ten principal taxpayers 

Total for remainii^ taxpayers 

Total amount for all taxpayers $ 628,580,280 100.00% $ 531,543,350 100.00% 
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Table 10 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Collected within 
the fiscal year of levy Collections in 

Source: Bossier City Tax Division — Tax Collectors Report 

Note: 
(1) Does not include adjustments from Louisiana Tax Commission 

Unaudited — See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Percentage of 
total tax 

Fiscal Total tax Percentage of subsequent Total taxes collections 
year levy (1) Amount levy collected years collected to tax levy 
2020 $ 14,193,366 11,880,377 83.70% $ 11,880,337 83.70% 
2019 14,839,908 13,219,688 89.08 1,570,204 14,789,892 99.66 
2018 14,281,392 12,481,672 87.40 1,782,334 14,264,093 99.88 
2017 14,030,496 11,361,242 80.98 2,598,022 13,959,345 99.49 
2016 13,942,590 10,302,335 73.89 3,586,123 13,888,532 99.61 
2015 13,725,786 11,665,415 84.99 1,959,222 13,624,722 99.26 
2014 13,532,877 10,807,099 79.86 2,658,033 13,465,212 99.50 
2013 12,839,461 9,544,154 74.33 3,007,974 12,552,202 97.76 
2012 12,518,443 9,284,039 74.16 2,928,159 12,212,272 97.55 
2011 12,138,871 9,846,831 81.12 2,249,120 12,096,032 99.65 
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Table 11 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Sales Tax Revenues 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

1/2% 
Fiscal 1% 1/2% Debt 1/2% 
year General Pensions service Capital Total 
2020 $ 27,318,683 — 7,390,167 16,001,579 50,710,429 
2019 26,635,934 — 7,382,823 15,206,918 49,225,675 
2018 25,217,245 2,411,219 7,257,870 15,412,530 50,298,864 
2017 16,158,190 9,046,150 6,553,112 14,721,550 46,479,002 
2016 15,766,112 9,419,920 6,436,839 13,994,939 45,617,810 
2015 16,089,769 9,325,914 6,382,631 14,749,535 46,547,849 
2014 15,923,473 9,044,791 5,588,487 15,202,028 45,758,779 
2013 15,429,083 8,900,838 6,268,646 13,741,287 44,339,854 
2012 15,397,185 8,889,346 6,244,976 13,697,948 44,229,455 
2011 15,515,545 8,903,858 7,457,616 12,733,955 44,610,974 

Source; Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Table 12 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Taxable Sales by NAICS Category 

Last Six Fiscal Yeais 

Fiscal years 

Source: Bossier Cit>' Tax Division 

Unaudited - See accoinpauyiug independent auditors' report. 

Category 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 

Agiiculture, Forestiy, Fishing, and Hunting $ 773,443 741,489 752.824 888,236 877.523 765,418 
Mining; Oil and Gas 50,791,946 57,985,176 31,641,702 32,579,023 24,939,531 42,.551,938 
Utilities 5,155,985 5,085,091 8,790,402 5,640,980 5.348.870 15,578.290 
Construction 11.301.146 13,856,092 12.150.499 10,247,687 10.613.782 12,448,743 
Mainifactiiring 71,888,790 76,832,452 77,41.5,058 66,778,612 58,305,092 56,853,846 
Wholesale Trade 139,300,301 111,924,816 140,609,171 116,972,008 107.814.105 119,658.511 
Retail Trade 1,246,276,728 1,152,302,033 1,156,547,441 1,101,295,036 1,109,942,604 1,101,486,057 
Transportation and Warehousing 2,363,198 2,301,736 2,324,368 2,785,682 1,981,617 2,747,787 
Publishing, Broadcasting, and Telecommimications 37,074,126 40,522,694 42,195,112 39,962,625 38.924.288 38,679.869 
Finance, Insmance, and Real Estate 51.832.174 57,627,188 54.340.212 54,579,274 47.994.324 51,804,269 
Professional, Adinmistiative, and Healthcare 55,124,624 54,327,551 56,954,959 49,449,986 49,828,892 52,577,048 
Arts, Amusements, and Accommodations 298,001,754 347,995,720 343,340,786 328,982,186 319.045.992 320,935.723 
Other Sei-yices: Public Administration 49.767.854 50,700,934 49.915.728 48,582,548 48.717.486 49,521,561 

Total $ 2,019,652,069 1,972,202,972 1,976,978,262 1,858,743,883 1,824,334,106 1,865,609,060 

City dhect sales tax rate 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 
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Table 13 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITY', LOUISIANA 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Y'eais 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Percentage 
Govern ineotal Business- of estimated 

activities - type activities Total actual value Percentage 
reveoae revenue prlmaiy taxable of personal Per 

bonds bonds government property income capita 
2020 S 239,229,228 229,736,717 468,965.945 8.40% —% 6.561 
2019 251.100.600 232.874,524 483,975,124 8..54 8.45 6,827 
2018 262,696,972 228,542.525 491,239.497 8.94 8.75 6.9B6 
2017 207,900,421 232,715,572 440.615.993 8.15 8.29 6.332 
2016 192.373.048 232.492,237 424,865,285 7.80 7.96 6,158 
2015 196.523,414 235,003,892 431,527,306 8.01 8.10 6,396 
2014 142,530,616 239,150,901 381,681.517 7.18 7.58 5.754 
2013 134.849.728 204,546,432 339,396,160 6.68 7.20 5,249 
2012 139,126,103 200,338,639 339.464.742 6.99 7.27 5.410 
2011 148,111,499 199,949.251 348,060.750 7.31 7.92 5.677 

Source: 
(1) Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the basic financial statements. 
(2) See Demographic and Economic Statistics Table 17 for estimated actual value of taxable property, personal 

income, and population data. 

Note: 
The Cit>' has no general obligation bonds outstanding. 

(3) Infoimation for 2020 is not available. 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 

December 31. 2020 

Table 14 

Jurisdiction 

Bossier Parish 
Bossier Parish School Board 

Subtotal overlapping debt 

City direct debt 

Total direct and overlapping debt 

Debt 
outstanding 

31,959,000 
182,105,000 

Estimated 
percentage 

applicable 

50.93% 
50.93% 

(1) 

Source; 
(1) 

(2) 

(i) 

Estimated 
share of 

overlapping 

debt 

16,276,719 
92,746,077 

109,022,796 

239,229,228 

348,252,024 

Bossier Parish Tax Assessor 

Financial statements of applicable jurisdictions 

Bossier Parish debt outstanding represents the 2019 fiscal year balance as 
2020 infonnation was unavailable at the time of preparation of this table. 

Note: 
Overlapping governments are diose that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic 
boundaries of the City. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those 
overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the City. 
This process recognizes that, when considering the government's ability to issue and repay 
long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken 
into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident and, therefore, 
responsible for repaying the debt of each overlapping government. 

The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable property 
values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the government's 
taxable assessed value that is within the City's boundaries and dividing it by the government's 
total taxable assessed value. 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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CTTi' OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Legal Debt Margin Inforaiation 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

Debt limit 

Total net debt applicable 

S 186,040,173 192,440,360 197,528,335 208,196,170 211,184.985 212,908,928 210,216,837 213,974.047 222,344,117 220,003.098 

Legal debt margin S 186.040.173 192,440,360 197,528.335 208,196,170 211,184.985 212.908,928 210,216.837 213,974.047 222.344,117 220,003,098 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 

Legal debt maigin calculation: 
Assessed value 

Debt limit (35% of total assessed value for any one prapose) 
Less general bonded debt 

Legal debt maigin 

Note: 
Total debt applicable to limit includes all general obligation bonds payable fioni assessed propetiy taxes in their original principal amount outstanding-
State law allows a maxiinutn of 10% of assessed valuation for bonded debt for any one purpose. Howevei , the 10% can be exceeded If the aggtegate 
isstted for all purposes does not ecceed 35% of the total assessed valuation. 

$ 628.580,280 

$ 220.003.098 

$ 220.003.098 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors' report. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISL4iNA 

Pledged Revenue CcA-'erage 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Ufililj" Revenue Bonds Sales Tax Bouds 
Charges Less Net Less Net 

for services operatJug available Debt service Sales operating available Debt service 
and other expenses revenne Principal Interest Coverage taxes expenses revenne Principal Interest Coverage 

2020 $ 32,569,050 11.356,158 21.212,892 8.102,573 9,049.12! 1.24 $ 50.710.429 922,398 49.788,031 10,825.000 10,204.459 2.37 
2019 32,755,148 11,572,108 21,183.040 8,054.067 9.18S.683 1.23 49.225,675 900.879 48.324.796 10,550.000 10.676.210 2.28 
2018 34,002.044 11.109,346 22.892,698 7.338,469 9,313..395 1.37 50,298.864 945,155 49.353,709 8.735,000 8,136.993 2.93 
2017 33,981,208 9,732.968 24,248.240 6,888.647 9.440.472 1.48 46.479,002 910.979 45,568.023 8,200.000 7.878.617 2.83 
2016 32.913.415 11.435.703 21.477,712 6.552.533 9,522.734 1.34 45,617.810 815,248 44.802,562 7.815,000 8,401.877 2.76 
2015 33,218,813 11,706.914 21,431.899 6,197.079 9.6O1.6S0 1.36 46.547,849 863.613 45,684.236 6,985.770 7.767.259 3.10 
2014 32,986,972 H.26L242 21.72.5,7.1(3 4.224,274 9,925.412 i.54 45.758.779 805,9.35 44,952,844 6.630.000 5,991.163 .3,56 
2013 27.139,197 10,898,581 16,240.616 4,742.903 9.996.212 1.10 44.339,854 889.246 43,450.608 6,480.000 6.256.000 3.41 
2012 27,795,156 10.550,508 17.244,648 3.838,878 10,171.412 1.23 44.229.455 810,231 43.419,224 8,850.000 6,599.699 2.81 
2011 29,743,844 11,066,281 18,677.563 2,545,000 10.363,335 1.45 44.610,974 845.294 43.765.680 7,055.000 6.945.200 3.13 

Somce: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can he found in the notes to fee financial statements. 

Note 
(1) 

Charges for services and other includes miscellaneous revenues and investment earnings. Operating expenses do not include interest, depreciation, 
and other nonoperating expenses. 

''' Operating exjjendif ures of the sales tax dqiartment. 

Unaudited — See accompanying indepetident auditois' repoit. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOIIISL4NA 

Demographic arid Economic Statistics 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Table 17 

Fiscal 

year Population 

Estimated 
actual value 
of taxable 

property 

Personal 
(4) income 

2020 71,473 
(5) 

5,580,853,526 — 

2019 70,890 (5) 5,669,053,726 5,730,765,000 

2018 70,322 
(5) 

5,492,441,795 5,615,097,000 

2017 69,584 (5) 5,407,334,989 5,316,655,000 

2016 68,996 (J) 5,445,815,343 5,339,764,000 

2015 67,472 
(5) 

5,387,357,673 5,329,258,000 

2014 66,333 
(5) 

5,313,819,966 5,038,405,000 

2013 64,655 
(5) 

5,044,390,086 4,714,551,000 

2012 62,745 
(5) 

4,858,293,093 4,671,039,000 

2011 61,315 (5) 4,763,002,307 4,393,849,000 

Sources; 

Bossier Parish Tax Assessor 

Bossier Parish School Board 

Center for Business Research, Louisiana Tech University 
(4) 

(S) 

Personal income data for Bossier Parish. Obtained fioin tire Bmeaii of Economic 

Analysis at www.bea.gov. Personal income not available for 2020. 

U.S. Census figures 

Per capita 
estimated 

actual value 
of taxable 

property' 

78,083 

79,970 

78,104 

77,709 

78,929 

79,846 

80,108 

78,020 

77,429 

77.681 

Median 
0) 

34 

33.2 

33.2 

33.2 

33.2 

33.2 

32.6 

32.6 

33.0 

32.1 

School 

enrollment 

22,427 

22,846 

22,863 

22,759 

22,452 

22,222 

22,201 

22,038 

21,655 

20.302 

Unemployment 

rate (3) 

5.2 

4.9 

4.7 

6.0 

5.8 

6.8 

6.8 

6.5 

Unaudited - See accompanymg independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOTTSL4NA 

Principal Employers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Table 18 

2020 (1) 2011 (4) 

Employer 

Barksdale Air Force Base 
Bossier Parish School Board 
GDIT 
Harrah's Horseshoe Casino and Hotel/ 

Harrah's Louisiana DOWTIS 
Margaritaville Resort Casino 
City of Bossier City 
Hardware Resources 
Sabre 
Bossier Parish Community' College 
McElroy Metal 
State of Louisiana Dept. of Civil Ser\dce (5) 
Diamond Jack's Casino Resort (5) 
Willis Knighton Health System (5) 
Boomtown Bossier Cit>' Casino and Hotel (5) 
Halliburton Energy Services 

Number of 
employees 

9.252 
2.800 
1.100 

1,096 
1,029 
750 
392 
370 
305 
200 

Rank 

10 

Percentage of 
total 

Workforce (2) 

21.2% 
6.4% 
2.5% 

2.5% 
2.4% 
1.7% 
0.9% 
0.8% 
0.7% 
0.5% 

Number of 
employees 

10,284 
2,926 

Rank 

705 

587 

1, 
837 
705 

499 10 

Percentage of 
total 

Workforce (2) 

25.7% 
7.3% 

4.51/ 

2.01/ 

1.5% 

4.1% 
2.1% 
1.8% 
1.6% 
1 2% 

Notes: 
(1) Source: Greater Bossier Economic Development Foundation 
(2) Percentage of workforce is based on Parish totals - Information not available for City due to its size. 
(3) lYeviously Isle of Capri Casino and Hotel 
(4) Source: LSUS Center for Business and Economic Research 
(5) Employer no longer reporting information by City/Parish; information not available. 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Table 19 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

FuO-time Equivalent City Government En^loyees by Function 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Full-time equivalent employees as of December 31 
FanctioD 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

Genetal aovemment $ 98 99 95 92 90 84 83 90 102 85 
Public safety: 

Police 202 197 203 195 199 199 197 193 197 197 
Fire 184 189 193 193 193 191 193 194 203 200 

Higliways and streets 30 29 33 30 36 39 25 22 24 22 
Enaineerina 17 16 15 14 16 16 19 16 15 14 
Pennits/inspections 14 13 13 14 13 12 9 10 10 10 

Ciilttire and recreation 2> 25 24 27 24 26 26 28 30 28 
Citv Coujt and City Marehal 27 25 25 28 28 28 fn ^•7 27 26 
Water and sewerage 50 53 60 59 6S 43 52 64 54 68 
Sanitation 57 64 61 62 49 32 31 23 14 15 

Total $ 704 710 722 714 716 670 662 667 676 665 

Source: Persomiel Depsmnent of the City 

Unaudited — See accompanying independent auditots' report 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOITSIANA 

Operating Indicators by Function 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal vear 
Function 

Police: 
Physical anests 
Traffic violations 

Fire: 
Number of calls answered 
Inspections 

Higliways and streets: 
Street lesurfecing (miles) 

Culture and recreation: 
Athletic field permits issued 
Civic center events 
Civic center' use days 

Water and sewerage; 
New connections 
Water main breaks 
Average daily consumption 

(millions of gallons) 
Average daily sewage ti'eatnieiit 

(millions of gallons) 
EiMS: 

Number of emergency responses 
Number of patient transports (I) 

Sanitation: 
Refuse collected (tons'day) 
Recyclables collected (tons/day) 

7,742 
8.820 

2,050 
3,396 

1.13 

14 
159 
290 

4,912 
313 

13.84 

8.07 

7,183 
5,511 

92.82 
9.86 

7,410 
6,454 

1,838 
3,349 

0.77 

13 
152 
290 

5,239 
113 

12.93 

8.21 

7,895 
6,068 

94.80 
8.55 

5.646 
6.368 

1.026 
4.060 

1.60 

15 
159 
322 

5.35! 
128 

8.294 
6.042 

83.05 
6.57 

4.222 
6.300 

1.319 
4.724 

0-98 

13 
162 
269 

5.568 
133 

10-70 

8-58 

9.023 
6.779 

82-69 
4-20 

4,810 
5,494 

2,083 
3,663 

1-72 

13 
170 
283 

5,730 
85 

11.20 

10.92 

8,987 
6,945 

91..53 
1.72 

2,193 
1,506 

0.97 

43 
151 
252 

5,811 
78 

12.00 

10.31 

9,087 
7,118 

3.291 
4.813 

2.256 
1.647 

158 
253 

5.874 
48 

12.60 

8.16 

9.249 
7.154 

89.8? 
1.62 

4,173 
4.965 

1.333 
2,972 

1-14 

55 
171 
326 

5,824 
138 

12-60 

10-13 

9.540 
7,557 

91-05 
1-97 

5,746 
4.755 

I,233 
2,363 

1.17 

48 
160 
383 

6,170 
104 

II.00 

10.57 

10,389 
7,458 

104.82 
1.82 

5,133 
5,490 

1,357 
I,825 

1.17 

33 
48 
82 

5,796 
59 

II.00 

10.11 

9,868 
5,320 

110.30 
2.51 

Source: Vaiiom City d^rartmeute 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors" report. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOITSIANA 

Capital Asset Statistics by Rinctioii 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal vear 
Function 

Public safety: 
Police: 

Stations (includes trainino 
fecility) 4 

Patrol miits 203 
Fire stations (includes training 

fecility) 10 
Sanitation: 

Collection tnicks (1) — 
Highways and sfieets: 

Streets (miles) 338.5! 
Streetlights 9,72! 
Traffic signals 7S 

Culture and lecreation: 
Parks acreage 328.99 
Parks IS 
Swimming pools 3 
Tennis couHs 26 
Civic centers 1 
Coimnunity centers 3 

Water and sewerage: 
Water mains (miles) 363.24 
Fire hydrants 2.958 
Maximum daily capacity 

(millions of gallons) 25 
Sanitaiy seweis (miles) 323.04 
Storm sewers (miles) 68.17 
Maximum daily treatment capacity 

(millions of gallons) 14 

Source: Various Ci^' departnunits 

Note: 
(1) The City contracts out sanitation to Republic Services. Inc. 

339.28 
7.650 

328.99 
18 
3 
26 
1 
3 

376.14 
3,010 

25 
343.46 
119.34 

14 

4 
224 

340.88 
7.650 

328.99 
18 
3 
26 
1 
3 

379.02 
3.052 

25 
345.11 
131.45 

14 

340.88 
7.6.50 
78 

328.99 
18 
3 
26 
1 
3 

383.49 
3.191 

335.95 
134.72 

342.60 
7,6.50 

78 

328.99 
18 
3 
26 
1 
3 

387,23 
3,22! 

25 
419.88 
137,76 

18 

4 
229 

237.94 
7,650 

77 

3 
30 
1 
3 

393.60 
3,231 

45 
343.10 
127.90 

18 

4 
196 

236.32 
7,650 

79 

341.99 
19 
2 
30 
1 
3 

416.00 
3.309 

45 
359,85 
131.49 

18 

204 

10 

252.91 
7,650 

81 

341.99 
19 
2 
30 
1 
3 

423.09 
3.349 

50 
362.92 
132.52 

18 

4 
187 

252.93 
7,650 

30 
1 
3 

419.32 
3.544 

50 
364.84 
134.47 

18 

4 
185 

255.67 
7.650 

30 
1 
3 

423.85 
3,398 

50 
368.79 
135.31 

! not own any capital assets related to sanitation. 

Unaudited - See accompanying independent auditors" report. 
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HEARD, MCELROY, & VESTAL 
-LLC-

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

333 TEXAS STREET, SUITE 1525 
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA 71101 

318-429-1525 PHONE • 318-429-2070 FAX 

June 28, 2021 

Honorable Mayor Lorenz "Lo" Walker 
and Members of the City Coimcil 

City of Bossier City 
Bossier City, Louisiana 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the City), as of and 
for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 28, 2021. Oiu: 
report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of the Bossier City Court 
and the Bossier City Marshal, as described in our report on the City's financial statements. This report does 
not include the results of the other auditors' testing of internal control over financial reporting or 
compliance and other matters that are reported on separately by those auditors. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procediures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Bossier City, Louisiana's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that diere is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the organization's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

HVIV 
A PROFF.SSIONAI, SERVICES FIRM 

SHREVEPORT • MONROE • DELHI 
hniv@hmvcpa.com F-MAII, 
www.hmvcpa.cora WEB ADDRESS 



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial 
statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of 
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

f L.L.C. 
Shreveport, Louisiana 



HEARD, MCELROY, & VESTAL 
-LLC-

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

333 TEXAS STREET, SUITE 1525 
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA 71101 

318-429-1525 PHONE • 318-429-2070 FAX 

June 28, 2021 

Honorable Mayor Lorenz "Lo" Walker 
and Members of the City Council 

City of Bossier City 
Bossier City, Louisiana 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for each Major Federal Program; Report on 

Internal Control over Compliance; and Report on Schedule of Expenditures 
of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's (the City) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of the City's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2020. The City of Bossier City's 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of audit results section of the accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions 
of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City's major federal programs 
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for oiu: opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the City's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of complianee requirements 
refened to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the 
year ended December 31, 2020. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of tlie City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
complianee with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and perfonning our 
audit of compliance, we considered the City's internal control over compliance with the t^'^pes of 
requirements that eould have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Gui(tence. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effeetiveness of the City's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance (foes not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control 
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with 
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
intemal control over complianee, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant (foficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Unifonn 
Guidance. Accordingly, tliis report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial 
statements. We issued our report thereon dated June 28, 2021, which contained unmodified opinions on 
those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic 
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance, and is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements. Such infonnation is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 



The information has been subjected to the auditing procediures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procediures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole. 

-te, f VcSTkL. Lx.C. 
Shreveport, Louisiana 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Througii 
Graiitor/Progiam and Cluster Title 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development; 
Comniiuiity Development Block Grant 
Conununity Development Block Grant 
Conuminity Development Block Grant 
Conunimity Development Block Grant 

Total Community Development Block Grant Cluster 
Emergency Shelter Grants Program 
Passed tlrrough the Office of Coimnimity Development: 

Cormminity Development Block Giant 
Total U.S. Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

United States Department of Justice: 
Project Safe Neighborhoods Program 
Missing Children Assistance Grant Program 

Federal 
CFDA 
Number 

14.218 
14.218 
14.218 
14.218 

14.231 

14.228 

16.609 
16.543 

Grant or 
Pass-Through Niunber 

B-18-MC-22-0009 
B-19-MC-22-0009 
B-20-MC-22-0009 
B-20-MW-22-0009 

CMFS679210 

B-16-DL-22-0001 

Provided to Federal 
Siibrecipients Expenditures 

12,918 
3.417 

16.335 

N/A 
N/A 

51,873 
327,963 
104,384 
25.436 

509,656 
57,215 

41.172 
608.043 

14,678 
8.615 

Edward Bjine Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 

Total Edward B>riie Memorial Justice Assitance Grant Cluster 

16.738 2020-DJ-01-5223 
16.738 2018-D J-BX-0655 19.196 

26.061 

Equitable Sharing Program 
Passed tlirough State ofLoirisiana Commission on Law Enforcement: 

Domestic Violence 

16.922 

16.588 

D35-11-0135 

5237 

12.355 

57.443 

COVID-19 Corona vims Emergency Supplemental Funding Program 
COVID-19 Coronavims Emergency Supplemental Funding Program 

Total Coronavims Emergency Supplemental Fimding Program Cluster 
Total U.S. Department of Justice 

United States Department of the Treasmy: 
COVID-19 Coronavims Relief Fund 

Total Departruent of the Tr easury 

16.034 
16.034 

21.019 

2020-VD-BX-0404 
2020-VD-BX-0261 

N/A 

126,027 
64.403 
190,430 
309.582 

7,916,281 
7.916,281 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Tlirough. 
Graiitor/Prograni aiid Cluster Title 

United States Department of Health and Hospitals: 
COVID-19 Provider Relief Fund 

Total Department of Health and Hospitals 

United States Department of Homeland Security-
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters) 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters) 

Total Disaster Grants - Public Assistance Cluster 

Homeland Security Grant Program 
Total Department of Homeland Secur ity 

United States Department of Enviromnental Quality-
Passed tlirough State of Louisiana Depannent of En^dronmental Quality: 

Capitalization Grants for Clean Water State Revolving Funds 
Capitalization Grants tor Clean Water State Revolving Funds 

Total Cleair Water State Revolving Funds Cluster 

Total Department of Enviromnental Quality 

Total Expenditur es of Federal Awards 

Federal 
CFDA 
Nuruber 

93.498 

97.036 
97.036 

97.067 

Grant or 
Pass-Tluough Nunrber 

Provided to Federal 
Subrecipients Expenditures 

N/A 

FEMA-4228-DR-LA 
FEMA-4559-DR-LA 

EMW-2019-SS-OOO14-SO ] 

66.458 
66.458 

CS-221103-02 
CS-221103-03 

184.481 
.84.481 

56,055 
45.722 

101,777 
32.470 

134.247 

21,417 
953.995 
975.412 
975,412 

10.128.046 

See acconipanyiiig notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awar ds 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

1. Basis of Presentation 
The audit was performed pursuant to the Single Audit Act of1996 and the Uniform Guidance. The 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting used by the City in preparation of the government wide financial statements that report 
these awards. The accounting policies of the City conform to accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governmental units. The preparation of the 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

2. Disbursements 
Disbursements reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of F ederal Awards cannot be traced, in every 
case, directly to the disbursements reported in the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR). However, the detailed information regarding the disbursements reflected in both issued 
reports can be traced to the City's detailed general ledger with adjustments for any year-end financial 
statement accruals and reversals. 

3. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal 
award programs of the City that were received directly from federal agencies or passed through other 
entities and governmental agencies. 

The City has prepared this Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to comply with the provisions 
of the Uniform Guidance, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. The 
Uniform Guidance stipulates that a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards be prepared showing 
total expenditures of each federal award program as identified in the Catalog of Federal Domestic 
Assistance (CFDA) and for other federal financial awards that have not been assigned a catalog 
number. 

4. Subrecipient Payments 
The City's following Community Development Block Grant had subrecipient payments in the 
amount of $16,335 for 2020 to entities noted: 

a. 2019 & 2020 VGA Lighthouse 
b. 2019 Elderly Ombudsman Program 
c. 2019 Community Transportation Program 
d. 2020 Plant A Seed Youth Fomidation 



5. Indirect Cost Rate 
The City has elected to MSQ the 10-percent de minimis cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

6. Subsequent Events 
The City is required to evaluate events or transactions that may occur after the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards date for potential recognition or disclosure in the notes to the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards. The City performed such an evaluation tlirough June 28, 2021, 
the date which the schedule of expenditures of federal awards was available to be issued, and noted 
no events of transactions that occurred after the schedule of expenditures of federal awards date 
requiring recognition or disclosure. 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 

A. Summary of Audit Results 

1. The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the basic financial statements of the 
City of Bossier City, Louisiana. 

2. No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the basic financial 
statements are reported. 

3. There are no findings of noncompliance relating to the basic financial statements of the City 
of Bossier City, Louisiana disclosed during the audit. 

4. The auditor's report on compliance for major federal award programs of the City of Bossier 
City, Louisiana expresses an unmodified opinion. 

5. There are no audit findings relative to major federal award programs of the City of Bossier 
City, Louisiana. 

6. No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies relating to internal control for major 
program compliance are reported. 

7. The programs tested as major programs included: 

Federal Program or Cluster CFDA No. 

Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.019 
Capitalization Grants for Clean Water State Revolving Funds 66.458 

8. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $750,000. 

9. The City of Bossier City does qualify as a low-risk auditee. 

B. Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

No findings to report. 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Award Programs Audit 

No findings to report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY. LOLISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

No findings were reported in the prior year. 
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